PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, March 14, 2019

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

L. Call to Order

I Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: January 17, 2019*
IlI.  Public Comment

IV.  Old Business
A. Approvals
I. 100 New Hampshire Avenue — Option Extension* (Torr)
2. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Waiver of Site Plan Regulations * (Levesque)
3. Happy Dreams, LLC/ Resport, LLC — 1 International Drive * (Loughlin)

V. Finance
A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Result for 7 Month Period Ending January 31, 2019*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to November 30,2019*

VL. Residential Housing Study Committee Report* (Smith)

VIL.  Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way
A. Approvals
1. Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. — ROE* (Allard)
2. New England Aerobatic Club — ROE* (Lamson)
VIII. Leases
A. Reports
1. Two International Group, LLC*

IX.  Contracts/Agreements
A. Approvals

1. Dan Fortnam — Consulting Agreement* (Bohenko)
2. Fire Alarm & Sprinkler System Maintenance Contract* (Torr)
X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
l. Golf Course Operations
2.A.  Airport Operations
a) PSM

b) Skyhaven Airport

1. Wings and Wheels Event*



c) Noise Line Report*

2.B.  Approvals
a) Airport Joint Use Agreement* (Allard)

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services* (Loughlin)

XI. Division of Ports and Harbors

A. Reports
Port Advisory Council*
DMV Commercial Registration Days*
Black Dog Divers — Berth Inspection* )
Appledore Marine Engineering, Inc.— Hydrographic Survey)
Appledore Marine Engineering, Inc. — Floating Dock Repairs*
Commercial Mooring Transfers*

U B W~

B. Approvals

Hampton/Seabrook Harbor Maintenance Dredging Project* (Bohenko)
Cornell University/Shoals Marine Lab — ROE Extension * (Lamson)
Star Island Corp. — Extension Right of Entry* (Levesque)

Isles of Shoals Steamship Co. — Lease Extension* (Allard)

Mooring and Waitlist Fees* (Torr)

PDA 500 ~ Initial Proposal* (Bohenko)

PDA 300 — Conditional Approval*(Loughlin)

e

XII. New Business

XII.  Upcoming Meetings

Port Committee Meeting April 4,2019 (@ DPH Offices)
Audit Committee April 15,2019 @ 8:00 a.m
Golf Committee April 15,2019 @ 8:30 am
Finance Committee April 15,2019 @ 9:00 a.m.
Board of Directors April 18,2019

Residential Housing Study Cmt. Aprl 18,2019 TBD

All Meetings begin at 8:00 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XIV. Directors’ Comments
XV.  Non-Public Session* (Levesque)
XVI.  Vote of Confidentiality* (Lamson)
XVII. Adjournment

XVIIL Press Questions



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, January 17,2019
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES
Presiding: Kevin H. Smith, Chairman
Present: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Neil Levesque,

and Franklin G. Torr

Via Telephone: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer;

Absent:

Attending: David R. Mullen, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director; Lynn M.
Hinchee, Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel; PDA staff members; members
of the public

I Call to Order

Chairman Smith called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire. Chairman Smith
announced that Director Allard was participating by telephone. Note: Due to Director's Allard telephone
participation, all votes would be taken by roll call,

IL. Acceptance of Minutes: December 20, 2018
Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority

Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the December 20, 2018 Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous rol call vote for; motion carried.

III. Public Comments

Rick Becksted, City of Portsmouth Councilor and Liaison, made comments regarding the addition
crosswalks in the Grafton Drive area on the Tradeport to provide pedestrian/bicyclist accessibility to the
Grafton Drive multi-use path. David Mullen, PDA Executive Director, confirmed that the crosswalks are
PDA’s responsibility and will be considered when traffic lights are installed on Grafton Drive in about two
years.

Iv. OIld Business

A. Approvals
1. Newington Tree Planting

Director Lamson moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
(“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby authorizes:

(1) the expenditure up to $27,000 to engage Piscataqua Landscaping & Tree Service
(PDA’s on-call landseaping services provider) to plant trees and shrubs on PDA’s
Little Bay Road lot; provided, however, that The Town of Newington (“TON") agrees
to maintain the plantings; and

2) the Executive Director to enter into a Right of Entry with the TON for the provision
by TON at TON’s sole expense all maintenance of the trees and shrubs planted on
PDA’s Little Bay Road lot;

all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, PDA Engineering Manager, dated
January 4, 2019 and attached hereto Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: Director Loughlin

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 17,2019 Page 1



commended the PDA staff and Director Lamson for their efforts on the project. Director Lamson
commended Maria Stowell, PDA Engineer, for her work on the landscaping. Ms. Stowell noted that Jared
Sheehan, PDA environmental engineer, oversaw the landscaping plantings. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

V. Finance Report
A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for 5 Month Period Ending November 30, 2018

Irv Canner, PDA Director of F inance, reported on the status of the PDA FY 2019 finances for the
five month period ending November 30, 2018. PDA operating revenues include “pay for parking” fees at
the Pease International Airport at Portsmouth (“PSM”) Terminal and fuel sales. Variations in operating
expenses were due in part to lower snow removal costs, utility costs, labor costs, and legal fees. PDA
currently has 59 benefitted employees and 40 seasonal employees. Mr. Canner provided an in-depth review
of electricity costs, legal fees, and fuel expenses. PDA does not anticipate at this time borrowing from the
$15 million revolving line of credit with Provident Bank.

Mr. Canner reviewed the financial status of PDA business units including pay for parking fees, fuel
flowage, car rental concessions, and enplanements at the Airport; hangar and tie-down revenues at
Skyhaven Airport (“DAW?); Golf Course revenues including rounds played, Grill 28 concession fees and
simulator revenues. A review of the Division of Ports and Harbors revenues showed that tonnage fees
increased from 2017 to 2018.

In response to Chairman Smith’s question regarding car rental operations at PSM, Mr. Canner and
Mr. Mullen reviewed the Enterprise Rental Car operations at PSM,

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to September 30,2019

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending September 30,
2019, including: funds’ balance; the projected expenses for the PSM Terminal expansion and parking rates
PDA’s revolving line of credit and borrowing costs; PDA’s debt repayment to the City of Portsmouth; and
the status of the Division of Ports and Harbors’ cash funds and its upcoming capital improvement projects.
In response to Chairman Smith, Mr. Canner reviewed the sources of revenue including grant funds for the
upcoming PSM Terminal expansion project.

VI Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals
1. Skyhaven Flying Club - Flight Simulator Right of Entry

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with the
Skyhaven Flying Club, Inc. for the purposes of operating a flight simulator; all in accordance with
the Right of Entry retroactively effective October 1,2018, and the memorandum of Paul E. Brean,
Airport Director, dated January 10, 2019, all attached hereto. Note: Roll Call vote required.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

2. Port City Air, Inc. - License Amendment No. 2 — 1978 Hough

Director Levesque moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute the License

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 17, 2019 Page 2



Agreement Amendment No. 2 retroactively effective October 15, 2018 for use of the Hough T-500
Aircraft Tug between the Pease Development Authority and Port City Air, Inc. (“PCA") on
substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in License Agreement Amendment No. 2 and
the memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated January 10, 2019 both attached
hereto. Note: Roll Call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call
vote; motion carried.

3. Port City Air, Inc. ~ License Amendment No. 3 — 3 Tow Tractors

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute License
Agreement Amendment No. 4 retroactively effective September 25, 2018 for use of aircraft tow
tractors including: a) 1978 International Hough tow tractor; b) 1980 American Coleman tow tractor;
and c) 1982 Stewart Stevenson tow tractor with Port City Air, Inc. (“PCA”) on substantially the same
terms and conditions set forth in License Agreement Amendment No. 4 and the memorandum of
Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated January 10, 2019, both attached hereto. Note: Roll Call vote
required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

VII.  Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. The
course is closed for winter. December gift certificate sales were above average Sale of 2019 season passes
has begun. Seven out of § golf leagues will return for the 2019 season. Approximately 3,900 tournament
rounds are pre-booked. On average, the golf simulators are being used 90% of the time for 4 out of § days
a week. In response to Director Bohenko, Mr. DeVito reviewed the seasons pass program including rates
and number of available passes.

2. Airport Operations

Paul E. Brean, PDA Airport Director, reported on aviation activities.

a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”)

In December there were 5,300 enplanements (consisting of 90% commercial flight and 10% troop
flights activities); the “pay for parking program” at the Airport Terminal began on January 1, 2019, Mr.
Brean commended Michael Mates, PDA Engineer, for overseeing the implementation of the program.
Corporate and commercial flights services are doing well. Mr. Brean reported that Allegiant Airfines will
starts round trip flights 2 days per week to Savannah, Georgia beginning June 8, 2019.

b) Skyhaven Airport (“DAW?”)
PDA received FAA grant funding for and purchased a blower to be used at Skyhaven Airport,
) Noise Line Report
There were no noise inquiries at PSM during the month of December, 2018, Director Lamson

noted that the noise line can be reached by telephone and on line. Mr. Lachaw from the Town of Newington
informed the Board that the noise line information is published in the Town’s newsletter.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 17, 2019 Page 3



VIII. Division of Ports and Harbors
Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, reported on the Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) activities.

A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

The Port Advisory Council held its annual meeting on January 9, 2019. Roger Groux was elected
at the Council Chairman, The Council discussed DPH activities including dredging issues. Mr. Marconi
informed the Board that there is current legislation regarding the creation of a fund for dredging the
seacoast.

2. Commercial Mooring Permit Transfers

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Mooring Permit Transfers”, commercial moorings were transferred for:

Date of
Applicant Permit Business Approval
Hampton Harbor No. 7561 Commercial Fishing 1/8/19
Transferor: James R. Cummings, Jr.
Transferee: Joseph Armano
Rye Harbor No. 2445 Commercial Charters 1/8/19
Transferor: James S. Bowles
Transferee: Savage Charters

3. Main Dock Project

Mr. Marconi reported that a meeting was held with the Maritime Administration to review the
rehabilitation and modification of the main dock at the Market Street Terminal and grant funding for the
project.

Inresponse to Chairman Smith’s question about the impact of the government shutdown on federal
grant funding, Mr. Canner reported that rent for the Passport Center could be delayed. Mr. Marconi noted
that federal highway funds will not be affected, but dock fund appropriations may be delayed.

B. Approvals
1. Carolina Skiff - Motor Purchase

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director:

a. to execute a contract with BRP US, Inc. for the purchase of one (1) 75 HP Evinrude
ETEC motor and controls to replace the old motor on the Division of Ports and
Harbors’ Carolina skiff; and to expend $7,218.24 for said purchase; and

b. to enter into a contract with Dover Marine in an amount not to exceed $2,500 for
services related to the installation of the new motor;

for a total of expenditure of $9, 218.24 from the Harbor Management account; all in accordance with

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 17,2019 Page 4



the Memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated January 7, 2019, attached hereto.
Note: Roll Call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion
carried.
IX. New Business

There was no new business.
X. Upcoming Meetings

Chairman Smith reported that the following meetings will be held:

Residential Housing Committee January 17,2019 at 9:30 a.m.
Board of Directors March 21, 2019

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XI. Directors’ Comments

Director Torr requested that PDA staff track the time spent working on the Residential Housing
Committee.

Director Torr inquired about parking at the C & J Bus Terminal and PDA’s obligations. PDA
General Counsel Lynn Hinchee reviewed the history of the transfer of the parcel to NH DOT and DOT’s
control of the premises. Director Bohenko confirmed PDA’s role in the transfer of the premises and
questioned if NH DOT would be required to privatize the parking operations. Attorney Hinchee reported
that PDA received a fair market value for the premises when it was transferred to NH DOT and that PDA
cannot charge for parking because the premises belong to NH DOT.

Chairman Smith commended the Staff, and especially Attorney Hinchee, for their efforts in the
settlement of the CLF litigation.

XII.  Adjournment

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded to ad journ the Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:57 a.m.

XHI. Press Questions
No members of the press attended the meeting.
Respectfully submitted,

g

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors January 17, 2019 Page 5



—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors (“Board”),
having authorizes the Executive Director to extend the Option previously
approved by the Board on June 21, 2018, with Two International Group,
LLC for the premises located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue from March
15, 2019 to April 30, 2019; all in accordance with the Memorandum from
Lynn Hinchee, PDA General Counsel, to David R. Mullen, Executive Director,
dated March 11, 2019 attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\201 8\TIGOption 0618.docx

) TAKING YOU THERE



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: DAVID R. MULLEN

FROM: LYNN MARIE HINCH @ )

SUBJECT: TWO INTERNATIONAL GROUP, LLC - LEASE OPTION
DATE: MARCH 11, 2019

CGC: PDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Since February 1, 2017, Two International Group has held an Option to lease the premises
at 100 New Hampshire Avenue. An Option Fee of $127,050 has been paid for this grant.

Most recently Two International Group has entered into and pursued with due diligence the
land planning approval process through the City of Portsmouth. During this process, special
attention has been directed at storm water management, off-site (not off-Tradeport) roadway
improvements and urban soils. PDA has not yet had an opportunity to review the projected costs
associated with these matters.

You will recall that the subject patcel was a former warehouse demolished with an
Economic Development Administration (EDA) Grant in the amount of $400,000 matched by PDA
funds in the amount of $400,000. The express purpose of the project was to “provide a site that will
accommodate the construction of a new facility up to 100.000 square feet in size. capable of
supporting approximatelv 500 new iobs.”

Last week we me with Dan and Ryan Plummer to discuss an extension of the Option for an
additional six month period. Based on PDA’s current fair market value per acre and a 40% payment
requirement, the Option Fee would be $76,463.20. Before approving an additional option term,
PDA staff believe it is appropriate to review the work which Two International Group has done,
hold additional technical sessions with the City of Portsmouth Planning Department and study the
soil consultant’s findings.

At the meeting on March 14, 2019, staff is requesting that you seek authorization to extend
the Option previously approved by the Board of Directors with Two International Group, LLC for
the premises located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue from March 15, 20198 to April 30, 2019 at no
additional cost.



A

="V
m

TE ION

w)

v~
2]
el K

RNA
EVELOPME
AUTHORIT

B

MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes:

a. that a waiver to Part 407.01 (a) of the PDA Land Use Controls be granted
to Lonza Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza”) to allow a one (1) year extension from
the date of the deadline to obtain a building permit; and

b. that in accordance with PDA Land Use Controls Part 304-A.08(g), Lonza
be granted an extension of its Conditional Use permit for up to one (1)
additional year;

all in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum from Maria J. Stowell, P.E. Manager - Engineering, and Lynn
Hinchee, PDA General Couns, dated March 6, 2019 attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:ARESOLVES\2019\LonzaWaiver031 9.docx

+ TAKING YOU THERE



5

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL SE ntmrnaiions Dl el MM GGs0

D

EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ,

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager and Lynn Marie Hinchee General Counsel
Date: March 6, 2019

Subject: Lonza Site Plan Approval Waivers

In April of last year, the PDA Board approved the concept plans submitted by Lonza Biologics, Inc.
(“Lonza”) for development of land at 70/80 Corporate Drive, also referred to as the iron parcel. On
January 18, 2019, the City of Portsmouth’s Planning Board voted to recommend approval of the
Subdivision and Conditional Use Permit applications as presented, and voted to recommend approval
with stipulations of the Site Plan Application. These approvals were final on February 1, 2019 in
accordance with PDA Site Plan Regulations Part 404.02(h).

Inits review of the applications, the Planning Board considered and approved waivers associated with
the geometry of the proposed cul-de-sac. These geometrical non-conformances were presented to
the PDA Board last April.

The Planning Board approval includes a number of conditions subsequent, some of which are not in
the control of Lonza and the satisfaction of which may require waiver(s) of strict adherence to the
time frames set out in the PDA Land Use Controls.

Lonza’s first waiver request is related to the time allowed to obtain a building permit. Lonza requests
a waiver to Part 407.01 (a) stating that upon granting of site plan approval, applicants have one year
to obtain a building permit and that if such application is not made in that time period, site plan
approval lapses. The basis of this request is explained in the attached letter from Lonza’s Counsel,
Attorney Robert Ciandella, and is related to the complexities and the number of agencies involved in
permitting Lonza’s wastewater discharges.

Lonza’s other waiver request has to do with the expiration of Lonza’s Conditional Use Permit allowing
work in wetland buffers. Part 304-A.08(g) provides that a Conditional Use Permit shall expire one
year after the date of approval unless a building permit is issued or unless the PDA Board grants an
extension of one additional year.

Attorney Ciandella’s letter goes on to request a clarification of Condition 2.8 of the Planning Board’s
Site Plan Approval (attached). The letter expresses concern that this condition would deprive Lonza
of its ability to make minor changes to its Site Plan as provided by Part 407.03 or by an Administrative
Review process. Subsequent conversations with the City’s Planning Director have clarified the intent

TAKING YOU THERE



of the condition, which is not to deny minor and administrative approvals. Thus, the PDA will retain
its jurisdiction over such minor changes consistent with the PDA Land Use Controls.

Finally, the attached letter seeks clarification on the extent of Lonza’s obligations to provide traffic
analyses at various intersections on and off the Tradeport. PDA has consistently informed the
Planning Boards of its intention to construct intersection improvements internal to the Tradeport.
We will continue to monitor traffic conditions at Pease intersections and use the information to
program projects for the CIP. As to off-Tradeport intersections, PDA does not divert its airport
revenue on off-site projects nor is it empowered to direct tenants to allocate resources to make off-
site improvements. This policy regarding impact fees for traffic growth has historically been shared
with tenants, prospective tenants and Planning Boards. Any change to this policy would require a
policy decision by the PDA Board to seek a grant of legislative authority at a future date.

Notwithstanding Lonza’s diligence in pursuing and/or cooperating in approval and permitting
requests, the size and scope of this development project make compliance with the timetables of the
PDA Land Use Controls an unnecessary hardship to Lonza. The requested waivers are consistent with
the spirit and intent of these regulations and many safeguards are in place to insure that Lonza
exercises best efforts in its pursuit of regulatory authority.

At the March 14" Board meeting, please seek the requisite Board approvals to grant extensions to
Lonza’s Site Review Approval and Conditional Use Permit.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2019\Lonzatimewaiver.docx



ROBERT D. CIANDELLA
LIZABETH M. MACDONALD
JOHN J. RATIGAN

DENISE A. POULOS
ROBERT M. DEROSIER
CHRISTOPHER L. 8OLDT

3 SHARON CUDDY SOMERS
. Ij_a“_rye]‘ 8 DOUGLAS M. MANSFIELD
ol g Nl KATHERINE B. MILLER
Q,Jed;fmeéf/,/ e %ﬁ?ﬂ CHRISTOPHER T. HILSON
HEIDI J. BARRETT-KITCHEN
CELEBRATING OVER 30 YEARS OF SERVICE TO OUR CLIENTS JUSTIN L, PASAY
. ERIC A. MAHER
. ) 31 January 2019 AMELIA G. SRETER
Via email: lzm@peasedev.ora AUSTIN M, MIKOLAITIES
and US. Mail BRENDAN A. O'DONNELL
SENIOR COUNSEL
Lynn Hinchee, Esquire MICHAEL 1. DONAHUE
Pease Development Authority RETIRED S
55 International Drive CHARLES F. TUCKER

NICHOLAS R, AESCHLIMAN

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Request by Lonza Biologics (“Lonza”) for Wajver and Extension and Clarification by
Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors

Dear Lynn:

[ write on behalf of Lonza to request that the PDA Board of Directors grant a waiver and
extension and clarify certain terms of the recommended approvals granted by the City of

that meeting.

The Notices of Decision of the City of Portsmouth Planning Board are attached to this
letter. The Planning Board recommended granting preliminary and final subdivision approval,
along with granting a waiver for the length and radius of the cul-de-sac which the project will be
creating by discontinuing a portion of Goose Bay Drive. In addition, the Planning Board

DONAHUE, TUCKER & CIANDELLA, PLLC
16 Windsor Lane, P.O. Box 630, Exeter, NH 03833-4924
L1 Maplewood Avenue, Suite D, Portsmouth, NH 03801
Towle House, Unit 2. 164 NH Route 25, Meredith, NH 03253
1-800-566-0506 83 Clinton Street, Concard. NH 03301 T et



Lynn Hinchee, Esquire
Page 2
31 January 2019

unnecessary hardship to Lonza in strictly complying with the terms of PDA 407.01 (a).
Accordingly, Lonza requests that the PDA Board of Directors grant a waiver from the
requirements of that section.

Under PDA 304-A.08 (8), the conditional use permit recommended by the Planning
Board has a duration of one year. Under that same section, the PDA Board of Directors may
grant an extension of up to one additional year. By this letter, and based on the same factors
described immediately above, Lonza requests that the PDA Board of Directors grant an
extension for an additional year for the conditional use permit.

The subdivision approval recommended by the Planning Board does not have a stated
duration under PDA Land Use Controls (see PDA 505.02). We understand that the subdivision
approval will be effective upon recording at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. Further,

Deeds.

Lonza also seeks clarification of certain conditions stated by the Planning Board in its
recommended site plan approval. Specifically, condition 2.8 of the recommended sjte plan
approval states:

Although Lonza agrees with the fundamental premise of this condition, that the subsequent
phases of the development will require application for amended site plan approval and be subject
the public hearing process involving the City’s Technical Advisory Committee and its

Lonza of its ability to use, as appropriate, the minor site plan amendment provisions of PDA
407.03. Accordingly, we ask the PDA Board of Directors to clarify that its construction of this



Lynn Hinchee, Esquire
Page 3
31 January 2019

condition allows Lonza to utilize, as appropriate, the minor site plan amendment process
described at PDA 407.03.

Finally, condition 2.10 of the recommended site plan approval states a number of
requirements for traffic analysis which are to be undertaken for subsequent phases of the
development, beyond Phase 1A and Phase 1B. By this letter, Lonza requests that the PDA Board
of Directors clarify that the traffic analysis of the intersections within the Pease International
Tradeport shall effectively incorporate the PDA Surface Master Transportation Plan updates
studying those same intersections. In addition, Lonza requests that the PDA Board of Directors
state the jurisdictional limitation and lack of authority of PDA to require study of traffic
conditions outside of the Tradeport.

Thank you for your attention. Please et me know if you have any questions or comments
regarding the foregoing or the enclosed. We stand ready to assist you and the PDA Board of
Directors as is required in acting on the request stated above.

Yours truly,

DONAHUE, TUCKER & CIANDELLA, PLLC

Robert D. Ciandella, Esq.
reiandella@dtclawvers.com

RDC:lmh
cc: Lonza Biologics
Juliet T.H. Walker, AICP, Planning Director
Robert P. Sullivan, Esquire
Patrick Crimmins, P.E.
Justin L. Pasay, Esquire

SA\LJ-LZ\Lonza Biologics\Pease\Correspondence\2019 0 30 Hinchee itr.Lonza Waiver Request.docx



Nt

8

g Deparim

annm

=

,I:

mean

§
H

epart

al
)

D

mant |

5

lon

'

Ve

\

.7 Comimunity De

(603) 10-7215

1 Junkins Avenue

w Hampshire 03807

Ne



o | I~r
\ N A% 4 A

7 o,

Wallcar,
[ Chai




Departmenit Planning Depariment
(603) 510-7215

Comm unity Deava opment

(603) 510-728 |

I Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801
Fax (803) 427-1593



1%

(SrNe

Y1

ay

b
ron

o
¥
L

10

oy
R




Aopli
t
!

v A
2

v
.

1.
) 3 D
AL R

RS
o N>
ey 0 BP0

o @ =
= hL m.“




Community Develoomen
(603) 610-7281

epartment Planning Department

(603) 610-7215

t

U )

1 Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, New Harnpshire 03801
Fax (603) 427-1593






PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:
The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby:

a. authorizes the referral of the Variance Application by Happy
Dreams, LLC/Resport, LLC to the Portsmouth Board of Adjustment
for its administration and recommendation; and

b. authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and to
execute an amendment to the Resport, LLC Sublease dated
December 9, 1997 to incorporate a revised plan of the Subleased
Premises, as required;

all in accordance with the memorandum from Maria J. Stowell, P.E.,
Manager - Engineering and Lynn Hinchee, PDA General Counsel, dated
March 4, 2019 and attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call Vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2019\ResportSitePlanRev0319.doc

TAKING YOU THERE



—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager and Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
Date: March 4, 2019

Subject: Application for Variance - 1 International Drive (Residence Inn)

In November 2017, the PDA Board approved a proposal from its tenant at 1 International Drive, Happy
Dreams, LLC/Resport LLC, c/o Ocean Properties, LTD (“Happy Dreams”), to construct a thirty-six unit
addition to the existing Marriott Residence Inn. Subsequently, Happy Dreams received the required
approvals from the City of Portsmouth and began construction last fall.

As a condition of the City’s foundation permit, Happy Dreams completed an as-built plan of the newly
constructed foundation for the addition. The as-built revealed that the new foundation wall veered
approximately 7 inches into the rear yard setback. While not expected to impact any other
construction or activities in the vicinity, this minor layout error requires Happy Dreams to seek a
variance to Part 304.04(e) of the PDA Land Use Controls to allow an approximately 49 foot rear yard
setback where a 50 foot setback is required.

Attached is the application submitted by Happy Dreams to the City of Portsmouth Zoning Board of
Adjustment. In the cover letter, Attorney Thomas Keane, refers to RSA: 674:33-a. This statute would
provide equitable waiver relief under these circumstances if the applicable local zoning ordinance was
enacted pursuant to RSA 674:16. Because PDA’s Zoning Ordinance was adopted pursuant to NHRSA
12-G:13, the equitable waiver statute is not applicable and a variance is our tenant’s only available
relief. PDA staff believes that the equitable waiver statute provides helpful guidance and justification
for granting this variance.

At the March 14 Board meeting, please ask the Board to support referral of Happy Dreams’ Variance
application to the Portsmouth Board of Adjustment for administration and a recommendation,

Further, in anticipation of favorable action by the Portsmouth Board of Adjustment, please request
additional authority from the Board to negotiate and execute an amendment to the PDA/Resport, LLC
Sublease dated December 9, 1997 to incorporate the revised plan of the Subleased Premises, as
required.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2019\1intistbckvariance.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



KEANE & MACDONALD

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION » ATTORNEYS AT AW

February 20, 2019

HAND DELIVERED

David Rheaume, Chair

Board of Adjustment

Portsmouth Planning Department
I Junkins Ave, 3% Floor
Portsmouth, NH 03801

RE:  Applicant: Happy Dreams, LLC/ Resport L.L.C. ¢/o Ocean Properties, LTD

Property: One International Drive, Portsmouth, NH, 03801
Portsmouth Tax Map 303, Lot 2
Zone: Alrport Business Commercial Zone — City of Portsmouth

Business/Commercial District - Pease International Tradeport
Dear Mr. Chairman & Board of Adjustment Members:

On behalf of Happy Dreams, LLC, Resport L.L.C. (the “Applicant™), enclosed please find
the original and eleven (11) copies of this letter, along with the following documents in support of
the enclosed Variance Application (the “Application”) respectfull y submitted for consideration by
the Board of Adjustment ("BOA") at its March 19, 2019 meeting:

I. Exhibits

. Variance Application;
. Tax Map 303;

B

3. Site Plan with Floor Plan;

4. Portsmouth Planning Board’s Recommendation of Site Plan Approval,
5. As Built Foundation Plan;

6. Photos of Existing Conditions;

7. Building Plan of Proposed Addition;

8. Interior Floor Plan of Expansion of Existing Structure;

9. PDA Setback Variance Plan by TMS Architects: and

10. Condominium Site Plan Jor Resport, L.L.C., R.C.R.D. Plan D- 28652.

Also enclosed is an Abutters lists on mailing labels, together with a check in the amount of $300.00
for the Application fee.

1

1000 MarRKET S1REET Bunoing 2 Stvin 7 Porrsmouts, New Hampsiire 03801 (603) 436-6500  Fax (6073) 43)-4643

WWW KEANEMACDONALD COM



II. History/Project

The Applicant’s lot consists of 43 5,637 sq. ft (10.0008 acres; the “Parcel”), and is located
at One International Drive in the Business/Commercial district of the Pease International Tradeport
(which is referred to in the City of Portsmouth Zoning Ordinance as the Airport Business
Commercial Zone). Presently, there is a ninety room Residence Inn by Marriot (the “Hotel”)
located on a portion of the Parcel. On the Condominium Site Plan for Resport, L.L.C., One
International Drive, by Millette, Sprague & Colwell, Inc., Dated December 14,2000, and recorded
in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds as Plan D- 28652 (the “Site Plan”), an area labeled
“FUTURE ADDITION” was identified as “Convertible Land ‘A’”.

In January 2018, the Applicant requested site plan approval from the Portsmouth Planning
Department for the construction of a 7,130 +/- s.f., 3 story addition to the Hotel (the “Expansion”)
which provided for 36 rooms and a 29 Space reserve parking area (the “Expansion Site Plan”). On
January 18, 2018, the Portsmouth Planning Board voted to recommend approval of the Site Plan.
Following the Board’s approval, the Applicant secured a foundation permit and constructed the
foundation for the 36-room addition.

Upon completing the foundation, an “as-built” foundation plan was prepared which
revealed that the foundation veered into the fity-foot set-back by less than 12 inches at its greatest
encroachment. While the rear wall of the foundation was built in a line that represented a
continuation of the prior rear wall of the foundation, likely due to an inadvertent error in
measurement, the rear wall of the foundation, and as constructed the rear wall of the Expansion,
slightly encroached in the setback buffer.

Accordingly, the Applicant is filing this application for relief from the strict application of
the setback requirements of the Pease Development Authority (*PDA”) Zoning Ordinance (the
“Ordinance™) in order to continue construction of the Expansion.

HI.  Relief Requested

The Applicant is requesting a variance from the fifty (50) foot rear yard setback required
by Part 304.04(e) of the Ordinance. The Applicant is seeking relief from the fifty (50) foot setback
requirement due to the encroachment of the Hotel building into the rear set back buffer.

It is important to note that relief for the Applicant would qualify for consideration as an
equitable waiver of a dimensional requirement under RSA: 674:33-a, but the PDA has not yet
incorporated this statutory remedy into the Ordinance. RSA 674-33-a, provides that when a lot,
or structure thereupon, is discovered to be in violation of a dimensional requirement imposed by a
zoning ordinance, the zoning board of adjustment shall grant an equitable waiver from the
requirement, if the board makes the following four findings:

(a) That the violation was not noticed or discovered until after a structure in violation had been
substantially completed;



(b) That the violation was caused by either a good faith error in measurement or calculation
made by an owner or owner's agent;

(c) That the dimensional violation does not constitute a public or private nuisance, diminish
the value of other property in the area, interfere with or adversely affect any present or permissible
future uses of any such property; and

(d) That due to the degree of past construction or investment made in ignorance of the facts
constituting the violation, the cost of correction so far outweighs any public benefit to be gained,
that it would be inequitable to require the violation to be corrected.

The Applicant’s situation appears to satisfy the equitable waiver requirements, including
that the violation was not discovered until after the foundation was built and that the issue was
caused by a good faith error in measurement. The additional requirements are supported by the
information set forth in this letter. However, since this remedy is not available, the Applicant
respectfully submits that its request is supported, and should be granted, based on the following
information.

IV.  Variance Requirements

Under Part 317.01(c) of the Ordinance “a variance shall not be approved or recommended
for approval unless it is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of [the Ordinance’s]
regulations and meets the following criteria: (1) no adverse effect or diminution in values of
surrounding properties would be suffered: (2) granting the variance would be of benefit to the
public interest; (3) denial of the variance would result in unnecessary hardships to the person
seeking it; (4) granting the variance would be substantial justice and (5) the proposed used would
not be contrary to the spirt of [the] zoning rule.”

The Applicant respectfully submits that the following criteria are satisfied and requests that
the BOA grant the Applicant’s request for relief,

Criteria 1
No Adverse Effect or Diminution in Values of
Surrounding Properties Would Be Suffered

No adverse effect or diminution of value of surrounding properties would be suffered
because the minor encroachment will not have a signification effect on the Parcel’s layout, overall
aesthetics, surrounding greenspace or proximity to buildings or improvements on abutting lots.
Relative to its closest abutting improvement, the parking lot of Cisco Brewery, there is significant
green space and trees which will remain as a buffer between the Parcel and the Cisco Brewery and
its parking area. The Applicant submits that the slight encroachment will not impact the value of
the Cisco Brewery, or its other abutters, the nearest being Paddy’s American Green (which is more
distant and separated by a wooded area from the Parcel), those located in 2 International Drive,
Sig Sauer, and others which are located a distance from the Hotel and across at least one roadway.
In short, allowing this variance will have no adverse impact on the values of the surrounding



properties, and may increase their value by having corporate accommodations in close proximity
to their businesses.

For the above reasons, granting the variance would not diminish the value of surrounding
properties.

Criteria 2 & Criteria 5
Granting the Variance Would Be of Benefit to the Public Interest &
The Proposed Use is Not Contrary to the Spirit of the Ordinance

The requirements of the second and fifth criteria are commonly considered together. (See,
Malachy Glen Assocs. v. Town of Chichester, 155 N.H. 102, 105, (2007)). To be contrary to the
spirit of the ordinance a variance “must unduly and to a marked degree conflict with the ordinance
such that it violates the ordinance’s basic zoning objectives.” Id. “Mere conflict with the zoning
ordinance is not enough.” /. The two ways to ascertain whether granting a variance would violate
the basic zoning objectives are to: (1) examine whether the variance would alter the essential
character of the neighborhood: and (2) examine whether granting the variance would threaten the
health, safety or welfare of the public. (Id., See also, Harborside Associates, L.P. v. Parade
Residence North, LLC, 162, N.H. 508, 589 (2011).

Granting the variance would not alter the essential character of the neighborhood because
as discussed above the encroachment is minor and, to the naked eye, will not have any visible
effect on the overall appearance of the Parcel. The Expansion will be constructed in a manner
similar to the existing Hotel, and as approved in January 2018 by the Planning Board, so the
appearance will be consistent, thus not changing the character of the current building and its
relationship with surrounding buildings.

Additionally, granting the variance would in no way threaten the health, safety or welfare
of the public. As mentioned above, the significant green space will remain, and the small
encroachment will have no effect on the health, safety or welfare of the public, in fact the public
will not likely take notice of the encroachment. Finally, being at the rear of the Hotel, the public
is not likely to interact at all with that area of the setback in which the encroachment exists.

Further, the variance is consistent with the Ordinance’s basic objectives, which are found
in Chapter 301 and include to “promote the public health, safety and general welfare... conserve
the value of property within the jurisdiction of the PDA ... encourage the appropriate and wise use
of land and promote high quality economic development.” As discussed above, the variance will
not threaten the public’s safety or have a negative effect on abutting property values. The
Expansion will provide quality accommodations for visitors and those with assignments serving
local businesses, which supports the goal of promoting the wise use of land and high quality
economic development.

For the reasons set forth above, granting the variance would serve both the public’s interest
and the spirit of the Ordinance.



Criteria 3

Denial of the Variance Would Result in
Unnecessary Hardship to the Applicant

The Ordinance does not define “unnecessary hardship”, but RSA 674:33, | (b) provides
insight because it contains two definitions of “unnecessary hardship”. Under the first definition,
an “unnecessary hardship means that, owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish
it from other properties in the area, no fair and substantial relationship exists between the general
public purposes of the ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the
property and the proposed use is a reasonable one”.

Typically, if an applicant is unable to satisfy the first definition of unnecessary hardship,
then it may still obtain a variance if it satisfies the second definition. (See, Harborside Associates.
L.P. v. Parade Residence Hotel. L.L.C, 162 N.H. 508 (2011)). Under the second definition, “an
unnecessary hardship will be deemed to exist if, and only if, owing to special conditions of the
property that distinguishes it from other properties in the area, the property cannot be used in strict
conformance with the ordinance, and a variance is therefore necessary to enable a reasonable use
of it.”

The Applicant submits that the requirements of the first definition are satisfied. There are
many special conditions of the Parcel that distinguish it from other properties in the area, including
that the Parcel:

(1) abuts only commercial lots;

(2) has green space, roadways and driveways as a buffer from the abutting lots;

(3) has a parking lot as the closest improvement on an abutting lot;

(4) now includes a foundation constructed in good faith, at significant cost;

(5) now has a minor encroachment into the rear set back buffer of less than one foot; and

(6) the Parcel is located within the PDA jurisdiction so relief under RSA: 674:33-a, which
appears to be designed to address the Applicant’s situation, is unavailable to it.

In this case, there is no fair and substantial relationship that exists between the general
public purposes of the Ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the
Parcel. Typically, a setback requirement ensures that the spacing between building is sufficient
and consistent for purposes that can include safety, neighborhood continuity, green space and
similar goals. In this matter, none of those purposes are adversely impacted if the variance is
granted due to items 1-3 and 5 above. Chapter 301 of the Ordinance also values light, air, and
open space, all of which are not affected by the minor encroachment, as the building size as
approved by the Planning Board has not changed, only its placement with the variance, if
granted, will be slightly closer to the rear property line.

In light of the above, the Applicant submits that the first definition of hardship is satisfied
because owing to special conditions of the property, no fair and substantial relationship exists
between the general public purposes of the ordinance provision and the specific application of that



provision to the property. Further the Planning Board has approved the Expansion, which indicates
that the proposed use of the Expansion is a reasonable one.

In the event that the second definition is to be considered, then the Applicant submits that
the second definition is also satisfied. For the reasons stated above, the proposed use is a
reasonable use, and strict conformity with the Ordinance, given that the foundation has already
been constructed at significant expense, would be a costly and inequitable result, particularly in
light of the fact that the slight encroachment does not occur without an unintentional error in
measurement and the Applicant’s construction was in good faith belief that there was no
encroachment.

In light of the above, the Applicant submits that the hardship criteria have been satisfied
and in further support of that is the Planning Board’s approval of the Expansion.

Criteria 4
Granting the Variance Would be Substantial Justice

Granting the variance would be substantial Justice because there is no benefit to the public
gained from denying the variance, but the Applicant would suffer substantial hardship if the
variance is denied.

This element of the analysis is commonly founded on the following inquiry: “any loss to
the individual that is not outweighed by a gain to the general public is an injustice.” (Harborside
Associates, L.P., supra at 590). If "there is no benefit to the public that would outweigh the
hardship to the applicant" this factor is satisfied. (Harborside Associates. L.P., supra at 508). That
is, "any loss to the [applicant] that is not outweighed by a gain to the general public is an injustice”,
(Malachy Glen, supra at 109).

There is no benefit to the public from denying the variance. The Expansion allows for the
development of the Parcel in a reasonable manner that is consistent with the intent of the Applicant
in the Site Plan, and the current use of the Parcel. The current use of the Parcel benefits the
abutting properties and community.

Granting the variance increases the public’s gain, while denying provides no gain to the
public. Further, denying the variance will cause harm to the Applicant because it will result in a
hardship of significant proportions. Denial of the variance will result in the destruction of the
foundation and re-creation of a new foundation approximately one-foot further away from the rear
propetty line, a result that imposes a huge hardship on the Applicant with zero perceivable gain to
the public.

Due to the reasons stated above, granting this variance would not cause any harm to the
general public that outweighs the loss to the Applicant if the variance is not granted.



V. Conclusion

For all the reasons herein stated, the Applicant respectfully request that the BOA the

Applicant’s variance from Part 304.04(e) of the Ordinance and the fifty (50) foot rear yard setback
requirement set forth therein.

We look forward to presenting this application to the BOA on March 19,2019.

Respectfully submitted,

Happy Dreams, LL.C

By: Thomas M. Keane, Esq., Attorney
For Happy Dreams, LLC



Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801, (603) 433-6088

Request for Appeal/Variance Application

Municipal Review:; Fee.
pplication Complete: Date Forwarded. Paid: Check #:
|f.ﬂ.ction Requested (please check one}): ] Appeal from Administrative Decision: I ' Variance: l ] \7 ”

Applicant Information
pplicant:  Happy Dreams, LLC & Resport, L.L.C, ¢/o Ocean Properites, LTD Contact Name: Thomas Keane

|Addrass: Description of Property:

One International Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 Existing Hotel with a 7,130 s.f. 3-story building expansion which
will include 36 additonal rooms and a 29 space reserve parking area
to be contructed in the future.

Business Phone: 503-559-2100 Frontage: 133.61 feet
“Mobile Phone: Left Side: 162 feet
Fax: Right Side: 380 feet
Zone(s) Location: ABC/ Airport Buisness Commerical Lot #:0303-0002-0001 Rear: 49 feet

Assessors Plan #: Map 303 Lot 2 Lot Area: 43,5637 square feet
IExisting Use: Hatel

|Proposed Use: Hotel with Expansion(additonal 36 rooms)

Request for Appeal from Administrative Decision: Variance:

iApplicable Rule/Regulation/Code Provision

Zoning Regulation(s) from which Variance is Sought
304.04(e)- minium rear yard setback of 50 feet,

IApplicable Zoning Regulation

Interpretation Claimed:

Reason(s) Why Variance Should Be Granted Including Circumstances

Which Constitute Unnecessary Hardship:
See Attached Letter

Administrative Decision from which appeal is sought:

Please attach any required site plans or drawings to this application with a fee of § - All forms must be completely filled out and signed by the
pplicant or their agent before they will be accepted, Additional sheets may be attached If required. Completed forms must be returned o tha POA for a
earing by the PDA Zoning Adjustment and Appeals Committee or referral to the appropriate municipality. The applicant or their agent is required to attend

the Public Hearing for the Appeal/Variance. If you have any questions, please contact the PDA Engineering Department at 603-427-2836.

[ hereby cartify under the penalties of perjury that the fore

going information and accompanying plans, documents, and supporting data are true and
complete to the best of my knowledge

Date Signature of Applicant Printed Name
NAEngineen\Appeal - Variance Application.xisx

Page 1 of 1



IRh e mrinme

LU EAPA AT T Pt Fad e b
fuestondt rtwars

101 ApTIars tsad pracecene ovar acoress
IS AQCR Wrmbes paw Ch P wue
Ty ~cl Aareran] pomed v lepal pCINENL

Portsmouth, New Hampshire
2018

| Tax Map 303




11 °4OTEUD LAy
i Emioe
TIEHRMIEDAN 40 ALtn0D
T e Lnorre e,
FHHD ITReL YL ¢

STEnEa ey
Lica i TR BT
AR EaE den ¥y

MIINTY HO-

“h
o
._.
eans
[
e mals |
T e 4
A1 nd
T e e s
S e
———
b e =
Pa e
R ———
o =
wm_m.l. r—
i e R
i
R e —
]
o

e . W by A £ AT e s e e

" o e g e
o Srell P
SRR G B
GRS

NN T M e BT 4 O
s T s e T L
QUEES = b oL P T

Ml i) ek el S




T OTTEIND & Aainr
0Tl

BRI R = £
L e

MYHTINOON 0 dijmns
ARSI NI 0Ly

MG ROV L
AT ¥rVEET g

IE DO Inmiroaan

B o S

A et iy . 5 T i R

MIIATY YO

SN FAR e owwy .I_




Cornmunity Daveloprnent Dap
(303) 610-7281

Qe em :’roaemz?s
1000 M ;::kct Sireef, Suite 300
Portsmouth

Tne f’ia"mm

Beview L ly)
Inp which
future, wit
As ayesul

zsidencs
3 ,Lc-rad in the

morovements,

Juliet T.HL “Walker, Planning Dizector

g, Chairman of the Pizmﬂmg Boaud

I Junking Avenue
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801
Fax (603) 427-1593



[a P

LOCATION PLAN

‘5: ia,

l::&!i

MAP 303 LOT 2

OVERALL SITE:

FOR REVIEW

TAX MAP 303 LOT 2

i

L

p—
=

fluamn
=ajis

Wl S0 T vr



2/14/2019

Soogle Maps

Goagle

Imagery ©2019 Google, Map data ©2019 Google 50 ft

nttps:/imww google.com/maps/@43.0876622 -70.8063866,215m/data=13m 11123 "









M AT D s el v x v 2
WIS by e 39 “reumerg ey
ITIMEOT IS IIMETTRUEDIANT

Wwosivis’ FOMTyaaR

hd SIALL

WVY3L 103r0Yd

iscier L TR TE
TEIVEA0 01 STGIGE a3

nEEn
il S Il B
TAtAl

0 T
FIOLALAL |

ol i
IO

" ether

Stariveint
TINATAL
20t

TH | iEw R
ot SHEMHITHN TOO 1 T SR Wi 1!.3&['.%
.

HOTE IV = [IOOFEIN0
YR THOICER - YU oLy b

> o e

TN 1T e £ S0 REEIN Frzrryicam

T i e

T TLATER B et € LM ) Bag eas AT ® Enetin

YR e Tty i .5 Sr VYD o S S S i e
AT SRy e ot g

o U IVES S e Lo s 3
e s a2 & O e oAt 1T YO D B B . B
TN ST ey T el
uy

I TOM Ervaan by e st
] s s HX S ITHR TR e T TR 11 i ) ez —— —
Eiiiatatt S T TN el R Py e T e e o ! —— e o k
D P 45 30 oy 5 :
B AT e e il A T e petgens i
R AT T 30 et ST Ty et s : . . v
it s Lt L A e s bl anade ,, 8T0Z'¥Z'0T
N e i g 3
T Ak o0 VB e TrTarI TRt ne r -

P . =
wanerg |y | ey aegg
L]
T gy
& e

7tc e AT

231 5 ] e
AR A Sk T ey T T A TSI 1T SN PO AT b s s 1
el S VAT ety it

. T . .
: I e v ey 1y sueld COﬁu:.SmCOU
L it e 1 e Sampr Ly
AP ey AR aR L MBS Lt g 6 1t 3 RN T W P 2t
.._....(W.,.Hiv,.c.u;a.?'f.-sd.s!t»:t:.. TV T A A T S T IS M
RIS P T B 4, 1Y Fhi
Srrrtmges Treser: i

- dVIAN S noo1 HN ‘inewsyioy
S3LON TvHIN i ﬁommvm._._. _m:o_um:hwu:_wmmmm

cowm:mm._ww..,. .m_.?oEmt,Na c& 3oUspIsay




supjq ssalfg
® 3po) buping

[T LN
NZIOETIL Mushews g Aty

uotsiedxy
- yanousiog
tuy [auIpISeN

LI —

LB T Sa

T v Torg sas1] P pReEsis oy

ot

VIS s tbealery

WHSRaGH

A+
ST
" .\\
— ! TR i

AYE O38wn |

D oy

NN Iy QR AN ot g LT I T Nt

]
!
L}
L0t =
IR T i.qﬂul@s {
1
1
- ; |
1 i “
- - N o m
T ;
. \.

VTSR AL LPONES ) T b Y MY A T b _

DB .

BN

Ehris s e

im T
T PEAET Sy e T, Py e e g !
R T et ddE v frp
T S i

PR MR "7 SUmENEbg sty S
USSR nirkia s i 4 VRS e S i g it P i
R |
i )

NOILYWYOINI LD3r0yd




Ul
Bugselyy w3 adoos !

uosuedig
- NowsiIog
uur aouspisay

At ey e | J_r}ew

Eowﬁuﬁﬁ

e e/t ‘
X x...:.....__i.mw

R

PRI A L L I < b e gh

VAR S et 5w g

LTSI AT,

ot = /T m@




i. = [— - — . — — = e T ETTATIE s s o rRy
: ar
) ot
P ivadeld (R yrpe
i
S
Y R
! b Esouz FAOCTE, B
i r iocandtevay
i
45 _ s 3
L : Casco Bay
L - :
- o ) T P
f 7 g
: | GRS
- _ I LIRS S
...... T T T e e e ———— T e e e = = _— ——— —— — B > H
@ (o f e O] b O] H= i
- = - =t T I e e L = s SR BN ol
k F ) ..T\ ru
e [ W o . & R
- [ Sediae 20
— . — — - — e - e — — e T e JR _4 B || _ . R - - - I ;..um_"x|4‘ﬂ
: - . - - - | o \
H - ) o A | Tighe&Bork
: O} ol @ @ 4 @ (3] ! o ) gl | insume - Covoamental S5t
i — — - N - — — i —————— - — R _ .fs:..l..n.lnkllll(l,n- e—
H —— Do
! T
i -
N ATRY e . ——— R
mlﬂa.:\. [C

A e W =
i
e S

Residence Inn

gt Portsmouth -
Expansion

i{Proposed
- st -y wm_m<mmo:m




ot R

Y -
ey _ _ e P o
v , %ﬂ ) N —_— Nk B TS ..ﬂ.u; ﬂan\ i
P Dt YR 8 eir e el el -
3 e ' i—— i S TaY I o S - ————e e
| AT M g e
Hﬁdﬂagﬂ.ﬂhwﬁ-uggygau
= - ¥ - L
T nquﬂm!.. Lt iaind = = e namen .‘_i.ﬂ_hﬂ h_.uﬂmm.”rdurwvuu
o — ll...UmJ e — g wid
) = = i - 2
TN HLNOWR L

TATRE TYNOLISIRRINT SN0
T SEGdERs

-
H¥TE SLE PrNmIOmmeg

SIS Gt sEamion: we
L EE
=

.i|uu}{'_ parsi (0 |

!
i}

o e TS O vk 5 e

D Se TR = v T A6 ik ierieiee peesmad
_wat.«.#ﬂ..l ST P WA i o) A ke T

TITG ¥ Zeme s anal

npﬂ f e o B TR
IR W e s NE uDOnm.-»!ﬂ ]

FET S S e R R

e R T o Tt TR ety

ST e

4RI 21 b AT e DFpTE 8
ke i 1 1 o g i DT

i

23150 spoity ,{i::‘i:. 2 5-.‘3 FERY

RE ; T
5 a =iiaz we :
= et e ST TR s
R T e -
E- T - ] [ Rt P i v

.
i e )
A
= s e s
TP L p T iy Lln7
BT s i
TR 4% urim az) vy vy ey

CErat,
E TR 4 e
Ebmm 0
.Ma .n—-n._c T P
oAl
e Mot ot
exemes
— !_.__,!ﬂ.ﬂ-ﬁ 4..5_..«.. D
—larmvie e .
3 et pamey
S e
* —Trus L..‘_n).
== ﬂﬁ__! AN
Tt T i ]
s Bl ]

ul.u..- A o
A RS s ot e
L e TR T R

i{all]

P
ymit
Tt o i
et )
e L

e E

MY e NOILY IO T \u..t&vl |

) ] ] ..s.__ui. W ...H-zt ] T s
s /M, SEIEE e ann s

.3i_¢v=ﬂ.u?!-i1-..-¢ﬂ..;§nam.ﬁ.l-w..ﬂﬂ!.f
v i e

& 7SR A//

/1 TSI NS W Sty e e Tvv—e 1 T apT

2

AR P TR S

SRR -
ST TR imesane T f#.jﬂ{p%}%ﬂﬂ! ru?._a._...m ‘.m %u_ﬂ

” - . g R e - S s
SERER e R R
R
c

-

|
)

Al
|

“




VYT0096 # coorntss > Fores ot & e RiPe FRUE

.

T HN HINOMGDIO! %000 XD 04 WK NOLOSTED 35
X Earaoad &g oy T S ]
HN HLOOWSITHOd
OYKONCIOOW 80 KLNOD T &
HADNG TYNOLLVANMELLNI ENO __‘
"OTT L0 AN ! >
— = \ .\... G 4 g!ﬁu!ﬂvﬁ.lﬂacﬂnﬂxﬂm
NYId 00T HNINIWOINGD Az *
S¥DA3AUNS GNYT SUIINIONI WD k
O TTTIRMTIOO W ANDVWGS ‘@ AT I = 5 >,
Bxe ; i) S
”(J“\l”.” » lw BT ~ Xv3d 008 QL BYS nOUd AYVGWCY TVLHOZIBOH e R ..ﬁ.
/ i 6°SOL = Mv3d 400y
- BE'88 = HOO14 HSIN
e ’ ' W LINN
ONIQMNEG AZ0LS
i\ A Z\l L ONISIX3
‘ﬂ ® e .mA -
L ]
2]
Iy ) o ‘.‘
=7 w..ﬂ..ii&..,
)
.r—r.n. woo
T i O 1wﬂ¢.W\v x.ym_...ﬂyrwa
iﬁ.%, & O./w ) w./#w (=)
{ TaeL W Sl o5
: e 0 e
; go't GNR B
< wﬁmﬁi ,m. 3 o
?&me e
s
BT T =

N zo:._,&QOJ .uw..,.,. /,,te/

e
st 9t 5

LTS5 W QfRI e



610¢-P1-C S1081YDIY SIN L

| =SB

-

Ll

..__:_:..,
FIVHONDIOON 40 ALNNDD
FHMSINYH M HLOOWELHOS
FATUO IWNOLLYHUZING |
SITT DNVIED Ldvi
W IE AL PTLALUED HOLLYOMN

e L2V EIR em rvl | /

Vel IAHEH Y

5T e
LD T Dt 8l A 3 e T S foa
R T N R T =5
B4 T W b b s Dy b -
P e

1
e b
T e R L T
TN i St 1S = e g e -

BA[oR

NYId NOILY20




SIG SAUER Real Estate, Inc.
72 Pease Boulevard
Portsmouth, NH 03801

AFCEC/CIB
2261 Hughes Ave., Ste 155
JBSA Lackland, TX 78236-9853

Town of Newington
205 Nimble Hill Road
Newington, NH 03801

Lonza Biologics, Inc.
101 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Wentworth-Douglass Hospital
783 Central Ave
Dover, NH 03820

Bamport, LLC

Ocean Properties, LTD
1000 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Town of Greenland
PO Box 100
Greenland, NH 03840

City of Portsmouth
One Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Thirty International Drive, LLC
39 Freetown Rd. #1
Raymond, NH 03077

Granite State College
51 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Wentworth-Douglass Hospital
¢/o William C. Tucker
Wadleigh, Starr & Peters, PLLC
95 Market St.

Manchester, NH 03101

Two International Group, LLC

One New Hampshire Avenue Ste. 101

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Craft Brew Alliance
1 Red Hook Way
Portsmouth, NH 03801



6T0T ‘¥T HOYVIN
ONILIIW SHOLDIMIA 40 qUVOog

6T0Z "TE AUVNNVC ONIANI
QOTY¥3d HINOW N3A3S JHL ¥O4

L40d3Y TVIONVNIL 6T0Z A4

¥



R4

] TEEE

L

ONIANT aonidd H.
SASNILXI ANY STINNIATN J0

LNF

6T0¢
EINOW NI A

4 b‘mw

a3




.

o

.
o
i

oy

2}
P
o

et

o0

g

Lo
|
)

N

ey
¢ L8

21

9}

+
AN

2]

P~

3

T

INION3I aOTd3d HiN
vi3lado a3

6TO0Z "TE ANYNNYC
OW NIA3S FHL 304
IYAIIOSNOD



0

o3

L]

o

P
¢
b

[

610

R

(CT A

Yo

S

JHL YO

[E AMVYVNNYL
DNIANIT AOT¥3Id HLNOW NIAZ
SLI43INIFT ANV SIDIAUIS *

|
IANNOSYHId Q3 LVATTOSNOD



FHIADTANT TYNOSYES OMNY LOVHINGD ‘ega. OGN ORIt

o)

| ey

e

SIOUsHyIn

28]
Prrmm,

i

w
D s TCa—

eI A0 0PI

o3

SUCLITNIO S0 arros

ANIFHAND ~1VVHD NOLLVZT NYDAO _
ALTHOHLNY LNIWdOIIAIO ASV3id

5




TANVHDAN

i b
€52 38 58 £55 blx Bt

1ABAng muzﬁmwtmﬁ
w3
3 2.375

£ ONYES

TTE §zy T are
T SHIHLO TV

o
w5
o
i
-
R

)

T3

A HOEs

LA

59 £T 25

052 [55 85
L5k \ &

ABaNE HNIIIYA 13Bang

Y2 AW 3 m...w. €1

) Ipmning 0L

6T07Z "1€ ANVNNVYS
DONIANT AONId HINOW mem_m JHL HO4
SASNIdXI DNTLVNIHO BIHILO A3LYATIIOSNO™




[FT 3 IO

HLNOWS NG

20,

=)
—
[Xs}

fasi

o,

8eT -

135an4g aivd
TSI SloHYas

(s,000 $3

6T0Z ‘TE AAVNNVYC
_ INIAGN3I AOTH3d HINOW NIAIS IHI HO4
ASNIdXT (IWOINT) DNLIVIIdONON A3a1variosNo?

Aex



Rl

el

I
oy

FIOF

O BRI

1
2
wy
(¥

!
)
jre)
(51

(6T 2%

@ SALLITIENTT

~ LREY

o
!

ey

.
S
ot

|

IS 00

S 56 NOLLDNYLS 85
TIDOWIET  LIonIsTnNn _
€487 ooy FET'S

NI ITITEN T

(5,000 )




2071 807 P6+ =

-l

=

g
)
t

O J0Uva -

HOVITH IYNGLIDNNG Hda

NOLLYOTIIGY SNYHD OHING Wt

1
1
4
-
1
(3]
=
r
¥

ok

t
¥
o~

t
iy
o)
o
i

t

INSEEREHA 1 T40

it

ALTY L FOVURIN MO

i
N
]
(p!
w3
(e}
=t
~
vy
™

¢
-]
S
™

.

- 609 o8¢
{0z} Z6g £LE 76

[ B R t=Te T
RESESIS
VI IDECAEA

o 6T0Z 'TE AMVNNVC 40 SY
STTAVAIIOIY TVINIWNUIAODNILINT 40 AAYWINS




e Cereey

T T TIFE 2
Lok TmM: 0 J v

= i =
20T - -

- LI
.ﬁ.{]‘ -

= - Lo A

SN -
3 B I
i

3
STL = - - ST
SLL

e AT

SSFTADOUA NI NJOM NOLLINNISNO ) 40O AAYWIWNS




[2a]]

[aa]

ST-TE~TH

by
L.Uﬁd?jua o

(5,000 $)

—~

ww

SJ xwui

o] 200w
et ]

vy

I

1

Ly
et

SERIT

AEVND

SR Iarn

40 >~_¢EE




S e
s FEWT WAL

3\]
IS

o
N
~

”\lﬂu - ._. = ”
& & o

&S & 0 -
e - 4 )

o™
o
o~
it

- AR
e - =
7 -
- T
I
e 185 -
35 MO Iy -
‘e _

IV TG INEunD

FCA ELF

SN T

SSIUDOU NI NJHOM NOLLONY




THdO

HHL

oEs EES L6T

=

0 g

(167 o1

55F 434

15 & o1

o
(&)
s
)
™
e}
]

T
1

[l
t
st
1
o)
¢
el
a2}

HANOWS
40 211D

AN GG I F e vrs o ‘ - »

6T0C 'TE AUVNNYCL 40 SY
SALLTTIFVIT W31 ONOT




LAOdYEIV HLNOWSLYOd

ees'zs

z0£'s6

6T0C "TE ANVNNYT ONT
AYd3do 40

AdS dHL M04 SNO

L

aNd dOoryad

j

TZ98T £LTOT Ad
PZE'OT 8TOT Ad

G6SG'0T 6T0T Ad

NIWILVIS



LEZDT]

b 9107 Ad
(0o%'1) FS0 {ooT1) (0zo's) (bte) -6007 AL
2 Stz B 908 (612) 10¢ - (626) (16) 2707 Ad
aSNIHE N \ I _ _
€Ot 0487 - {£61°1) (57) 810T Ad
- - - ) POF - (1) (c%) 6107 Ad
{s2) L (i V101 AYdTH  ONEdXT Yd3do
07 i 75T 8T Emo WLIdWD
16 8 o ac AN WIHLO 1Y
NOTLOWOHd o , B .
N _ - _ ANY SNTLIN NV 9/ 6T 0686 69 8107 Ad
9 E € b IAYSS IWNOISS3H0Md a0b'g 2058 $89 6107 Ad
o€ @ T4l 51 Dud | EVEA 31va rﬁzoz
AV TIOL OLUvIA  LNIYEMD
o¢ - 1z 17 LA
.
= 5 BOT
¢ 5 Tk i N SR
S1i43N38 Ny ' - . . HIHLIO TV
99 (o1) 68 67 SIDIAYIS TANNOSHId . > - - Ty
0721 T (o 74 17
58T z BN TIT 1Aoang IONVTHYA 139ang TNV

VY34 UYIA Iy a1va
1390N8  JDNVIYYA  1350ng oS RENE o) OL ¥vIA 0L WvIA
WYIA MY 31va
vOSId ANTFUUND 0L WvIA HYIA
(5,000 %)

LUOdYEIV NIAVHANS
6T0T 'TE AMVNNVYC DNIANI GOTH3d
HLNOW N3AZS JHL Y04 SNOLLYNIO 40 LNIWIALVLS




AT

05

PEH 57 2
- T }

o0
)
=t
[25)
b
<
v,
)
8]

¢

B NI INIIENG

\H 0nn

AU

| LA0OdIavil
6TOT 'TE AAVNNYI ONIGNT aoniid
HINOW N3IAZTS IJH AOH SNOILYNILO 40 ANFWIIVIS




&% T 2% ’TT o

(]
fos}
(ol
i
o~
(2]
[}
o
e
i)
~
(=]
tn
]
-

TaE z

61 vHTT 15

5
w

e}

L

vt

kel

l ~
[

e

WLOL NS ATE REEE

|

004 ISHNCD

L

£47 EERITE

e 3 - " ) b
HaRT HES R .
28k 0% EXH S £H55T

s
=t
(8}
Lo}

[
[
=)}
=
~
T
Q)|
02
=
J4
i
[fa!
w
[/
=i
o
{fn]

DN
o
o
[}
=l
)
L
u)
]
~

I3y

—t

I
—
[
w0
v}
P~

DLFINIAIS

9N
)
oy

ol
N
73
o
i
=
—t
[}
4
e
&
i
=i

HEHIEEI

wy

o

<+

-

P

—

[xe]

jue]

«Q

28]
QD

)
iy
L
LLy
i
jo)

D
S
O

3
Y5
B
[
o)
Ley

T4 (3 361 Z6T

[t}

3!

)
PJ
vl

FONYTHEA 135ang
HYgA EIR-l¢]
ARIHEND OLMvIA

SNV

EROMIATY

LM

i

o
)
2
o)
o]
7

N ISUNOD 4109
FOZ "LE AUVNNYL DNIANI GOTHId
HINOW NIAIS IHL YOS SNOTLYYHIAO 40 INTWILY IS

S




OO ANY GO0

I

Iy = -
6301 £E6°251 5334
S

27 SRS

~EONNC

Yo oAt T D T — S m—
=19R02T 3 LE2'asTT % £RCATY 5

Y mmerar Lo T

TIE'8rT -
foCi e

Lea ol -
95€°/7T -

e —————
E—— — - —— 3
L —— —— - <4
*

Ty L R,

WY IRV

- £ AYVNNYL 40 SV
VLVA ONDIRIVIWHONIE 3SAN0°D 47




ol
N
]

=t

BA

O
Ly
)

Q
A
1]

DRV
AOAYYH

J

=y
N
7

el

1

K

=
=]

e

|
|

o

L

1
EN
38/

o]

wy

1

w
I
i

jon)
(a2

<t

i

LIET
5¢

[38]

£1¢

139ang
3i¥a

OL¥v3L

HLNOW N3A3S IH

d.{u_.o.w

VIO T

SERLCRELY

TLYHLSTDAY

T

00 / RIVHM,

l).l.u:.”

19€

ag

BT

7IeT

4

|

13bhang
diva
QL AvEA

(GILOTALSTINN) JUTHSdWVYH M3IN 40 ALTHOHLNY 1LA0d
6T0T "TE ANVNNVT ONIANT aord3ad
1 YO SNOLLYYIO 40 INFWILY LVLS

AWCOTNT DMTIWHIAN

3

3

L

3




|

== 5 7
T kil 18
k2 57 - - =

N £ 73
: T T - 8

r T L
- - - . L w

Vs L
[ eT A N N
ar % o i T

(TILITHISTH) mzHImaEﬁ: MIN J0 ALDNOHINY 1Y0d
-. 6T0C "TE AANVNNVYI DONIANI gOTH3d
HLNOW N3IAIS JHI 304 SNOILLVY3AdO 40 INFIWILYLS




@

4
e~
=
&l
{
=
i
ol
44
®
s
o
B

SN I LSINDIS SIANTNE (L)

_ _ L
e 73z % ~{ADMIIDTIAM
FEEMI GO

]
)
i
3
el
-

)
o~
{3
ot

RS == - ) -

— — - UHHIO TIY
S .

7517 86

070°T oeg - i

SR RRER] AALLYULSININGY

¥

SN0 ) < ) [4 ONY TeYENGD

o

F
i
o~

- \ - :
) i < E
-
o4 fah d ~ ~
g €1z S0 3 h - - N
fign o ks

NOILVITIOROITY NS NvoT o AIOAT

TN MY
DNTATOAS

(5,000 ¢)

{aan i

(031012157%) IUTHSAWVH MIN 40 ALTNOHINY IOd

6T0T "LE AUYNNVE ONIANT aond3d
HINOW N3A3S JHL HO4 SNOILYYIdO 40 INFWIIVIS




-/ s
S87°55 QG488

SREEFT R

EL A M £

0y
o ¥
¥
=)

ol

0 o)
[PRRRG
s

211 2T SHLLTaY

'
1

oo
~
K
&
[
o

Ly
"~

<
(&)
0
&

HOLLDMYLS)

)
o
"
i
™~
==y
-

Iy

{EXITHSA IV H TN <0

s

MOTITECS IHM 10

SALIR AL RS

GAIDNS
ANOZ IAVYL

DNIDTFNT

HEEY

|3

P L LSS Wb ¢

BT

AELEs
4 he |
i FETE FIEF

ALTHIOWL O

\

EEL SRR R 0 A

O -9y Avd

Naleweit LPa e

dos

24,

NOAOODY  £6T°S S1T's

LETYOEL L

LIHOHINY INFWdO

) ST

LIDMLS

AR SN

“SETAVA

'
i

ATHDRY SLHNNGIDY

s

ZLHEEY L

.

ISOd L3N 40

NIWI LY
HAIA ISV




ey Yol ratva
50T°L S5 NOILIS L0 T

SESUND

A

ERRQTLING GIESE n

- - DMIDATUT HOSH Y
—— ren e e Bk N R — N, . - COnTT-

- - aned

|ETT B1385Y IY.L0L

e [STels
294}
SY4 189 NIt
I TV

MY SORITTING 7

!

Bl
T
o
v
e}
=
!
sl
]
o
1

{
=
]
(@]
i~
™
[agl
1i
it

SHLLTIEVTT 13

1

o

-
[,
o

QLZ°¢ 7T ALTHEYTT 9340 F HOT B )
. . B AN IY

SILLTUIECTT INED

AL EIRE

SO0 Ho o) Ayt IO 1 Ty "
-F R Sl el 4 (I\E Imaﬁ £ v.C.r"l f_.rwA &
) LITINAR 23

SED

&C ez SIITMEVIT LT -NOLIUOL

- - ATV 307 DNIATOATY

- =
4T 5T INNZATY e &
] =Y ’
fale [t oirs = o
561 857 DI SUNMODOV
COF
597 26 s

SISATIYIY ONY NO

PRI e
2T0C ST0C ERTLTIIGHIT 8Tar

SANNI QI LOTALSIUNN -NOLLISOd LIN 40 INIWILYIS [o
JUIHSAWYH MAN 40 ALTHOHLNY 1NO0d

i



AR LER
0% Mar

GINT

{5,000 $)

T IUBEY TYIOL

BATIEYCT IME

OMEESHOD 37

ANOQZ 3aVYL NDIFAOLH -NOLLISOd 13N 40 ANIWILY LS
FUIHSAWVYH M3N 40 ALTNOH.LNY L¥0d




i
[
1

w3
I
o
&

MOILISO 151 1710

T

- - thm,«
ANCZ FAVUL 1 SAOELLIO OIS0

net 21 DNIDOAIUD UOSHwH , S

= S AN NYOT DRNIADTATH e SR FTRFTT
3 ey TEET =1 TVECS
O OFI0THISTN eSS el
Fas
o B LRSS
b/ £79 i ) :
y I
<61 859 ' T
o B LT

o

9
™
S
™
Ep

£5¢ 25¢

QE AMNE Y

HOLLISOd (I85!

SR wtawd 28

{403
o
'e]
o

74 SILUTIISVIT 1T UIHLO
- - AITIOVTT 930 / NOISNAd 13N © LI

STLTTWSTT NN o i
5 - S ——— SY GRLOTHEFIY i - .
: FILAEN PRI 0T el "
) ) ALY 1 s oy Javy s
SALUITIGYIT 1T -NOLIMOD LNy 17

> - ALTTIDNS 207 SNIATOADY - .
- - - . 9¢ DY WEOLS TAY
INEIATY BN 6 IIERI WAMOD TOTANIS 135534

) 7z NOLLDNYULSNGD -T18YAvd 5. - -

- - TGN 5L - -

%

FLITIISYE

nﬁﬂ ..q TYNV (ONY NCTES
LI BTOT sk S QO
g NAE T8 NYL T

[

ONIDAIAC VOFUYH "NOLLISOd 13N 40 INIWILVIS
JUTHSAIWYH M3IN JO ALT OHLNV L¥0d

I
oy
peped



o}
ol
A
o
)
&
= 1{

MOTITSO] 19N 7910

LTI
T 7 STITIAVTT

- - NOLLDMILS

BTOT
0E NN

NYOT DNIATOAIY ~-NOTLISOd 1IN 40 INIWILYIS
FUIHSdWVYH M3N 40 ALTNOHINY 10d




mﬁoN\S:um.qz o
DNILITW SUOLITHIA 40 QUVOs

6TOC ‘0€ YIFWIAON
INIANI AOI¥3d HINOW ININ
JH1 ¥04 SNOILD3LOUd MOTd HSYD




I8T's 8’9 avioL

SOP'T FDNYIVE NN DNISOTD
6T 0¢ J3.LVYNDISIA vad
, , 5e8% MOTd HSVD 13N
91's 8779 dIIDIYLSTANN Yad
gT0Z-05-90 6702-82-20 0091
LV 30NVIVE LV 3ONVIVE SIONVIVE GNN4 TY.LOL = INIWIYLLIY 1930 WY3L ONOT
. . . £9 AINFWIILLTFY 1SOd -HN 40 31VIS
1830 dGD rrerene 1830 MY eiirmem HSWD AL STYMI et
LE0°T (b# 39vd 335) INVYD -STUNLIANTIXT TV.LIAYD
A0t 130 a5 ony mi Hne A ¥ay W p
OTT § JO “erecrmn— T . - 0 LLEQ (Z#-5# S39Vd 375) LINVHEO NON -SHANLIANTdXI TVLIdYD
183awioL :
w&. T 500t v SASNIJXT ONLLYYALO
2 - o0z SanNn4d 40 sasn
”. £0F'T § HSYD " B0 Tt

QALOTULSIHNDN :
. - JREL S, .00 =

13N -ONIDNVNIH MNVE TYNU3LX3

(5,000 $)

| oot b1 : SINNIATY 13N ANY YYONVH LA0dNIY NIAVHANS
R : P e fion's 587 (8% 39Vd 335) SAYYMY LNV
SFONVIVE 1930 ANV HSYD 4I.103C0Ud .
" SWYIHAS INNIAD H0AAYHL (3 LTTT ONDIYYd ANV S334 3DVMOTH 13N ‘Sasvan -1d0dUlY WSd
40 ONY SWIY1D NOLLYOTLIT] WIINALOd (£ ‘15Y)9%04
INITWASUNGWTY TNV FUNLIONTSE T 14¥D FhL 50 S811 SANNIAZY NOISSIONOD NV 334 35UN0D 4109
AQVYNIDY (2 NOISNYXI TYNTVEI L WSd 31 40 JATSNTONT .
SCRIVMY LNWVHS ILY IS / Todaaad 40 LdEom (T IanDNT €8T L3N ~(d0D) 334 I5IAYIS WAIDINAW
SNOTLI300¥ 3UNLNE GUYMOL SATITATIISNAS LNEYNM ,
S6T'Z SINVNIL 1¥0dIavyL
TOMY TELIIYD DNDUOM STHNL
A I ON G o8t L INYH SANd 40 SI3UNOS
829 IDNVIVE QNN DNINIJO
NOISSNDSIa INAOWY (s,000 $)

(5,000 $)

6T0T ‘0€ YIGWIAON OL 6T0Z ‘T HDUVIW
«WQQMQS{ QEQM&QOQ&QEQNMH\_NQ ONIGnNIIX3) ENH >¢m >o >~—<zz=m ;o:—u& =m<u

ALTAOHLNY INIWJOTIAIQ ISYIAd



€OP'T €0V'T 008C S87°% 89vy 247 8SYE  96/F 9T6'v §CC’S FONYIVE GNNd DNISOTD
(5z8'¢) (¢68) (ssb'1)  (€12) beT 9L (8e’n)  (ozn) (60€) (€00'T) MO HSYD 13N

vLE7T 2ETC 91/7¢ P56'T 88T'T TEH'T S85C THET vZ5T 2Tee
= = = = = = 5 = = S AINIWIALLIY 1930 WYIL ONOT
€9 - s - - £9 > . ~ > INIWIYLLIFY 1SOd -HN 40 JLYIS
(b# 3ovd 335)
LEO'T 0ST 0ST 0T 0ST 0ST 0ST 01 S 8 QALVITY INVED -WLIdVD
2LET = > 4 s S 0€E’T - - 12 334 IDIAY3S WAIDINAW
LL€'9 ze8 92L'T €£6 €81 8b¢ 002 /LSS 659 6£6 (%52 53974 335) |NYHUONON -TV.LIdVD
YA 0SZ'1 0v8 058 Gz8 0/8 6/8 S/8 0/8 04T'1 SISNIdXT ONILYYIHO
SANN4 40 3SnN

6v5CT SEET 19CT T 6ET 07T VA4 [44341 S9CT 60€T
= = - - - - = . > > L3N -ONIONVNIH TYNY3LXT
Wt ST 91 91 L1 LT L1 ST 51 1 LAOUIV NIAVHANS
414 T4 ob 0z 0z 0 0z (44 o Y4 WSd -5334 39VYMOTd T3nd
S8¢ = ) - > 0z1 - s 0L 56 (8 39v4 335) SQUYMY LNVYD
(1747 0s b St 0s St S 0s Sb S L1AOdUIY HINOWSLYHOd
Sbb 0s Sb S¥ Sp Gb 0S 0s s 09 WSd -ONDIMVd ¥O4 Avd
S8T'T 00T 0ST 0ST §/1 YA se1 00T 06 ozt 3S¥N0D 4709
§29'C SL€ 0S¢ 052 S/€ 05t 0SZ 743 0S¢ 0S¢ 334 3DINY3S WIIDINNW
S6T7'L 0ZL 94 S1L 0T SIS'T 01L 012 00Z 00£ SINVNIL L40d3aviL
SANN4 40 $A0UNOS
829 00€C SS7°f  80%% YETT 8Sp’E 96L% 9767 T4 4 8¢9 JONVIVE ANNF ONINIO

FViol AON oo d3s BAv TN NRE VW Hav BT
(5,000 $)

(SHOGIVH ANV S140d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL ONIGNTIXT) gO!— m —-—w<u "— O ..—..z m z m|—|< ..—..m
ALIYOH.LNY INIWdOT3IAIQ ISYAd



TAOYddY AYvOY DNIANId ++
‘3L0ON

l
|

|
|
|

LEOT 0ST 0ST 0ST 08T 0ST 0G1 0t o €8 VIOL
I4 - - - - - S e S Z (£ 9495) IDVYNIVYA ANV 1L
LAOdUIV NIAVHANS
(09 div)
o€ = = & S = = 01 01 01 1OMNYISNOD -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLDMNYLSHO
S0T - - - e = = = g€ 0L (85 dI¥) NDIS3IA HE-9T AVMNNY
(W8'T$ -£9 dIV) NOLLONYISNOD
006 0ST 0ST 0ST 0S1 0ST 0ST = c = UNY NOISAA NOISNYAX3 TYNIWYIL
LAQdUIY HLNOWS LU0
JINIAWASYNEWIIY LNVAD
IVIOL AO 100 EEL 5nv nt NNC AVIA Udv avin
(5,000 $)

(SUOGHVH GNV SL4Od 4O NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXI) mwm —3— |—IHQ z m ﬂ—xm |.—<..—..H ﬂ— <U
| ALTHOHLNV LNIWdOTIAIA ISYId



VACHJdY QV0OE ONIANIG w4
3LON

86 = (14 = S¢ e - - 87
- - - : s = = = *x YIMOW HONOY
0z - - - - - - 0z SNOLLYOLIIQOW INVHNVLSTY e
0s 5 Y4 : Sz = = - = sox ONLLHOTT 3SNOHENT / OLLYd
8 e . = i S - s 8¢ HOLYHIY AVMYIVS
ISANOQD 4109
g6 E €T - [ T 5 S9 e
S - S = S = - = - *x JUYMIIOS INIWIDVYNYIN ALHTdONd
s SNOLLYOINNWIWODIT1IL /
06 S €1 S S 4! - 59 - SYINYIS / IIYMIH0S / SYTLNIN / SYILNAWOD
NOILLVMISINIWaY
LUOJUIV NIAVHANS
INTWISUNTGWITd INVISNON
VIOL Do GES 5nv nc NN AVIA Hav Vi
(s.000 $)

{aanNIiNod)

(S¥Og4VH ANV SL1d40d 10 NOISINIG FH L INIANox3) mmx :-—-HQ Zm&xm I—<|—.HQ<U
ALTYOHINY INJWAOTIAIQ 4Svid



TVAOUdIY GUvVOL DNIGNTd =
3LON

3

LT i . = = = - = LT = s LNAWIOVIIY 33001
sox YOLVHANID

¢ : ) - i S¢ i - = - NOLLYLS ¥3H1VIM HLYON
001 5 > - i 001 - 5 - - #+ SN NOLLYLYOdSNVYL ANNOYD
0s ) - - - - - = 0T o ONINUYd U0 AVd
T4 > - - - - . - . T4 NDIS3A NOISNVAX3 TYNIWYIL
TLL's 43 974’1 Sb8 £81 €81 881 718 L8Y 918 NOLLINYLSNOD WNIWYIL
LUOQUTY HLNOWS LU0

(Q3INNILNOD)

RLATN

g
Z
faa
g
Ol
&
1
0
Y
g
<
o
3
=
3
=
o
>
g
=
g
[N
o
2
o
<

(5,000 $) {aanNILNOD)

(SUOHHYH ANV SLAOd 40 NOISIAIG FHLI ONIANToX3) mmz ::—.HQ z m&xm I_.(,..—..Hhm<u
ALTHOHINY LNIWJOTIAIQ 3SVId



WAOUddY QUVOE ONIANId s
‘3LON

ZZ€9 7t8 92T %<6 €8T 8Pt 00¢ 755 659 6€6 Vi0L
L ]
WIWﬂ - - Olm. oy - - Wlm ﬂ z
*+ SININOAIWOD
14 - - - - - - - [o¥4 - NO aav ¥O1OVYL
g - - - - - 5 - % MOd MONS JOHMDVE
SET - - 0S - - b 0b - s INIWIDVTIY 1337 ITOIHIA
AINVNIINIVIN
T S B ~ = - - = = oT ANTWIYIYL YILYMINEOLS
LAOdIAAVUL
INFWISINawIay
INVIDNON
WIOL AON 100 d3s o5nv ant NNt AV ¥dv UViA
(5,000 $) (@anNziNeD)

(SyogxvH ANV SLH0d 50 NOISIAIG TH.L ONIANT1ox3) mmﬂ— ::—:HQ zmn—xm -ﬂ<.._|Hh—<U
ALTYOHINY LNJWHO13A3Q ASvid



4
0
o
I
!
1
t
!
!
I
|

- - - - 0ct - ~ 0L G6 wioL

LUOUIV NIAVHANS

(09 d1v)
06 e e S S 0t = S 0 > 12NYULSNOD / TVAOWY NOLLDNHLSEO

(85 d1v)
56T N - - - 001 - 2 5 $6 NOISIA $£-9T AVMNNY

{W8'1$ -£9 div)

NOLLONYISNOD
- - - - - ANV NOIS3A NOISNVAX3 TYNIWYIL

JAOJUIV HLNOWSLYOL

il AO

g
8
=/
7
[T}
3
jou)
<
-
3
|
3
=)
L |
:
o«
=
g
2,
Lo
3
<t
=

(5,000 $)

(SHOFHVH ANV SL40d 40 NOISIALG JHL DNIANToxd) mam<§< PZéw u—nﬂHmuwm
ALTIOHINY LNJIWdOTIAIQ ISYAd



6T 0T wmarsres 8T0T =~mozes LT0T ot

J3Q AON 120 d3s ony nc NNC AV ddv YW 834 NY[
T S e - - e TP N MR Y Ll..l.ili‘m. Om.o

— — —— pra e = — e e bt g st x OO.H
Lo FAINVYVND
;051 31V1S IHL
ki I S e 00T AYY¥VO LON S30a
“ BIHLO
e |<.|lllll.\l|ln_hluu et s e e o e e e T — ek 08T
Y%ET'S A —— — e e e o WNWINIW ON Nmoamvua

40 3ZIS WNWINIW

SINIOd SISVa
05z + (01SSV1D)
9THI HINOW 3NO 31VY LSTUILINI

'SA33N TVLIdVD

DNINHOM ANV
SINIWIAOUAWI
__ . TVLIdVO aNN4 OL Isodyund
05y Sy 3IOVUIAY
Q3LHOTIM
—_ _ -TE-ZT 31va waal
ey o ZTOT-TE-CT
H1NOWSL¥0d
05t 020T-16-2T €52 911 40 ALD 000°ST A Emzz:w_w,uw.w‘b«
(007 YNy
F1GVINVA 720z-18-21 - - AINIAIAOYd FHL ALITIOVH
g Iiva 8T0C-0£-90 BT0Z°82-70 000’sT SSELREDLTL
Yo 31V i LSy SISATVNY 183G
ISTYIINT  ALTNALVIW v v ONIGNVISLIAO
IINVIVE 3ONVIVY SINVE . (Q014) L1amnad
INIAINOUd JHL 0 UALLIT ONIATOATY
(5,000 $)

SISATVNY 193q ONIANVISINO ANV SILLITIDVS 113D
ALTYOHLNY INIWdOTIAIA 3ISYId



T6v 995 W1OL
0T g INOZ 3avyL NOTIFIOA 574
0s 0s¢ ANNA NVYOT ONIATOATY
1€ TIE DNIDAIYA JOIHYH S¢L
*SANN4 431074183y T6T
ob6 PLTT SANNA GILDTILSTYNN 82
8702-0£-90 6102-82-20 0f
LV BDONVIVE 1V IDNVIVE SFONVIVE NN TVLOL o1
AQH LI0 435 14 e HAC ATE W= He'rl wmm
= S s ank
e T~ B
641 % HSYD e
l.'lllll
ERLITHLSAUND e ——— / =TT . - - D08
. e ...._/ - o't \m
, i T . oz 95T
SFONVIVE HSVD AALOTUISIUNN GALDICOUd 0
ALUTGYIT WH3L ONGT "GINIWNALIT 38 0L 134 SyH (NISva 4
ONINHL HIATY VNOYIYIS5E) Y-N4-67 aH Uitk a3LYT0aswy
ALVY ISFUIINT ONY JOTHId NOLLYZILIOWY NYG] 257 & 0/2
FALLDS443 S0e
SV STIVAINI 21viS 3 WITASY 35V
995
"FWLLEIAO FFAOINE
J40 LNFWNIYLNOD GINNIINOD (5 N NOTLIWNSNOD
302 (€ SWIVTD NOTLYSNIJWOD SHINHOM (2 'SaNAL
(FINYNIINIVIA ¥3ld ANV ONIDTIUA MOSHYH 40 351 GNY FITT
ASVIIHO4 TN LANIAXT T LIV 50 ADVINOOY (1 JATIDNI
SNOTLOIrO¥d ZUNLN TYVMOL SITLIALITSNIS 1N INFOWT

NOISSNOSIA

FONVIVE ANND ONISOTD

MOTd HSVD LaN

ANIFWIHLITY 1SOd -HN 40 JLVLS

YIHLO ANV SIYNLIANIdXT WLIdVD

LNIWIUNDONUd T13Nd

S4SN3dXT ONLLYY3dO

S1IJIN38 ANV SIDTAYIS TINNOSYHI
SANN4d 40 s3asn

S334 ONRIOOW
JOVRIVHM / SNOLLVYLSIOIY
SNOISS3IONOD ANV S334 ONINUVd
S3VYS 13nd
SIVINIY ALIIDVS

SanNnd 40 S32UNOS

FONVIVE ANNA DNINIdO

(s,000 %)

01

(5000 $)

(SANNS GILITHISTY DNIGNTIXT) >>m I >Mm = | >o >~_<EE=W >>O|_ n— IW<U
SHOHUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIG



(3242 6vF 9zs 869 174 VZ:74 ZT6 GZ6 996 TPTT FONVIVE ANNH ONISOTD

(sz4) (£0) (zz1) (81) (1%) (0gT) (® (1t) (os1) (ze) MOTd HSVYD LaN
TL6T 8T f243 TZT 6ZT TZE SST 8T £1¢ 52
8¢ - - - - 8¢ - - - - ANIWIHLLIY LSOd -HN 40 31VIS
og o1 - - 01 - - 01 - - UIHLO ANV STUNLIANTAXT VLIV
og - or - - 0T - - 01 - S3OIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd
01T 01 ST ST ot ot ) ST qT 0T SALLITIOVLS ANV SONIAING
STt [ £T b1 [4) ZT £T ST (A 4t IALLVYLSINIWGAY ANY Tvy3NTD ===
£CT ST P1 T cl 4 4! €T 91 LT SALITILN
01E or 14 0374 (414 S¢ 0€ S¢E SE 0¢ INIWIEND0Yd 13N
STT'T S6 S¢c 06 S6 Y44 06 06 S2¢ 06 SLI4INIE ANV STDIAYIAS TINNOSYId
SANNA H40 asn
9%TT SotT 05T 4 8ET [<3 vt ZET ZET 7T
o€ - - - - - - - S S¢ 5334 ONTYOOW
0s - - - - 0g 01 (0] - - SANNIATY NOISSIONOD
SL - S¢ - - Y4 - - S¢ - JOVAAVHM / SNOLLYYLSIDIY
0Z¢ 01 S¢ S¢ 014 (04 (44 0¢ 01 - S334 ONDRIVd
sog o€ SE € S€ S¢ S¢ S€ SE 0€g SIS 13and
999 S9 59 £9 €9 29 9 29 29 a9 STVINTY ALTIIDVA
SANN4 40 Sa2¥N0s

PLT'T 9¢s9 869 %L L8L VAT S¢6 996 wTT VLTT dONVIVE NN ONINIJO

(s,000 $)

SANNL A31OTHISTINN -MOT14 HSVD 40 INIW3LVIS
rr SYOFUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ



|
|
|

|
|
|
|

$8€ P8E 66E TZE 69E 86t ST+ 5 ZEE TPE ZTE ADNYIVE ANNL ONISOTD

£L (s1) 514 Z T Z 6T (9) 9¢ 9 MOTH HSVYD 1IN

TFT 4 - VA4 [4 Vi - 4 - V4

[ZT Y4 S Y4 S [or4 = 74 = S¢ (2092) -43H1L0 TV

- - - - - - - - S SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOU

- s e S e s - - - - . SALIILN

9 Z S = z S e 4 = e IALLVYLSINIWGY ANV TYHINTD

0T 4 S I S 4 S [4 = Z S3ALLITIOVH ANV SONIGTING

e = = e S e = S = = S1T43N38 ANV S3DIAYIS 1ANNOSHId

SANNL 40 3sn

PiC BT 8¢ 6¢ £T 6¢ 6T [34 4 X3

£T S e e - - S e £ e ONIGNN INVYD

IS 12 £ i € 4 12 £ € € $33: IDYMOTH 13N

sS¢€ 01 S S 01 S S S B 01 SNOLLVY1SIDTY

QCT - S¢ T4 - T4 ST ST - 0¢ S334 I9vSN ¥3id
SANNZ 40 SaANUNOS

1T 6¢€ TLE 69% 8G¢ og5¢ LEE CHE £1€ TLIE AINYIVE ANND DNINIDO

IWIOL ON 100 d3s 5NV ant NOT AV av UV
(s,000 $)

(GILOTMLST¥)

UNNd SNIDAIUA YOFUVH -MOT4 HSYD 40 INIWILVLS

(4

SYOFUVH ANV SLIO0d 40 NOISIAIA



|

OFT 0ET TET Icc TIZ T0T (574 ¢EC f4 44 vEC FAONVIVE ANNH DNISOTD
(oz1) (zom) 1T 01 01 €42] T 01 (z1) (91) MOT4 HSVYD L3N
9%¢ P17 € 4 T S 4 € Er 0¢
9 = = = - - = S s 9 YIHLO TV
44 Z € z Z 4 z € 4 b SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Nd
S - i > = = > . > S SaLTIN
0z = = = i - - - > 0¢ IALLVYLSININGY ANV TvY¥INID
S . = - - - s = > - SILLNIDVS ANV SONIATING
- - - - - - - - - - SIT43N38 ANY SIDIAYAS TINNOSYId
881 A - S = s = - vz i @3NSsI SNVOT MaN
. SANN4 40 38N
91T 4 FT 41 43 T T T P i
[4 - T - = i T i s - JDNVIVE ONNA -JWODNIT LSTUIINI
£ € € z z z z € € € SNVOT-IWODNI 1ST¥ILNI
16 6 01 01 0T 01 01 01 T T SINIWAVATS NVOT
SANNA 40 SADUNOS
(4 TET i 44 TT¢ T0¢ (374 (44 f444 PEC 05¢ FONVIVE ANNA ONINIJO
TViol AON 56 d3s 50v nt Nnf VW Hdv IV
(5,000 $)

£T

(QFL0121S7)
dNN4 NVO1 DNIATOATY -MOT4 HSYD 40 IN3IW3lVvLS

SYOTYVH ANV SLY0d 10 NOISIAIG



el
eal
el
+
N
N
f
S
<
w0l

FONVIVE ANNL DNISOTID

() - (1) - - - = - (D - MOTd HSVYD 13N

an z ﬂ z Z = - - M z

- - - - - - - - - - YIHLO TV
- - - - - - - - - - SAJTAYIS TYNOISSIHONUd
- - - - - - - - S3LLIILLN
L4 - I - - - - - 1 - IALLYVYLSININGY ONY TV3aNTD

,. = S S - - - = - - SALLITIDVS ONV SONIGTING

- S = = = - - - - - SLIHANIg ANV S3IDIAYIS 1ENNOSHA

SAanNn: 40 asn

- - - 5 5 S s - - S ¥IHIO0 TV
- = 5 = = s - - - = STVLINTY ALTTIOVS
SANNA 40 SINUN0S

<H
)

AINVIVE ANND ONINIDO

i

o]

]

<

Al
|

<t

v ¥

|
|

IVIoL ADN D0 EES anY anc nf AV

rd
Y
<
4
=

T

om0 (GILOTNLISTY)
aNN4 INOZ 3aviL NDIFH0H -MOT4 HSYD 40 INIWILYLS

SUYOFAUVH ANV SLAOd 40 NOISIAIA



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AGENDA
Residential Housing Committee

AGENDA
Date:
Time;:
Place:
L.
11.
II1.
Iv.
V.

February 21, 2019
8:30 A M.
Pease Development Authority, 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Call to Order (Smith)

Approval of Minutes

A. January 17, 2019*

Old Business

A. Acknowledgement of Councilor Perkins and Invited Guests

B. Links to Reading Materials Suggested by Councilor Perkins*: These materials are
intended as the basis of some of the New Business presentations below. Two reports
provided by New Hampshire Housing are included under IV.B below)

C. Materials Provided by PDA
a. [nstitutional Controls*: These maps indicating Wetlands and Buffers and
Locations of Remedial Sites should be used as an overlay with the Potential
Development Properties exhibit provided in the January 1 7th Committee package
and attached here for reference.
b. Link to PDA-Seacoast Helicopters Public Hearing — September 20, 2018
(See * in IIL. B. above)

New Business

A. Existing Data and Studies: Rebecca Perkins - Regional and State Demographic
Trends (est. 15 minutes)
B. Demographic Pressures and Market Data on Unit Demand: Ben Frost* and Will
Arvelo (est. 30 minutes)
1. June 2018 New Hampshire Residential Rental Cost Survey
2. November 2018 Housing Market Report
C. Employer Challenges:  Valerie Rochon of Portsmouth Chamber; Eric Dodier of
Pixel Media and others to be confirmed (est. 45 minutes)

Committee Discussion

A. Requests for additional Information



VL Meeting Schedule

A. Next Meeting Thursday, March 28,2019 at 8:30 a.m.
B. Next Meeting Agenda — Environmental Discovery

VII. Public Comment

VIIL.  Adjournment

IX. Press Questions
& Related material attached
ke Related material previously distributed

i Related material to be sent under separate cover

NAAGENDAS\Residential Housing\022119.doc



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Wood
Environmental & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. (fka AMEC Foster Wheeler
Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.) for the premises located at 35 Airline
Avenue from the retroactive date of January 1, 2019 through December 31,
2019; all in accordance with the Right of Entry dated February 5, 2019
attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required.

N:ARESOLVES\2019\Wood(AMEC)ROE0319.docx

O TAKING YOU THERE




e
i R—

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL sHnternalanal Drive, Porismouth, N G2R04

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

February 5, 2019

By Email Only ( ioe.malone@woodplc.com)
Charles H. Lyman '

Senior Project Scientist

Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.
511 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

Re:  Extension of Right of Entry - 35 Airline Avenue
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Lyman:

This letter will authorize Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. (“WEIC”)
and/or its agents and contractors to continue to use and enter upon the premises located at 35
Airline Avenue in Portsmouth, NH (the “Premises”) on a month to month basis for the period
beginning January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019 for the purpose of utilizing 3,200 square
feet within the Premises, at its sole risk, for storage of well testing equipment and associated
materials; and for no other use without the prior express written consent of Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”). This Right of Entry may be terminated by PDA at any time with or without
cause upon providing one month’s advance written notice to WEIC. In no event will Right of Entry
extend beyond December 31, 2019, unless otherwise extended by agreement of WEIC and PDA.

WEIC acknowledges that Enterprise Rent A Car Company of Boston, LLC (“Enterprise”)
will be permitted to use space outside of the facility as shown on Exhibit A (attached). WEIC
also acknowledges that Enterprise will be permitted to install its own electrical meter or use
electrical power from the building on a pro rata basis, which Enterprise and WEIC agree to work
out as may be required.

All other terms and conditions of the Right of Entry dated December 18, 2015, as amended,
shall remain in full force and effect and continue to be binding upon WEIC, including PDA’s right
to terminate with thirty days written notice to WEIC, Payment for the use of the Premises shall
continue to be $333.00 per month. Please sign and return your consent to the continuation of the
Right of Entry pursuant to the terms and conditions as described herein.




Charles H. Lyman

Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.
February 5, 2019

Page 2

The extension of the Right of Entry beyohd March 21, 2019 is subject to the approval of
the PDA Board of Directors at its next meeting scheduled for March 21,2019

Very truly yours,
David R. Mullen

Executive Director
DRM/smg

ce: Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel

Agreed and accepted this day of , 2019

Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.

By:

Duly Authorized
Its:




Charles H. Lyman

Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.
February 5, 2019

Page 3

EXHIBIT “A”

PREMISES




EXhibit Depi?ti_ng Enterprise Work DESIGNED BY: MRM DATE: 5110117 SCALE: 1"=100"
Area at 35 Airline Ave

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 66 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

Alengineartad Tes3S 2irfine as




z"\J

TE

ASE

IONA

v}

E
A

o|~
- -

RN A
VELOPMEN
UTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with New
England Aerobatic Club for the purpose of holding periodic airplane
aerobatic practices at Skyhaven Airport through December 31, 2019; all in
accordance with the Memorandum from Andrew Pomeroy, Airport
Operations Manager, dated March 5, 2019 attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2019\NEACAerobatROE0319.docx

. TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

AITRPORT 38 Alriing Ave. Portsmouth, NH 02
MANAGEMENT 803,+33.6

Memorandum

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Andrew Pomeroy, C.M. Airport Operations Manager ﬁ
CC:  Paul Brean, Airport Director el

Date: 3/5/2019 c

Subj: New England Aerobatic Club “ROE” Skyhaven Airport

The New England Aerobatic Club, Chapter 35- International Aerobatic Club (“IAC™) is
requesting a “Right of Entry” for use of Skyhaven Airport, Rochester NH for the
purpose of conducting, at its sole risk, aerobatic practice sessions. Similar to years past
the New England Aerobatic Club would like to conduct aerobatic practice sessions
within the aerobatic practice box area approved by the Federal Aviation Administration.
This “Right of Entry” shall be valid through December 3 1, 2018, between the hours of
8:00 a.m. through 6:00 p.m. and shall terminate at 6:00 p.m. on December 31, 2019.

Aerobatic practice sessions will be conducted primarily on Saturdays and occasionally
Sundays (after noon). All dates and times of practice sessions will be pre-arranged and
pre-approved by Pease Airport Management, and Pease Airport Management will
require proof of insurance for each aerobatic practice session. Attached is a copy of the
written request from Farrell Woods, Vice-President, NEAC IAC Chapter 35.

[ request that you seek Board of Directors approval at the March 14, 2019 meeting, to
approve “Right of Entry” for the use of Skyhaven Airport for the New England
Aerobatic Club IAC Chapter 35 to conduct aerobatic practices.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

e

(DO TAKING YOU THERE



)

Farrell Woods

Received
5 9019 162 Bush Hill Rd.
FEBiU ezt[/)\uthority HUdSOﬂ, NH 03051'4403
Pease Develop (603) 801—0276
January 23, 2019
To:

Mr. David Mullen

Executive Director

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Dear Mr. Mullen

On behalf of the New England Aerobatic Club, aka IAC Chapter 35, | am requesting from PDA a
“Right of Entry” for the use of the Sky Haven Airport, Rochester NH. The New England
Aerobatic Club would like to conduct a small number of aerobatic practice sessions this year;
the dates of these sessions are yet to be determined at this time.

As in the past we will fly in accordance with a Certificate of Authorization from the FAA,
Portland ME FSDO. We will obtain insurance for each practice from the Experimental Aircraft
Association, the terms of which we’ve worked out in the past, and we will supply a copy to PDA
for approval prior to each practice.

I'will look forward tg receiving PDA’s Right of Entry document and the Chapter will look forward
to flying at Rochester once again this year.

Thank you and best regards,

Farrell Woods,
Vice-President,
New England Aerobatic Club



P

EASE

INTERNATIONAL

DE
A

VELOPMENT
u

THORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director 2~
Date: March 14, 2019
Re: Sublease between Two International Group, LLC and Various Tenants

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, T am pleased to report that PDA
has approved of subleases at 2 International Drive between Two International Group, LLC (“TIG™)
for the following tenants:

A. Tenant:  Market Street Trust Company
Space: 2,488 square feet (Suite 301)
Use: Non-depository trust company

B. Tenant:  Amadeus Hospitality Americas, Inc
Space: 13,417 square feet (Suite 260)
Use: General office uses

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on TIG's
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/TIG
Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLA2 International\Board Memos\Boardmem 0818.docx

TAKING YOU THERTE



~
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 5% iptsroalicnal Drive, Porlswouih N 05857

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into
Amendment No. 12 to extend the Consulting Agreement with Daniel
Fortnam from April 1, 2019 through September 30, 2019 with one (1)
option to extend through March 31, 2020, exercisable at the Executive
Director’s sole discretion; all in accordance with the Memorandum of Paul
E. Brean, Airport Director, dated March 5, 2019 attached hereto.

Note:  Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2019\FortnamContractExt 0319.docx

i) TAKING YOU THERE



PSS DAW
AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmoutnh, NH 03201

503 433 6538

MANAGEMENT

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director kS
From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director (oo
Date: 3/7/2019

Subj: Daniel Fortnam Air Service Development Contract

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA™) has an agreement with Daniel
Fortnam to provide air service development consulting services. The primary service in
the agreement is to secure and develop scheduled air passenger service. The consulting
agreement has allowed for consistent annual growth of scheduled passenger
enplanements since 2012.

Most recently, the consulting services assisted in securing the airport’s second
scheduled carrier Frontier Airlines, and has produced increased frequency and new
destinations with Allegiant Airlines. The airport is currently working with both airlines
on developing new routes and it is my recommendation to extend the services of Daniel
Fortnam as discussions with both airlines are ongoing.

On April 1, 2018, by Amendment No. 11, the consulting agreement was extended
through September 30, 2018, with an option to extend through March 31, 2019. At the
March 14, 2019 Board meeting, I request that you seek Board approval to extend the
agreement through September 30, 2019 with an option to extend through March 31,
2020.  The extension will be in the amount of $2,083.33 per month under the same
terms and conditions as set forth in Amendment 11 of the agreement.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL SE infermatiopal Dreive, Porlsmouth, MM DRG0

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a Fire Alarm
and Sprinkler System Maintenance Contract with Norris, Inc. of South
Portland, Maine for a three year period at the cost of $12,369.00 per year;
and two (2) one (1) year options to extend on mutually agreeable terms
and conditions to be exercised at the sole discretion of the PDA Board of
Directors in accordance with their procurement regulations: all in
accordance with the Memorandum of Paul E, Brean, Airport Director, dated
March 5, 2019 attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\2019\FireAlarm0319.docx

"7V TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

AIRPORT 38 Airline Ave. Portsmoiih, M 03801
MANAGEMENT

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director
Date: 3/5/2019

Subj: Fire Alarm & Sprinkler System Maintenance PDA Properties

Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) seeks to protect employees and visitors at
all PDA operated facilities. In order to comply with local building and fire codes, the
PDA requires a fire alarm and sprinkler system inspection and maintenance contract.
On January 24, 2019, the Engineering Department advertised a request for bids to
provide inspection and maintenance services at PDA operated properties. On February
28,2019 two bids were received;

Vendor Total Bid
Johnson Controls Fire Protection $14.,900.
Norris, Inc. $12,369
|

After reviewing the responsive bids, staff recommends awarding the contract to
the lowest bidder Norris, Inc. At the March meeting, please ask the Board of Directors
to authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Norris, Inc. for a period
of three years, with two one-year options to be based on mutually agreeable terms and
conditions exercised at the discretion of the Executive Director, as described in this
memo and the Norris, Inc. bid submitted on February 28, 2018.

OOCOO TAKING YOU THERE



ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE COMMISSION
23 WAKEFIELD STREET
ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933 DEREK J. PETERS
Chairman
BUSINESS (603) 330-7127 DAVID R. STEVENS
PAUL R. TOUSSAINT FAX (603) 330-7159 Vice Chairman

Chief of Police www.rochesterpd.ore LISA M. STANLEY
’ Commissioner

&

“Dedication, Pride, Integriny”

Wednesday, January 30th 2 ] \

To: Pease Development Authority
55 International Dr.
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Attn: Andrew Pomeroy

RE: Right of entry for use of portion of Skyhaven Airport, Rochester New Hampshire
Rochester Police Department- “Wings and Wheels” Event

The Rochester Police Department requests to use the terminal and airfield of the Skyhaven Airport
in Rochester, New Hampshire, for the “Wings and Wheels” event. We would like the event to be set up on
Friday May 31st, 2019 between the hours of 8:00am through 4:00pm and for the event to be held on
Saturday June 1st, 2019 between the hours of 8:00am through 4:00pm.

Sincerely,

Officer Kyle Danie

Rochester Police Department
23 Wakefield Street
Rochester NH, 03867

(603) 330-7111

“Equal Opportunity Employer”



PEASE

AIRPORT 38 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH

MANAGEMENT 803.433 .65

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean, Airport Director i,

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison
Date: 3/6/2019
Subj: Noise Report for February 2019

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of four noise inquiries in ,
February, 2019. Two of the inquiries were for rotor wing aircraft, one inquiry was for fixed-
wing aircraft and one caller was calling for information on the next noise meeting.

The two rotor wing inquiries originated from two Portsmouth residences concerning locally
based Seacoast Helicopters flying over downtown Portsmouth.

The fixed-wing inquiry originated from Eliot, Maine concerning a large noise at 4:15 AM. The
noise was concerning a non-based Boeing 767 departing Runway 34 departing northeast bound.

The last caller was inquiring about the time and date of the next noise meeting.

All inquiries are reviewed and logged in the airport database. Individual inquiries are
researched and followed up on with phone calls where appropriate. Certain callers have
indicated that call backs are unnecessary.

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE



AIRPORT 36 Atrling Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean, Airport Director
From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison e
Date: 3/6/2019

Subj: Noise Report for January 2019

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of four noise inquiries in January,
2019. There were three rotor wing inquiries and one fixed wing inquiry.

The three rotor wing inquiries originated from two Portsmouth residences concerning locally
based Seacoast Helicopters flying over downtown Portsmouth.

The only fixed wing inquiry originated out of Rye, NH concerning large engine noises late at
night and early in the morning. There were two separate companies operating Boeing 767’s
during that time. One of the companies was not aware of our voluntary noise procedures at the
time. They now have a copy of then procedures and will inform their pilots that fly to
Portsmouth New Hampshire.

All inquiries are reviewed and logged in the airport database. Individual inquiries are
researched and followed up on with phone calls where appropriate. Certain callers have
indicated that call backs are unnecessary.

OO TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL Sioinieroatonat Uove, Porismoun N 0350

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations with the United
States of America National Guard Bureau and the State of New Hampshire;
and to execute the Airport Joint Use Agreement (“AJUA”) on substantially
similar terms and conditions set forth in the draft AJUA attached hereto.
The Agreement shall be effective fora 10 year term beginning retroactively
on October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2028.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\2019\AJUA0319.docx

0, TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

AIRPORT 38 Airline Avs. Portsmouth, NH 02807
MANAGEMENT

603.433.6535

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director ”,/2>
Date: 3/5/2019

Subj: Airport Joint Use Agreement

On October 1, 2008, in accordance with Title 49, United States Code, Chapter
471, “Airport Development” the Pease Development Authority (“PDA™) and the United
States of America, acting by Chief, National Guard Bureau, and the State of New
Hampshire entered into an Airport Joint Use Agreement (“AJUA”) for a ten year term.

The original agreement provided that the Airport’s facilities developed with
financial assistance from the United States Government and each of the Airport’s
facilities usable for the landing and taking off of aircraft always will be available
without charge for use by Government aircraft, except that if the use is substantial, the
Government may be charged a reasonable share of the cost of operating and maintaining
the facility. The Government requires substantial use of the flying facilities at the
Airport for the New Hampshire Air National Guard, as well as for other occasional
transient government aircraft.

Since expiration on September 30, 2018, the Airport and Guard Bureau have been
negotiating joint use cost allocations and responsibilities. Both parties are in
concurrence with the attached draft agreement. In the agreement the PDA is responsible
for the maintenance and operation of the airfield, structural firefighting and maintenance
of buildings supporting Air Traffic Control Services. The Government is responsible
for providing airport control tower operations and providing aircraft fire fighting and
crash rescue services. Cost allocations for both parties to fulfill responsibilities are
proportional and a nominal cash payment of $100.00 to the Authority by the
Government has been included to cover invoicing costs.

At the March 14, 2019 meeting of the Board, please request authorization to
complete negotiations with the Guard Bureau to enter into a Joint Use Agreement in
accordance with the terms set forth in this memo and the attached Draft AJUA.

D) TAKING YOU THERE




AIRPORT JOINT USE
AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

AND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

AND
STATE OF NEW-HAMPSHIRE

(PORTSMOUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AT PEASE)




TABLE OF CONTENTS

RECITALS oo
AGREEMENT ...ttt e
L. DEFINITIONS...occcoooiiiommieesceteesoneeeeeeeseeseeeoooe oo
ZE S
3. AUTHORITY RESPONSIBILITIES ....ooc.c..ooooooesooooooooooo
4. GOVERNMENT RESPONSIBILITIES ..............ootoreoiomrooooooeoo
S e L S
6. AIRFIELD MANAGEMENT ...l
7. GOVERNMENT RESERVED RIGHTS -........cooovoiisieoooooo
8. FIRE PROTECTION AND CRASH RESCUE. ..o
9. RECORDS AND BOOKS OF ACCOUNT ......oooccoorrroooooooo
10 TERM oottt e oo oooeeoeeeoeoe
T TERMINATION:......ooo oot e
12, GENERAL PROVISIONS w..ocicvovimrvcooroioeesoeeoeeoooooooo
13. MAJOR REPAIRS AND NEW CONSTRUCTION .o
14 5 NOTICES......coortsihor ottt



AIRPORT JOINT USE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this __ dayof , 2018, by and
between the PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ("Authority”); and the UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA, acting by and through the Chief, National Guard Bureau, and the STATE OF
NEW HAMPSHIRE, acting by and through its Adjutant General (collectively, "Government").

RECITALS

A. The Authority leases and operates the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease,
located in the Towns of Greenland and Newington and City of Portsmouth, Roekingham County,
New Hampshire. 1 "

B. Title 49, United States €ode, Chapter 471, "Airport Development," (49 U.S.C.
Sections 47101-47129), provides that each of the Airport's fagilities developed with financial
assistance from the United States Government and- each of the Airport’s facilities usable for the
landing and taking off of aircraft always will be available without charge for use by Government
aircraft in common with other aircraft, except that if the use is substantial, the Government may
be charged a reasonable share, proportionate to the use, of the cost of operating and maintaining
the facility used.

C. The Government requires substantial use of the flying facilities at the Airport for
the New Hampshire Air National Guard, as well-as for other occasional transient government
aircraft.

D. The Authority is agreeable to such substantial use, in common with other users of
the Airport, of the flying facilities by the Government under this Agreement.

E. Substantial use within the meaning of Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
Compliance Manual Order 5190.6B and Grant Assurance 27 and 49 U.S.C. 47107(a) (11) refers
to the collective use by Federal Government aircraft and not individual branches or bureaus of
the U.S. military. For example, if two Federal agencies conducted operations at an airport; and
the total landings by those agencies’ aircraft exceeded 300 during a calendar month, the airport
authority may charge each agency for its proportional use of airport facilities.

F. In accordance with Air Force Instruction 10-1002, Joint Use Agreements for
Military and Civilian Flying Facilities, it is the responsibility of the airport authority to determine
when the total Government use is substantial and advise all Federal Government agencies using
the airfield that use has exceeded “substantial use” criteria and any future use will result in
charges.

1 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



G. The U.S. Government agrees to make a good faith effort based on its available
records, if any, and/or information provided by the Airport’s control tower to support the
Authority’s efforts to identify other Federal Government users. All Parties agree that the
Authority efforts to identify all Federal Government aircraft landing at the Airport is intended to
allow full reimbursement to the Authority for the proportionate share of the total military users
(assigned and transient) for the Jointly Used Flying Facilities. The Parties agree that renewal of
this Agreement will not be delayed if the Authority; through its best efforts, is unable to identify
other transient military and federal government aircraft landing at the Airport.

H. In accordance with Air Force policy, there shall only be one Air Force agreement
supporting military operations for each civil airport used. When more than one Air Force unit
regularly uses an airport, the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Air Force (Installations) will
designate a lead unit (normally the Air National Guard through'the National Guard Bureau) who
will attempt to account for the use by all Air Force activities and be the lead in discussions with
the Authority. Any Air Force user that refuses, fail§ to participate, or does not reply to requests
from the lead unit will be directed to terminate operations at the Airport.

L. All non-Air National Guard/Air Force users will be billed directly by the
Authority and pay its fair share directly to the Authority. All other Federal agencies and
branches or bureaus of the U.S. military will need to work directly with the Authority to pay
their fair share proportionate to their use, of the ¢ost of operating and maintaining the Jointly
Used Flying Facilities. :

J. The Goveriment and the Authority desire to provide for the delineation of
responsibility for operation and maintenance of the flying facilities jointly used in common with
others at the Airport, and to establish the Government's reasonable share, proportional to such
use, of the cost of operating and maintaining such jointly used flying facilities.

AGREEMENT:

1. DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Agreement, the jointly used flying facilities of the Airport are the
runways, taxiways, lighting systems, navigational aids, markings and appurtenances open to
public use and use by the Government, including all improvements and facilities pertaining
thereto and situated thereon and all future additions, improvements, and facilities thereto as may
be added or constructed from time to time ("Jointly Used Flying Facilities"). The Jointly Used
Flying Facilities do not include land areas used exclusively by the Government or the terminal
buildings, hangars, aircraft parking aprons and ramps, or other areas or structures used
exclusively by the Authority or its lessees, permittees, or licensees for civilian or commercial
purposes.

2 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



A5 JOINT USE

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Government shall have the
use, in common with other users of the Ailrport, present and prospective, of the Jointly Used
Flying Facilities, together with all necessary and convenient rights of ingress and egress to and
from the Air National Guard installation and other Government facilities located on the Airport.
Routes for ingress and egress for the Government's employees, agents, customers and contractors
shall not unduly restrict the Government in its operations. ~

3. AUTHORITY RESPONSIBILITIES

The Authority will be responsible for the following se.rvvices and functions, to standards
in accordance with paragraph 6: % >

a. Furnishing all personnel, materials and equipment féquired in the rendering of
the services to be provided under the Agreement. ‘

b. Performing any and all lmain/-tenance of the Jointly Wsed Flying Facilities,
including but not limited to:

(1) Joint sealing, crack repair, sirface repairs, airfield markings and repair or
replacement of damaged sections of airfield pavement.

(2) © Runway, taxiway, and approach lighting (maintained by FAA through
agreement with the Airport) and the regulators and controls therefor;

(3) Beacons, obstruction lights, and wind socks, and other visual
navigational aids.

4) Grass eutting and grounds care, drainage, and dust and erosion control of
unpaved areas, adjacent to runways and taxiways.

(5) Sweeping runways and taxiways.

(6)  Controlling insects and pests, wildlife and birds.

(7) Removing snow, ice and other hazards from Jointly Used Flying
Facilities within a reasonable time after such facilities have been so encumbered in accordance

with the “Mutual Snow-Ice Control MOA”,

c. Furnishing utilities necessary to operate the Jointly Used Flying Facilities.

3 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



d. Removing disabled civil aircraft as expeditiously as possible, subject to the rules
and regulations of the National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB), in order to minimize the
time the Jointly Used Flying Facilities, or any part thereof, would be closed because of such
aircraft.

e. Providing fire fighting and response for all structures within the Jointly Used
Flying Facilities.
f. Providing maintenance for the buildings and/or structures supporting Air Traffic

Control Services and weather observation building.
4. GOVERNMENT RESPONSIBILITIES

The Government will be responsible for the following:

a. Removing disabled government aircraft as expeditiously as possible in order to
minimize the time the Jointly Used Flying Facilities, or any part thereof, would be closed
because of such aircraft.

b. Removing snow and ice from all ramps, aprons, and taxiways used exclusively by
Government aircraft. Also, to reinforce safety/mission effectiveness by preventing runway and
taxiway incursions, the parties to this Agreemént have entered into a separate Snow and Ice
Control Plan, which sets forth each party's responsibilities of Snow and Ice Removal from active
runways, taxiways, aprons. overruns and primary reads; based on an established priority.

Sy Providing airpext control tower operations and weather observation (including
all staff and equipment) and operating and maintaining Air Force owned navigational aids
(collectively, “Air Traffic Control Services™), subject to Paragraphs 3f, 6¢ and 7b of the
Agreement. :

d. Subject to availability of Federal appropriations therefor, repairing within a
reasonable; time damage to the Jointly Used F lying Facilities to the extent that such damage is
caused solely by government aircraft operations and is in excess of the fair wear and tear
resulting from the military yise contemplated under this Agreement,

e. Providing aircraft fire fighting and crash rescue services, subject to Paragraph 8
of the Agreement.

f. Removing disabled Government aircraft as expeditiously as possible in order to

minimize the time the Jointly Used Flying Facilities, or any part thereof, would be closed
because of such aircraft.

4 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



5. PAYMENTS

a. In consideration of and for the faithful performance of this Agreement, and
subject to Paragraph 8 below, the Government, as its proportionate share of the cost of operating
and maintaining the Jointly Used F lying Facilities for the entire term of the Agreement, shall pay
to the Authority a nominal cash amount of One Hundred Dollars and 00/100 ($100.00) and other
valuable in kind consideration including the Air National Guard providing fire protection, crash
and rescue services for civil aircraft emergencies on behalf of the Atrthofi:t}:, Air Traffic Control
Services/Weather Observation and finally for providing snow temoval equipment for both
military and civilian aircraft. A nominal fee of One Hundred Dellars:and 00/100 ($100.00) has
been included to cover the costs for the processing of invoices.

.Y

b. Payments for the periods set out in Paragraph 5a above shall be made upon
submission of appropriate invoices to the Goversment as designated in Paragraph -5c¢ below:;
provided, however, that if during the term of this Agreement, sufficient funds are not available
through the annual appropriations at the beginning of any fiscal year to carry out the provisions
of this Agreement, the Government will so notify the Authority in writing.

C: Bills for the payments provided hereunder shall be directed to:

157 ARW/FM
Pease Air National Guard Base
302 Newmarket Street

- Newington, NH 03803-0157

or to such other address as the Government may” from time to time provide to the Authority in
writing.

d. Either party may request renegotiation if either party, at the request or with the formal

concurrenee of the other, as the case may be, requires services not contemplated by this
Agreement, or reduces or eliminates services it undertakes to provide under this Agreement.

6. AIRFIELD MANAGEMENT

a. The Authority agrees that maintenance of the J ointly Used Flying Facilities shall,
at all times, be in accordance with Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) standards for the
operation of a commercial airport and operation of jet aircraft.

5 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



b. The Government agrees that any markings and equipment installed by it pursuant
to Paragraph 7 of the Agreement shall be coordinated with the Authority, and not be in conflict
with FAA standards.

C. Air Traffic Control Services will be provided by the Government to the extent
required to support the military mission at the Airport. The government has a present
requirement for such services 24 hours per day, seven days per week to support the Air National
Guard mission at the airport. So long as it continues to have such requirement, the government
will provide the Air Traffic Control Services specified in Paragraph 4e of the Agreement on such
24 hours-per day, seven days-per week basis.

7. GOVERNMENT RESERVED RIGHTS

The Government reserves the right, at its.sole eost and'.'éxpense and subject to:"Paragraph
6b above, to: \

a. Provide and maintain in the Jointly Used Flying Facilities airfield markings
required solely for military aircraft operations:

b. Install, operate and maintain in the Jointly Used Flying Facilities any and all
additional equipment, necessary for the safe and efficient opération of military aircraft including
but not limited to arresting systems and navigational aids.

8. FIRE PROTECTION AND CRASH RESCUE

a. The Government maintains a fire fighting and crash rescue organization in
support of military operations at the Airport. Within the limits of the existing capabilities of
this organization, the Govérnment agrees to respond to fire and crash rescue emergencies
involving éivil aircraft, subject to subparagraphs 8b, 8¢, and 8d below.

b. The Authority.agrees to release, acquit, and forever discharge the Government, its
officers, agents, and employees for all liability arising out of or connected with the use of or
failure to supply in individual cases, Government fire fighting and crash rescue equipment or
personnel for fire control and crash rescue activities at or in the vicinity of the Airport. The
Authority further agrees to the extent allowed under applicable law to indemnify, defend, and
hold harmless the Government, its officers, agents, and employees against any and all claims, of
whatever description, arising out of or connected with such use of or failure to supply in
individual cases, Government fire fighting and crash rescue equipment or personnel, except
where such claims arise out of or result from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the
officers, agents, or employees of the United States, without contributory fault on the part of any
person, firm, or corporation. The Authority agrees to execute and maintain in effect a hold
harmless agreement as required by applicable Air Force instructions for all periods during which

6 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



emergency fire fighting and crash rescue service is provided to civil aircraft by the Government.
This provision shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

c. The Authority will reimburse the Government for expenses incurred by the
Government for fire fighting and crash rescue materials expended in connection with providing
such service to civil aircraft

d. The Government’s responsibility under this Paragraph 8 shall continue only so
long as a fire fighting and crash rescue organization is authorized for military operations at the
Airport. The Government shall have no obligation to maintain any fire fighting and crash
rescue organization or to provide any increase in fire fighting and erash rescue equipment or
personnel or to conduct any training or inspection for the purposes of this Paragraph. It is
further understood that the Government’s fire fighting and erash rescue equipment shall not be
routinely parked on the Jointly Use Flying Facilities during ‘hon-emergency landings of civil
aircraft. ;

9. RECORDS AND BOOKS OF ACCOUNT

The Authority agrees to keep records and beoks of account, showing the actual cost to it
of all items of labor, materials, equipment, supplies, services, and other expenditures made in
fulfilling the obligations of this Agreement. The Comptroller Gereral of the United States or any
of his or her duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after
final payment, have aceess at all times to such records and books of account, or to any directly
pertinent books, doc¢uments, papers, and records of any of the Authority’s contractors or
subcontractors engaged in the performance of and involving transactions related to this
Agreement. The Authority further agrees that representatives of the Air Force Audit Agency or
any other designated representative of the Government shall have the same right of access to
such records, books of aceeunt, documents and papers as is available to the Comptroller General.

10. TERM

This Agreement shall be effective for a term of ten (10) years beginning 1 October 2018,
and ending 30 September 2028.

11. TERMINATION

a. This Agreement may be terminated by the Government at any time by giving at
least thirty (30) days' notice thereof in writing to the Authority.

7 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



(D) The Government, by giving written notice to the Authority, may terminate
the right of the Authority to proceed under this Agreement if it is found, after notice and hearing
by the Secretary of the Air Force or his or her duly authorized representative, that gratuities in
the form of entertainment, gifts, or otherwise, were offered or given by the Authority, or any
agent or representative of the Authority, to any officer or employee of the Government with a
view toward securing this Agreement or securing favorable treatment with respect to the
awarding or amending, or the making of any determinations with respect to the performing of
such agreement, provided that the existence of the facts upon which the Secretary of the Air
Force or his or her duly authorized representative makes such findings shall be an issue and may
be reviewed in any competent court.

(2)  In the event this Agreement is terminated as provided in subparagraph
I1a(l) above, the Government shall be entitled to pursue the same remedies against the
Authority as it could pursue in the event of a breach df the Agreement by the: Authority and in
addition to any other damages to which it may be entitled by law, the Government shall be
entitled to exemplary damages in an amount (as.determined by the Secretary of the Air Force or
his or her duly authorized representative) which shall be hot less than three (3) or more than ten
(10) times the costs incurred by the Authority in providing any such gratuities to any such officer
or employee.

3) The rights and remedies of the Government pfovided in subparagraph
~ 11a(1) above shall not be exclusive and are in additien torany other rights and remedies provided
by law or under this Agreement. ‘

12. GENERAL PROVISIONS

a. Compliance with Law. The Authority shall comply with all Federal, state and
local laws, rules and regulations applicable to the activities conducted under this Agreement.

b Assignment. The Authotity shall neither transfer nor assign this Agreement
without the prior written consént of the Government, which shall not be unreasonably withheld
or delayed.

C. Liability. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, neither party shall be
liable for damages to property or injuries to persons arising from acts of the other in the use of
the Jointly Used Flying Facilities or occurring as a consequence of the performance of
responsibilities under this Agreement.

d. Third Party Benefit. No member or delegate to Congress shall be admitted to any

share or part of this Agreement or to any benefit that may arise therefrom, but this provision shall
not be construed to extend to this Agreement if made with a corporation for its general benefit.

8 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



e. Entire Agreement. It is expressly agreed that this written instrument embodies the
entire financial arrangement and agreement of the parties regarding the use of the Jointly Used
Flying Facilities by the Government, and there are no understandings or agreements, verbal or
otherwise, between the parties in regard to it except as expressly set forth herein. Specifically,
no landing fees or other fees not provided in this Agreement will be assessed by the Authority
against the Government in the use of the Jointly Used Flying Facilities during the term of this
Agreement.

f. Modification. This Agreement may only be modified or, amended by mutual
agreement of the parties in writing and signed by each of the parties hereto.

g. Waiver. The failure of either party to insist, ‘i any one or more instances, upon
the strict performance of any of the terms, conditions, covenants, or provisions of this Agreement
shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of the right to the future performance of any
such terms, conditions, covenants, or provisions. No provision of this Agreement shall be
deemed to have been waived by either party unless such waiver be in writing signed by such

partY‘ *

h. Paragraph Headings. The brief headings or titles preceding each Paragraph and
subparagraph are merely for purposes of identification, convenierice, and ease of reference, and
will be completely disregarded in the construction 6f this Agreement.

13.  MAJOR REPAIRS AND NEW CONSTRUCTION

Major repair projects andfor new construetion projects required for the Jointly Used
Flying Facilities (collectively, "Joint Use Projects") are not included under this Agreement. Any
Government contribution to Joint Use Projeets shall be the subject of separate negotiations and
written agréement betieen the Authority and the Government at such time as the work is
required. Any Government participation in the costs of Joint Use Projects is subject to the
availability of Federal funds for such pugpose at the time the work is required.

14. NOTICES

No notice, order, direction, determination, requirement, consent or approval under this
Agreement shall be of any effect unless it is in writing and addressed as provided herein.
a. Written communications to the Authority shall be addressed to:
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive

9 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801-2833

b. Written communications to the Government shall be in duplicate with copies to

the United States of America and the State of New Hampshire addressed respectively, as
follows:

To the United States of America:

NGB/A7
3501 Fetchet Avenue
Joint Base Andrews, Maryland 20762-5157

To the State of New Hampshire:

The Adjutant General

State of New Hampshire

State Military Reservation..

Concord, New Hampshire 03301-5353

[Balance of page intentionally left b‘la(nk]'

10 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the respective duly authorized representatives
of the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date set forth opposite
their respective signatures.

Dated: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

(Title)

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

(Signature)
(Title)
Dated: & R STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
Coordinated with:

- . . By
U.S.Property & Fiscal Officer | The Adjutant General
Dated: _ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

By:

For the Director, National Guard Bureau

11 - Airport Joint Use Agreement



%
Y
r

-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $80,415.00 for
the following legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority:

1. Kutak Rock, LLP

Through December 31, 2018 $§ 410.00%
$410.00
2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through December 31, 2018 $57,298.00
Through January 31, 2019 $22.707.00
$80,005.00

Total 80.415.00

“The balance will be paid by the City of Portsmouth.

Note: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2019\Legal Services 0319.docx

O TAKING YOU THERE



p1eo Aq painguisip Ajjenbs usaq jou dAeY sypaio sy “syuswhediano pepel o 9

I Aleyewixodde 0} jenba Junowe ue Ut S82I0AUI £ LOZ ABIAF 9y} UO UBAID siam supaln,| oz
o - o o ) - 6T
T N D I I R | | 81
T oz eawsosqnaii|] 1 6102 Kienuer yBnoigL| /1
L - B | _ _ o - L | | 5
._ m | | ! _ ST
218989113 7mo.mvm.mw woo.omm.mw [E2E0S'0ES _ 1e3011182°665'22/.$ 11£96/'G2.% _oo,owm.mvm 100°60¥'9L$ LY y00°LLS jejol | v1

| | _ | 8Ae[nwNg _ | L aAlR[NWNY
_ __ | _ | | | , €1
! _ upa1) | ! | Z1

— o bupagf | - o
LLBOBOLIS  [S0'8YS'ES  |00'066'6$ [£2'£0S'0ES | SIejoL ang|(8/665°24/8 LE'96L'6z/E  |00'98E'8LS |00'60¥'9LS |LpH00'LLS | SIEl0L ang|TT
W _ | : 01
- — I A 0£709%L$ _ |000S T 0008 0cv09 LS | vl Ad| 6
| T - - | LL00¥Z$ 0008 m ~_|oo0$ LL00v'ZS | Sl Ad| 8
0008 0008 |oo0$ loszsv'vLs ol Ad|looos —  Jooos looos  Jooo$ | 9L A4 £
87°02.'96$ 0003 100°066°68  £6°0£0°918 Ll Adllez'soL'zizs  l9zGol'zizs | 0008 000$ L Ad[ 9
69265°6L$ 0008 J000$ 0008 | gird|[1e'ciiioszs 182.2'1628 | ~[00'Ev8'¥$  [00°0% 8LAd S
00G19% __1S0'8¥6'e§ (000§ [00°0$ Il 6LAd|lvT0Le'2528  [vz8iv'zzes  |00'98c'8ls 00995°LLS [o00$ | 6LAd[ ¥
. £
| uonepunoy senss| |zzz JeBuey | lI9M UBABH | Iival||  moyr _:oaczmgm._ Juawadu sanssj __ 1I9M UsaBH | 3ivadl ¢
me-] SVid | | _ 1eaj [edsiy | uopemesuon | juusy SYdd _
uopeasasuoy | | : _ | | _ m
Biaquielg Alieg ‘jesunog peeq uojsaid UUAT :[@sunog pea T
i | ) _ r _ I _ H b ] _ _ a _ b) _ g

SYILIVIN TYLNIINNOYIANT
$394 Y531 - SISATYNY




SHILLVIA TVLINIWNOYIANT
$334 D37 - SISATVYNY

_ ﬁ ‘Aob| pz
I [ — T—— 61
|l ]| | M 81
8102 JaquianoN ybnoayy || LT
- - 9T
. N ST
G6'600°91$ GG'600°9L$ lejot|[S6'8L0°06L% | ¥T

| 9AleInwNng
B _ N €T
m 05°08¥'0LE [T
GG'600°9L$  |55'600'0L$ sielol ang||sv'66¥'09L$ [ TT
| 0T
T — —— —_— — — - m
R | B 8
L - | 0€2iH'yLS | £
- . 0 bivi'eels | 9
S6'608'GLS  |G5'508'GL$ 8LAd||692e5'6LS | S
00'v02$ 100¥02$ l 6LAd|[50°€52'E$ 4
i ¢
2ot uogepunoy | 31val|| rejol Z

lea jeasiy meT] , leaA [eosiq
7 UORBAIBSUOD |
d71 “YIDIFTUM B NOSHIANY T
o} _ d _ 0 iy




KUTAK ROCK LLP

WASHINGTON, D.C.
Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Federal ID 47-0597598

January 16, 2019

Suzanne M. Woodland
Deputy City Attorney
City of Portsmouth

1 Junkins Ave.
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24-690470

Reference: Invoice No. 2515063
Client Matter No. 294603-1

Invoice No. 2515063
294603-1

Re: General

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

$1,066.00

$1.066.00



Pease Development Authority Jan 31, 2019 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY : Robert P Cheney
Invoice Number: 332823

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $8,953.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $32.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $8,985.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $8,985.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Jan 23, 2019 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: CLF vs. Peasge

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $26,738.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $21,575.40

TOTAL THIS BILL: $48,313.40

BALANCE DUE: $48,313.40

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §




Pease Development Authority Feb 15, 2019 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Permit Implementation
CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-19658
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston
Invoice Number: 333193

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $18,386.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $18,386.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $18,386.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Feb 15, 2019 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: CLF vs. Pease

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAI, SERVICES RENDERED: $4,321.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $4,321.Q0

BALANCE DUE: $4,321.00

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council
555 Market St.

£ Portsmouth, NH 03801

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

L.

Tel 603-436-8500
Fax 603-436-2780

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2019

Don Coker, Chairman

Roger Groux, Vice-Chairperson

Erik Anderson

Chris Snow (arrived at 6:10 pm)

Jeff Gilbert

Brad Cook

Geno Marconi, Secretary, Director, DPH

Ned Raynolds

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Coker called the meetiﬁg to order at 6:05 p.m.

APPROVE MINUTES

Chris H. made a motion to accept the December 12, 2018 minutes, R. Groux 2™ no
further discussion, the council voted and the motion carried.

FINANCE REPORT

Jeff G. reported that things seem to be on balance and on budget with a positive
operating income. You’ll see depreciation below the line but in the experience we’ve
had here is not something to worry about because the Division tends to get capital items
approved by the State which offsets the depreciation when the major equipment is
replaced. Director commented that is generally true but can change depending on
legislature. Director indicated the bills are being paid and there are no planned
unexpected expenses that he can think of.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Director reported on the following items that were presented to the PDA Board of
Directors on Dec 20, 2018.

Report, Emergency replacement of the furnace at the Market St. Terminal
Approval, initial proposed mooring fees and the public hearing on mooring fees
which is January 17, 2019 at 6 pm, written comment will be taken through
February 17, 2019 and then final proposed fees be presented to the PDA Board
for approval at their March meeting

Approval, right of entry, Heidi & Elisabeth Fisheries, LLC, Portsmouth Fish
Pier

Approval, right of entry to fill tankers with sea water, LW Morgridge & Sons,
Market St. Terminal

Approval, Pda 300 final proposal, Pda 400 Final adoption

Jeff asked Geno if there was any discussion from the PDA regarding the mooring fees,
no there was not, Director mentioned that Roger spoke at the last meeting and Roger



will discuss that later in the meeting. Erik asked for confirmation on the effective date
of the new fees as on the proposed fees schedule it says proposed fees 2019 and he
thought it would be 2020. The earliest it could possibly be April 1% which is after the
2019 reapplication period. So if someone has a mooring and they reapply during the
reapplication period, the new fees will not affect them.

Director noted the last salt ship was here for 10 days as one of their cranes broke down
and they could not unload. We have some project cargo, a new gate for the dry dock at
the Navy Yard (Cianbro), right now and another salt ship will be coming at the end of
the month for Granite State Minerals. We are moving along with the functional
replacement and working on the final award of the BUILD Grant. We are moving ahead
with the wetlands applications for Hampton. Don asked if the ship pays the daily fee
even 1f their equipment breaks down and Director answered yes. Erik asked if the
concept study from Appledore included design and that is a no. Geno explained there
is a stakeholder meeting for Jan 22 and is hoping for a good turnout to get some ideas
from the people that use the facility. Once the concept is decided, which goes from each
end of the spectrum; 1) tear down and start over, 2) do nothing, or 3) options in between;
then once we decide on the concept we go into final design. Appledore will provide a
concept report which will include a few different design options along with cost
estimates and a narrative of what it involves and that information will be shared with
the stakeholders as well. Roger asked about Seabrook/Hampton Harbor legislation,
Director hasn’t seen anything, dredging will hopefully start next fall. Our portion of the
expenses will be the state anchorage, removing and replacing the moorings, along with
the DES wetlands permit. There are also easements required. Jeff asked if there is
anything in the mooring contracts to require the mooring holder to pay for the mooring
to be removed and replaced in the case of dredging. Director answered no but that’s an
interesting idea. Discussion turned to exposure to liability to the State in regards to
mooring equipment which has been an ongoing discussion with the Division staff. Jeff
asked if there is a liaison at the AG’s office and Director answered yes.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Fisheries- Erik reported things are quiet, most are taking out gear. It is legislative season
and HB 282 was on the table which would take away some of the authority of Fish &
Game officers to search under reasonable suspicion. The hearing was well attended, the
industry opposed the bill as there has been no abuse and since they work in the field it’s
not easy for them to get a search warrant. Waiting to see what happens. A couple of
other bills that were supported, one was regarding fish and game admin rules to adopt
rules from Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Committee (ASMFC) without going
through the 541-A Rulemaking process in order to be able to move quicker to be in
compliance with the ASMFC rules. Director said NH is a signatory to the ASMFC and
with that we agree to adopt regulations that are compatible with regulations adopted by
the ASMFC, the current rulemaking process sometimes takes to long and often puts us
in violation of our agreement with the ASMFC.

Government- No report

Page 2 of 4



Moorings- Chris Snow said all mooring permits and waitlist applications have gone
out. He said the DMV day for commercial fishermen was today at the Dover DMV.
Director said it was successful. Director said Lana is getting together a report to
summarize the turnout of the 2 days. Director said there were about 1432 applications
sent out this year for existing moorings to reapply. Director said there were some new
moorings issued last year. Chris S. stated that there seems to be room for more moorings
around the mouth of the river and Little Harbor but there is some gray area in the
mooring regulations that are preventing those from being issued. Director said the
problem with some of the potential near shore spots is at low tide anyone could walk
out to the mooring.

PDA Liaison- Roger reported on the PDA board meeting which he spoke at last week,
with this council’s approval, to explain to them that while the council supports the
increase in mooring fees there are reservations because of the inequities and he was
looking for PDA’s support in moving forward. He told them that there are inequities in
the way the registration system works. 97,000 boats are registered in NH of which only
4000 are registered for salt water. The Division only gets about $142,000 out of $5
million of registration money and the rest of the money goes to other dedicated funds.
We then get $2 per boat for tidal registrations. Just quickly looking at the 5 big marinas
(Great Bay, Maglaras, Wentworth, BG’s and Hampton Harbor) it appears there are
about 490 slips in in which none of the boats are contributing to harbor maintenance.
Roger said he has done a lot of research on fees, and explained that he has called around
to several other ports in the area and has found that most have what they call a “harbor
use fee”. With this, Roger has done some figuring and potential income could reach
$147,000 if we could figure a way to charge a fee to those boat owners that have a slip
in a private marina but that are technically on state property. Jeff commented that this
1s an equitable argument as anyone that uses a marina in this area is benefitting from the
Harbor Management Fund for maintaining the water ways but is not contributing
towards the fund. Roger said there was nobody on the PDA Board that was opposed to
the measure. Discussion ensued, Director explained the history of the slip fee rule, the
125% mooring program rule, where the money has been going, where the money should
be going, where any new money would go (dedicated fund) and the best approach to
move the process forward. Director mentioned that the mooring program has been
operating at a deficit and that is why they are increasing the mooring fees. Roger asked
for a motion to allow him to pursue this matter further. Erik made a motion to support
the discussion that Roger has brought forward with regards to this issue and to authorize
him to represent the Advisory Council to have a discussion on legislative sponsorship
of this concept. Chris S. seconded the motion, no discussion, all were in favor. Roger
will report back with any new information at the next meeting.

Maritime/Public Affairs-Don let the council know that here will be a ship this summer
but it cannot be officially disclosed because of the government shutdown. PMC is going
all out with the Sea Challenge, which is an expensive but life changing event for the at
risk kids. The PMC is planning on putting out 3 ships this year for the Sea Challenge,
each ship costs $30,000. The PMC is working out a strategic plan for fund raising
purposes. There is a history talk about the Sarah Mildred Long Bridge so keep an eye
out for that.

Page 3 of 4



10.

Dredging- Chris H reported that there is a meeting next Thursday at the Propeller Club
and Matt Tessier, from the Army Corp of Engineers, will be doing a presentation on the
dredging projects. This will be held at the Elks Club in Portsmouth and reservations are
recommended, go to the website for the Propeller Club of Portsmouth for more
information.

Recreational Piers-Brad reported that everything is in hibernation and nothing is going
on at the recreational piers.

NEW BUSINESS

Election of officers took place, Erik made a motion to nominate Roger Groux as
Chairman, Chris H seconded, and all were in favor. Chris H. made a motion to elect
Don Coker as Vice-Chairman, Erik seconded, and all were in favor. Erik made a motion
to nominate Jeff Gilbert as Treasurer, Chris S. seconded, and all were in favor.

OLD BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Peter Welch and Tom Reese were in attendance. Tom introduced himself as the owner
of Portsmouth Marina (fka Witches Cove), his company does “just about the best
mapping work that can be done” they work across the globe doing diving, mapping,
data work, and they design and develop their own diving equipment. He said he is
hoping to headquarter the shop at the marina. He also said that he understands the
proposal presented by Roger and as long as they can sell why they are doing it, explain
that the money is being well spent and where it is going it should be easy to get support.
Director mentioned that Tom has also been concerned about the issue with the
Wentworth Bridge. Don commented that the State went on record years ago stating that
they will preserve both of Hampton and New Castle bridges. Chris asked if we could
get a copy of the letter on file that would be great.

PRESS QUESTIONS
There were no members of the press present.

ADJOURNMENT
Don C. made a motion to adjourn, Erik A. seconded, and all were in favor. Meeting
was adjourned at 7:27 PM

Page 4 of 4



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL UG Marke! Sirest, Saite 1 Podtamouth, MH G3a00

PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Board of Directors
From: Geno Marconi, Division Director /1/%)

Date: February 15, 2019 V

Subject: Report on Commercial Fishermen Days at Dover DMV

Since 2012 during each renewal season the Division of Ports and Harbors (“the Division™)
has partnered with the NH Fish and Game Department and the Department of Safety for a
Commercial Fisherman’s Day at the Dover Point Division of Motor Vehicles (“DMV™)
office.

The three agencies set up an area at the DMV dedicated to assisting the commercial fishing
industry with a “one-stop” service that allows them to renew their fishing licenses, boat
registrations, and submit mooring reapplications and pier use permits. Without this program,
fishermen would need to make multiple trips to each separate agency in association with their
business. This program has been very successful and this season’s results are listed below:

December 13, 2018
e 64 Mooring Permits
e 17 Pier Use Permits

¢ 5 Berthing Permits Totals:

o 8 SKiff Permits e 83 Mooring Permits

* 9 Hoist Safety forms ¢ 21 Pier Use Permits

e 11 Skiff Permits

January 8, 2019 e 5 Berthing Permits

* 19 Mooring Permits * 2 Mooring Waitlist

¢ 2 Waitlist Applications applications

e 4 Pier Use Permits e 11 Hoist Safety forms

e 3 Skiff Permits
e 2 Hoist Safety forms

The Division continues to see increased numbers and positive feedback each year as the word
gets out around the local industry.

J TAKING YOU THERE




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Marksl Sirest, Suwie 1 Portemouih, NH D050

PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Division Directm: J%i f i_f; '

Date: March 6, 2019 -

Subject: Black Dog Divers and Appledore Marine Engineering Expenditures

Recently the Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) became concerned about the draft
conditions at the Main Wharf Berth at the Market Street Marine Terminal. Because of the
amount of ship traffic expected, the Division staff felt it appropriate that a visual inspection of
the seabed along the face of the wharf be conducted as soon as possible to look for any eminent
dangerous condition that may impact the safety of ships at the dock.

The Division contacted Black Dog Divers, a local company in Portsmouth, who has provided
diving services in the past, to inquire about their availability. On January 15,2019, Black Dog
Divers were in the water and reported some buildup of sand along the berth and that there was
some debris, including tree logs and abandoned lobster traps, in the vicinity of the berth. Black
Dog returned on January 30" to remove the debris and provide an updated report of visual
observations on the bottom. As is consistent with the bottom of the Piscatatqua River, sand
transportation is constantly changing, however there was no apparent, or immediate danger to
ships.

Subsequent to the visual inspection of the berth by Black Dog Divers, it became apparent that
a more advanced technical electronic survey be conducted to get more exact information on
the sand transport. The Division contacted Appledore Marine engineering, the Division’s On-
Call Marine Engineers to conduct a multi-beam sonar survey of the bottom in order to
document and calculate the sand movement and build-up. The survey was completed on
February 22, 2019 and the results are being reviewed.

The fee for services provided by Black Dog Divers was $8,102.50 and the cost of the survey
was $3,950.00, both invoices are attached and were paid from the Harbor Dredging and Pier
Maintenance Fund $50,000 allocation previously authorized by the Capital Budget Overview
Committee. Director Loughlin authorized the expenditures.

3 TAKING YOU THERE

SnGL4ns T or IR R B R B B A
BO3-435-27840 www peasaedev . org



RECEIVED MAR 05 101

600 State Street, Suite E

Appledore Marine  Zeowee =

www.appledoremarine.com

Engineering, LLC ~ wecec oo

Project No: 5239
Pease Development Authority invoice No: 1
Attn: G. Marconi
Division of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Project 5239 Main Pier Shoaling Investigation
Main Pier Shoaling Investigation
Attention: Geno Marconi (g.marconi@peasedev.org); Brenda Therrien(b.therrien@peasedev.org)

Professional Services from February 5. 2019 to March 4. 2019
Fee . .

Percent ‘ Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing
Hydrographic Survey 3,950.00 100.00 3,950.00 3,950.00
Total Fee 3,950.00 3,950.00 3,950.00
Previous Fee 0.00
Billing
Total Fee 3,950.00
Total this Invoice $3,950.00
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Fee 3,950.00 0.00 3,950.00
Totals 3,950.00 0.00 3,950.00

9000/ w07/ 940 HDPW) _
o ﬁﬁ/ 7 / B3 Al/olatm




Black Dog Divers, Inc.
P.O. Box 4474
Portsmouth, NH 03802

w i el 123y

Invoice Number: 20191864

ENTD FEB 0 & 2019

.

Wk t=SF Jenaninal

>€7001 / li ?gzasj,f" 210

Invoice Date: Feb6, 2019
Page: 1
IVED FEB 2 6 701
Voice: (603) 431-3732 RECE FEB
Fax:  (603) 436-2524
Bill To: - Ship to: e
NH State Port Authority NH State Port Authority
555 Market St #1 555 Market St #1
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801
CustomerID Customer PO Payment Terms
. NH STATE PORT AUTH C.0.D.
Sales Rep ID Shipping Method Ship Date Due Date
' 2/6/19
Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount
LOCATE/IDENTIFY/REMOVE DEBRIS AT
STATE PIER - PORTSMOUTH NH -
SUPERVISORS NATE GILMORE AND JAY
BRINTON
2.00 3 MAN DIVE TEAM DAY RATE 3,640.00 7,280.00
(DISCOUNTED) - 1/15, 1/30/19
0.50 BOOM TRUCK (HALF DAY) 1/30/19 1,400.00 700.00
b 20.00 GALLONS - DIESEL 3.50 70.00
15.00 GALLONS - GASOLINE 3.50 52.50

Check/Credit Memo No:

Subtotal 8,102.50
Sales Tax
Total Invoice Amount 8,102.50

Payment/Credit Applied

TOTAL

8,102.50




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <poA
RE: Contract Reports for the Division of Ports and Harbors

DATE: March 14, 2019

******************************************************************************

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

l. Project Name: Appledore Marine Engineering, Inc.
PDA Obligation: $4,300.00

Board Authority: Vice Chairman Loughlin
Summary: For the preparation of drawings for the pricing to repair the floating
docks in Hampton Harbor and the Portsmouth Fish Pier

PABOARDMTG\20 [9\Contractipt-DPH 0319.docx

S TAKING YOU THERE



kN

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

" DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <72+~
Date: March 14, 2019
Re: Commercial Use Mooring Permit Transfers

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers” adopted by the Board on January 24, 2002, [ am pleased
to report that PDA has approved of commercial mooring permit transfer for the following permit:

Seabrook Harbor
Transferor;
Transferee:

Seabrook Harbor
Transferor:
Transferee;

Rye Harbor
Transferor:
Transferee:

Date of
Permit Business Approval
No. 1881 Commercial Fishing 2/12/19
Charles Felch
Francis Moge
No. 431 Commercial Fishing 1/24/19
Charles B. Knowles, Jr.
Roger Ford, Jr.
No. 7180 Commercial Charters 2/6/19
William Wagner
Henry Lothrop

. The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Mooring
Permit Transfers provides that:

“A Mooring Permit Transfer request submitted to this delegation of authority shall not be
consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1.

In accordance with NH Administrative Rule Por 301.08 (superseded by Pda
508.01 (a) - (d)), a commercial boat owner must submit to the Division
documented proof of the commercial nature of the business being sold.”

These conditions have been met.

PA\PortAuthority\Moorings\Transters\BoardMemos\Boardmem03 19.docx

S TAKING YO

U

THERE



PEASE f |

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Straet, Sulie | Portsmouih, MH D280
PORTS AND HARBORS

February 12, 2019

Charles H. Felch, III
9 Dandiview Acres
Seabrook, NH 03874

RE:  Request to Transfer Commercial Moorings
Commercial Mooring No. 1881, Seabrook Harbor, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Felch:

Please be advised that Pease Development Authority - Division of Ports and Harbors has
approved of your request to transfer the above referenced commercial mooring to Francis Moge of 12
Deer Run Road North Hampton, NH in connection with the sale of your commercial business.

You and Francis Moge have represented that Francis Moge intends to use the mooring for
commercial purposes. Please be advised that the approval to transfer the mooring is subject to the
condition that Francis Moge will continue to use the mooring for commercial purposes.

In accordance with the administrative rules which govern the transfer of commercial
moorings; “If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial
entity for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.” See enclosed copy of Pda 508.01(d).
By copy of this letter Francis Moge is being put on notice of this provision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Si ly,

avid R. Mullen
Executive Director

Enclosure

cc: Geno Marconi, Director PDA-DPH
Francis Moge
PDA Legal Dept.

TAKING YOU THERE

fax 603.438.2720 www peasadev ora



PART Pda 508 TRANSFER OF MOORING PERMITS

Pda 508.01 Transfer of Commercial Use Mooring Permits.

(a) A commercial vessel owner may transfer his or her commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new
owner if the permit holder's business, including the vessel for which the commercial use mooring permit(s)
was issued by the division, is sold or under a contract of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for
the same type of business or another type of business that would qualify for a
commercial use mooring permit and all applicable documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use mooring permit transfer fee for transfers pursuant
to Pda 508.01(a), provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to "Pease Development authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that he or she
has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mOoOoring permit.

(b) The owner of a water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) may transfer his or her
commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new owner if the permit holder's business is sold or under contract

of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for a
water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) and all applicable
documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use water dependent business mooring permit
transfer fee for transfers pursuant to Pda 508.01 (b), provided that fees paid in the
form of a check or a money order shall be made payable to "Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that he or she
has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring permit.

(¢) The division shall only consider written transfer requests made by the owner of record and
mailed or hand delivered to its office at:

Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(d) If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial entity for
which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.



L

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Markei Strest, Suite 1 Portsmoulh, NH 03304

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH %/
DATE: February 11, 2019 ’

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #1881, from Charles F elch, III to
Francis Moge.

[ have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, [ am
requesting approval of the transfer.

[f you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.




S
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Sireet. Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 033019

PORTS AND HARBORS

January 24, 2019

Charles B. Knowles, Jr
302 Walton Road
Seabrook, NH 03874

RE:  Request to Transfer Commercial Moorings
Commercial Mooring No. 43 1, Seabrook Harbor, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Knowles:

Please be advised that Pease Development Authority - Division of Ports and Harbors has
approved of your request to transfer the above referenced commercial mooring to Roger Ford, Jr of
33 Lovell Road Stratham, NH in connection with the sale of your commercial business.

You and Roger Ford, Jr have represented that Roger Ford, Jr intends to use the mooring for
commercial purposes. Please be advised that the approval to transfer the mooring is subject to the
condition that Roger Ford, Jr will continue to use the mooring for commercial purposes.

In accordance with the administrative rules which govern the transfer of commercial
moorings; “If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial
entity for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.” See enclosed copy of Pda 508.01(d).
By copy of this letter Roger Ford, Jr is being put on notice of this provision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

avid R. Mullen
Executive Director

Enclosure

cc: Geno Marconi, Director PDA-DPH
Roger Ford, Jr
PDA Legal Dept.

" TAKING YOU THERE

fast: 803-438-2780 WWW Deasedav.oorg



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suiie 1 Portamouth, 8H 03507

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA
FROM:  Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH /‘W/
DATE: January 22, 2019 /

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #431, from Charles Knowles to Roger
Ford, Jr.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

" TAKING YOU THERE

RO AR 700 I e 2 5 S e e .
BUS-430-2784 WWW . DEasadev. o G



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

sireat, Suite 1 Partsmouth, NH 03301

February 6, 2019

William Wagner
145 Griffin Road
Deerfield, NH 03037

RE:  Request to Transfer Commercial Moorings
Commercial Mooring No. 7180, Rye Harbor, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Wagner:

Please be advised that Pease Development Authority - Division of Ports and Harbors has
approved of your request to transfer the above referenced commercial mooring to Henry Lothrop of
45 Branch Rd Wells, ME in connection with the sale of your commercial business.

You and Henry Lothrop have represented that Henry Lothrop intends to use the mooring for
commercial purposes. Please be advised that the approval to transfer the mooring is subject to the
condition that Henry Lothrop will continue to use the mooring for commercial purposes.

In accordance with the administrative rules which govern the transfer of commercial
moorings; “If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial
entity for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.” See enclosed copy of Pda 508.01(d).
By copy of this letter Henry Lothrop is being put on notice of this provision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/bavid R. Mullen ™
Executive Director

Enclosure

cc: Geno Marconi, Director PDA-DPH
Henry Lothrop
PDA Legal Dept.

‘P TAKING YOU THERE

[PRE-ara Nt P L N T i



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 595 Market Streel Suliz 1 Portsmouth, NH D3501

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH
DATE: February 5, 2019

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #7180, from Captain Bill’s Charters to
Henry Lothrop.

I'have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, [ am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

{* TAKING YOU THERE




-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION
Director Bohenko

Subject to funding of the project, the Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors (“Board”) hereby authorizes the Executive Director to
execute the Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA”) with the Department of
the Army for the dredging of the State Anchorage area in Hampton Harbor
and to facilitate access to and the use of State lands and private property
in support of the Department of the Army’s Hampton / Seabrook Harbor
Maintenance Dredging Project.

Further, the Board hereby authorizes the Director of the Division of
Ports and Harbors to submit a request to the Capitol Budget Overview
Committee, if required, for the purpose of seeking the release of the
$137,500 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund and
expend said funds for the dredging of the State Anchorage; all in
accordance with the memorandum from Geno Marconi, Division Director,
dated March 8, 2019 attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2019\DPH-ACOEDredge0319.docx

(P TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL S

PORTS ADSteHARBORS March 8, 2019

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors
From: Geno Marconi, Division Director
Subject: Hampton Harbor Federal Navigat{on Project

In accordance with RSA 12-G: 45, the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors (the
“Division”) is responsible for managing harbor and channel dredging activities within state tidal waters.
Furthermore, in accordance with RSA 12-G:43, I (c), the Division shall cooperate with any agency or
department of the federal government in planning the maintenance, development, and use of the state
ports and state tidal waters. Furthermore, in accordance with RSA 12-G: 42 XV, authorizes the PDA,
acting through the Division, to enter into a project partnership agreement with the Department of the
Army in connection with the Hampton Harbor, Hampton, Seabrook, NH Navigation Improvement and
Maintenance Dredging Project.

Hampton/Seabrook Harbor, including the entrance channel and State Anchorage, is severely impacted by
siltation. The Army Corps of Engineers (“ACOE?”) has received federal funding to dredge the Hampton
Harbor Federal Navigation Project (“FNP”) and is preparing the project for the start of the “Dredge
Window” of November 2019. The ACOE also requires that the Division enter into a Memorandum of
Agreement (“MOA™), attached herein, in which the ACOE agrees to dredge the State Anchorage and the
Division agrees to reimburse the ACOE for that work.

The State Anchorage dredge must be funded by the Division. Based upon the volume of material to be
removed, the ACOE has estimated the cost at $125,000 +/-. The Division is also responsible to remove
and replace all moorings currently located in the dredge area, which is estimated at $100,000 based upon
the 2013 dredging project costs. The potential funding sources are:

1) The passage and signing into law of House Bill 557, which authorizes the appropriation of $243,750
for the project, which includes a small contingency for cost overrun.

2) Passage of the Governor’s proposed budget presented to the Legislature, which includes the same
amount for the project.

3) If required, seek approval by the Capital Budget Overview Committee (“CBOC”) to expend funds
from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund in the amount of $137,500. This is not the
preferred funding source, rather an alternative in the event that either aforementioned appropriations
fail or are not passed in a timely manner to meet the payment obligation of the ACOE. The current
balance of that fund is $318,447.

Therefore, the Division recommends the PDA Board of Directors authorize the PDA Executive Director
to execute the MOA with the ACOE contingent on the availability of funding. The Division also
recommends the PDA Board of Directors authorizes the Director of the Division to submit a request, if
required, to the Capitol Budget Overview Committee.

TAKING YOU THERE




MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
AND
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FOR ADDITIONAL DREDGING
IN CONNECTION WITH DREDGING OF
HAMPTON HARBOR FEDERAL NAVIGATION PROJECT

This MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (hereinafter the “MOA™) is entered into
this day of . . by and between the Department of the
Army (hereinafter the “Government™), represented by the U.S. Army Engineer, New England
District (hereinafter the “District Engineer”), and the Pease Development Authority
(hereinafter the “Non-Federal Interest”), represented by the Executive Director, Pease
Development Authority, State of New Hampshire. ‘

WITNESSETH, THAT:

WHEREAS, the modification of the Hampton Harbor Federal Navigation Project
(hereinafter the “Project”) at Hampton and Seabrook, New Hampshire to include the inner
harbor general navigation features was authorized March 5, 2012 under the Continuing
Authority of Section 107 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1960 (Public Law 86-645), as
amended;

WHEREAS, the Non-Federal Interest requests dredging of the New Hampshire State
Anchorage with placement as nourishment on Hampton State Beach in Hampton, New
Hampshire (hereinafter the “Additional Dredging”) and agrees to pay all costs of such
dredging; and

WHEREAS, the Government is authorized pursuant to 33 U.S.C. 701h to carry out the
Additional Dredging in connection with dredging of the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Government and the Non-F ederal Interest agree as follows:

I. The Non-Federal Interest shall provide to the Government funds to pay all costs, including
the costs of environmental compliance, supervision and administration, and engineering and
design, associated with the Additional Dredging to be carried out in connection with dredging
of the Project. While the Government will endeavor to limit the additional costs associated
with the Additional Dredging to the current estimate of $125 ,000, the Non-Federal Interest
acknowledges that the actual costs for the Additional Dredging may exceed such estimated
amount due to claims or other unforeseen circumstances and that the Non-Federal Interest is
responsible for all costs, including any claims, related to the Additional Dredging.



2. Within fifteen (15) calendar days of execution of this MOA, the Non-Federal Interest shall
provide to the Government $125,000. If at any time the Government determines that
additional funds are needed, the Government shall notify the Non-Federal Interest in writing
of the amount, and, no later than thirty (30) calendar days from receipt of such notice, the
Non-Federal Interest shall provide to the Government the full amount of the additional funds.

3. The Non-Federal Interest shall provide the funds to the Government by delivering a check
payable to “FAQO, USAED New England” to the District Engineer or providing an Electronic
Funds Transfer of such funds in accordance with procedures established by the Government.

4. The Government shall not commence the Additional Dredging until: a) all applicable
environmental laws and regulations have been complied with, including, but not limited to,
the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U S.C. 4321-4347) and Section 401 of the
Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1341); and b) the Non-Federal Interest has provided to the
Government authorization for entry to all lands, easemernts, and rights-of-way the Government
determines to be required for the Additional Dredging. ' .

5. The Government shall provide the Non-Federal Interest with quarterly reports of
obligations for the Additional Dredging. The first such report shall be provided within thirty
(30) calendar days after the final day of the first full quarter of the Government fiscal year
following receipt of the funds pursuant to this MOA. Subsequent reports shall be provided
within thirty (30) calendar days after the final day of each succeeding quarter until the
Government concludes the Additional Dredging.

6. Upon completion of the Additional Dredging and resolution of al] relevant claims and
appeals, the Government shall conduct a final accounting of the costs of such work and
furnish the Non-Federal Interest with written notice of the results of such final accounting.
Such final accounting shall in no way limit the Non-Federal Interest’s responsibility to pay for
all costs associated with the Additional Dredging, including contract claims or any other
liability that may become known after the final accounting. If such costs are more than the
amount of funds provided by the Non-Federal Interest, the Non-Federal Interest shall provide
the required additional funds within thirty (30) calendar days of such written notice by
delivering a check payable to “FAO, USAED New England” to the District Engineer or
providing an Electronic Funds Transfer of such funds in accordance with procedures established
by the Government. If such costs are less than the amount of funds provided by the Non-
Federal Interest, the Government shall refund the excess to the Non-Federal Interest within
thirty (30) calendar days of such written notice, subject to the availability of funds.

7. Before either party to this MOA may bring suit in any court concerning an issue relating to
this MOA, such party must first seek in good faith to resolve the issue through negotiation or
other forms of nonbinding alternative dispute resolution mutually acceptable to the parties.

8. In the exercise of their respective rights and obligations under this MOA, the Government
and the Non-Federal Interest each act in an independent capacity, and neither is to be
considered the officer, agent, or employee of the other.



9. Any notice, request, demand, or other communication required or permitted to be given
under this MOA shall be deemed to have been duly given if in writing and either delivered
personally or mailed by registered or certified mail, with return receipt, as follows:

If to the Non-Federal Interest:

Executive Director

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

If to the Government:

District Engineer
USAED, New England
696 Virginia Road
Concord, MA 01742

A party may change the recipient or address to which such communications are to be directed
by giving written notice to the other party in the manner provided in this paragraph.

10. This MOA may be modified or amended only by written, mutual agreement of the
parties. Either party may unilaterally terminate further performance under this MOA by
providing at least 15 calendar dates written notice to the other party. In the event of
termination, the Non-Federal Interest remains responsible for any and all costs incurred by the
Government under this MOA and for any and all costs of closing out or transferring any
ongoing contracts,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this MOA, which shall become
effective upon the date it is signed by the District Engineer.

THE DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
BY: [SIGNATURE] BY: ISIGNATURE]

William M. Conde David R. Mullen

Colonel, US Army Executive Director

District Engineer Pease Development Authority
DATE: DATE:




NON-FEDERAL SPONSOR’S
SELF-CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CAPABILITY
FOR AGREEMENTS

I » do hereby certify that I am the Director of Finance of

the Pease Development Authority (the “Non-Federal Sponsor”); that [ am aware of the financial
obligations of the Non-Federal Sponsor for the dredging of the New Hampshire State Anchorage
with placement as nourishment on Hampton State Beach in Hampton, New Hampshire; and that
the Non-Federal Sponsor has the financial capability to satisfy the Non-Federal Sponsor’s
obligations under the MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT
OF THE ARMY AND PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FOR ADDITIONAL
DREDGING IN CONNECTION WITH DREDGING OF HAMPTO\I HARBOR FEDERAL
NAVIGATION PROJECT '

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have made and executed this certification this day of

)

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:




CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement,
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions,

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and
disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. 1352, Any person who fails to
file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not
more than $100,000 for each such failure,

DAVID R. MULLEN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DATE:




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 10 to Right
of Entry for Non-Exclusive Use of Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf by Cornell
University - Shoals Marine Lab for the purpose of extending the Right of
Entry for a period of five (5) years from April 1, 2019 through March 31,
2024; all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in the
Memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated February 21,
2019 attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

NNARESOLVES\20 I9\DPH-CornellShoalsExt0319.docx

. TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 556 Market Streal, Suite 1 Portsmouth, MM G3801
PORTS AND HARBORS , ) ]
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
il/\/'
From: Geno Marconi, Division Director IV
Date: February 21, 2019 /
Subject: Cornell University-Shoals Marine Lab

The Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request from Cornell University-Shoals Marine
Lab (“Shoals”) for an extension of its Right of Entry (ROE) for the use of a portion of Parcel A-2, Burge
Dock and adjacent parking lot located at the Market Street Marine Terminal.

Shoals operates the college and laboratory facility located on Appledore [sland, Isles of Shoals,
Kittery, Maine. The Burge Dock has long served as the main land base of operations for Shoals research
and supply vessels. These vessels are the main connection between the main land and the island for
equipment and supplies, including food and pick-up and drop-off of employees and students.

Therefore, the Division recommends that the PDA Board of Directors approves an extension of the
Right of Entry (ROE) for Shoals in accordance with the following terms and conditions:

PREMISES: The “Burge Dock” located at the Market Street Marine Terminal (location map attached)

PURPOSE: Dockage for two (2) support vessels and parking for the loading and discharge of
employees, students, passengers, and supplies and equipment

TERM: Five years beginning April 1, 2019 and ending on March 31, 2024

DOCKAGE: In year 1, $4700.00 for one (1) vessel of forty seven (47) feet in length, @ $100.00 per
foot Length Overall (LOA). Additionally, one (1) vessel thirty seven (37) feet in length
will also be allowed to utilize the dock and raft alongside the larger vessel. Dockage for
years 2 through $ to be negotiated prior to March 1 of each subsequent year.

ELECTRICITY: $780 per year for electric service

WHARFAGE:  $1.00 per paying passenger
STORAGE: $500.00 per year for a storage shed to be shared by Star [sland Corporation

INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage to include Protection and Indemnity Insurance in the
amount of $1,000,000 endorsed for piers, docks and gangway coverage. Workers
Compensation coverage, automobile liability coverage in a minimum amount of
$1,000,000 and commercial general liability in a minimum amount of $2,000,000 as the
same may be required or appropriate in connection with the individual operations of each
entity doing business on state property. Coverage amounts and types may change from
time to time contingent upon the nature and scope of operations. Shoals is authorized to
conduct business at the Burge Dock.

All other terms and conditions of the ROE, as amended, shall remain in full force.

JIJ TAKING YOU THERE

fAaxy 8034352780 www peasedav org



BCLWC‘L DOgi‘l.}Q

%ﬁ;
PEASE

[
z >
Sty

o 3
n.‘r;,ii
09 &
T
w b pEl
>3 g2
m(n
0

=

Kuf
-a-;ﬂ.

“
55
TR=TN 1T
i 5§ u
S0 8N

o
g:
u.,':.:

2

%

13

.




P Goped

15 Thornwood Drive
Ithaca, NY 14850

Cornell University T.607.266.7566.
F.607.266.7876
Real EState Departmen’[ www.ipp.cornell.edu/ real-estate

December 10, 2018

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
C/o Geno Marconi
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH. 03801-3532

Dear Mr. Marconi:

I write to inform you that Cornell University would like to extend the Right of Entry for Non-
exclusive Use of Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf beyond March 31, 2019. We propose a 5-year
extension to the agreement. In the extension, we respectfully request that the required dumpster
be shared with Star Island and The Isles of Shoals Steamship Co.

We look forward to a continued relationship with Pease Development Authority. Please forward
any appropriate and new documentation to the Real Estate Department, as appropriate.

Sincerely,
/hh

\

N e

Christine R. Hass
Real Estate Associate



—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 11 to Right
of Entry for Non-Exclusive Use of Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf by the Star
Island Corporation for the purpose of extending the Right of Entry for a
period of five (5) years from April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2024: all in
accordance with the terms and conditions contained in the Memorandum
of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated February 13, 2019 attached
hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

NARENARESOLVES\20 I9\DPH-StarlslandExt03 19 docx

3T TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Marke! Sireet, Sulte 1 Portsmouth, MH 033014

PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

W

From: Geno Marconi, Division Director /b N
b ‘!-'/I
Date: February 13, 2019
Subject: Star [sland Corporation Right of Entry for Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf

The Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request from the Star Island Corporation (Star) for
an extension of its Right of Entry (ROE) for the use of a portion of Parcel A-2, the Burge Wharf and
adjacent parking lot at the Market Street Marine Terminal.

Star Island Corporation (“Star”) owns and operates the hotel and conference center located on Star
Island, Isles of Shoals, Rye, New Hampshire. The Burge Dock has long served as the main land base
of operations for Star’s supply vessels. These vessels are the main connection between the main land
and the island for equipment and supplies, including food, and pick-up and drop-off of employees.
Directly abutting the Burge Wharf, from the Barker Wharf, the Isles of Shoals Steamship Company
provides ferry service to Star Island, carrying the guests that stay at the hotel for the week long
conferences.

Therefore, the Division recommends that the PDA Board of Directors approves extension of the Right
of Entry (ROE) for the Star Island Corporation in accordance with the following terms and
conditions:

PREMISES: The “Burge Dock” located at the Market Street Marine Terminal (location map
attached)

PURPOSE:  Berthing for two (2) corporate vessels and for transporting employees, equipment,
refuse and supplies to and from its facilities on Star Island at the Isles of Shoals. Star
will berth vessels on a permanent basis.

TERM: Five (5) years beginning April 1, 2019 and ending on March 31, 2024

DOCKAGE: In year 1, $9000.00 for one (1) vessel of forty eight (48) feet in length, the Hurricane,
and one (1) vessel forty two (42) feet in length, the Utopia, @ $100.00 per foot
Length Over All (LOA). Dockage for years 2 through 5 to be negotiated prior to
March 1 of each subsequent year.

ELECTRIC: The fee for providing electric service will be $780 per year.

WHARFAGE: $1.00 per paying passenger

DUMPSTERS:$500.00 per dumpster to locate two (2) dumpsters on the property to be shared by
Shoals Marine Laboratory and [sles of Shoals Steamship Co.

o TAKING YOU THERE

F3B-2780 wWww peasedav.org



STORAGE:

INSURANCE:

$1000.00 per year for a storage shed to be used exclusively by Star and $500 per year for
a storage shed to be shared by Shoals Marine Laboratory.

Minimum insurance coverage to include Protection and Indemnity Insurance in the
amount of $1,000,000 endorsed for piers, docks and gangway coverage. Workers
Compensation coverage, automobile liability coverage in a minimum amount of
$1,000,000 and commercial general liability in a minimum amount of $2,000,000 as the
same may be required or appropriate in connection with the individual operations of each
entity doing business on state property. Coverage amounts and types may change from
time to time contingent upon the nature and scope of operations. Star Island Corporation
is authorized to conduct business at the Burge Dock.

All other terms and conditions of the ROE, as amended, shall remain in full force.



_ T
. o = a |-
- - H000C ;= - o
TR
2 TRy =

K14 3 ¥
A JCrit 3

asp) ﬂ

v T mavd J.A,..‘u.. ....Im.:/ \.\\us..\l.l

VAVISIIE \ |

.._ .___ ._,,%ﬁ.ﬁ%

)

‘NMOHS LON SONITIING . ONUSIXS.
) 03SVE: SI V1VQ VDIHIYN90L0L

1
s
Ly
=
A

g <<
D)
.; 3.,
| <€
L
.
/)
L




@
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL SE Giarnabional Drive, Portemouth, MH D801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a Lease
Extension with the Isles of Shoals Steamship Company for the premises
located at the Market Street Terminal known as the Barker Wharf for a
period of five (5) years retroactively effective january 1, 2019: all in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum
of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated March 5, 2019 attached
hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2019\DPH-ISSCOAMd0319.doc

IO TAKING YOU THERE




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Markel Sivasl, Sulte 1 Portsmouth, MH 023051

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: March 5, 2019

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors
From: Geno Marconi, Division Director »& M
Subject: Isles of Shoals Steamship Company Lease Extension

The Isles of Shoals Steamship Company (“ISSC0”) has requested an extension of their lease
under the same terms and conditions set forth in Amendment #4 as approved by the PDA
Board of Directors on March 15, 2013. ISSCo is requesting the continued use of the “Barker
Wharf” and land adjacent to the “Burge Dock™ as shown in the attached photo. During the
summer season ISSCo provides week long seasonal parking for up to 40 cars, for passengers
that it transports to the Oceanic Hotel on Star Island, and during the winter season it provides
parking for employees of the City of Portsmouth. ISSCo continues to be an outstanding
tenant and provides unique recreational activities to the visitors of the Portsmouth
waterfront. The current lease expired December 31, 2018.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the PDA Board of Directors
approve a lease extension to the Isles of Shoals Steamship Company in accordance with the
following terms and conditions:

LOCATION: The land area and docks of the Market Street Marine Terminal known as the
“Barker Wharf” and a portion of the land area of the “Burge Dock” as shown
on the attached lot plan

PURPOSE: “Barker Wharf” - Provide dock space for vessels to load and discharge
passengers; provide an area for the location of an office trailer, ticket booth
and storage shed(s)

“Burge Dock” —
.. provide seasonal parking for up to 40 cars and
il.  to enter into a parking agreement with the City of Portsmouth

TERM: “Barker Wharf” and adjacent land area — Commencing retroactively January
1, 2019 through December 31, 2024 for a term of Five (5) years
“Burge Dock” adjacent land area —
i.  Commencing May 15, 2019 through September 30, 2024 for a term of
five (5) seasons and
it.  November 1, 2019 through April 30, 2025 for a term of five %)
seasons

Y3 TAKING YOU THERE

om0y PP Y S B A e -
3 L2780 WWW Dgasaldaev Oy

o]



FEES:

Rent - “Barker Wharf” and adjacent land area — $29,652.26 plus a CPI
increase not to exceed 3% for each year the lease is in effect

Rent - “Burge Dock” parking area - $18,000.00 per season

Wharfage - $1.00 per paying passenger with a waiver for up to but not more
than 1,000 passengers

Electricity —The cost for providing electric service will be $2073.44 per year
Annual Maintenance Fee - $5,000.00

INSURANCE: On or before the effective date of this lease, ISSCo shall provide

Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors with a
certificate of insurance evidencing the existence of Protection and Indemnity
and Commercial General Liability insurance with endorsements covering
piers, docks and gangway use protecting the parties hereto and naming the
State of New Hampshire and Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports
and Harbors as additional insured’s from loss or damage because of the
liability that may be incurred by the State of New Hampshire, Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors and ISSCo in
connection with uses authorized under the lease (e.g., use of the dock and
wharf areas in connection with its vessel charter business, use of the parking
area, office trailer and sales booth) when such liability is imposed on account
of injury or death of a person or persons or property damage. Said Protection
and Indemnity coverage shall provide for a liability limit on account of each
accident resulting in bodily injury, death or property damage to a limit of not
less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and include an endorsement for piers,
docks and gangway use. Said Commercial General Liability insurance shall
provide for a liability limit on account of each accident resulting in bodily
injury, death or property damage to a limit of not less than $4,000,000.00 per
occurrence and include an endorsement for piers, docks and gangway use.
Evidence of workers compensation coverage to statutory limits must also be
provided, as applicable and required. With the exception of Worker’s
Compensation coverage each policy shall include a waiver of subrogation in
favor of the State of New Hampshire and the Pease Development Authority,
Division of Ports and Harbors and provide that such coverage shall be primary
and non-contributing with respect to any coverage, self-insured or otherwise,
which may be carried by the State or PDA-DPH. Insurance provided pursuant
to this ROE may not be canceled without providing Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors with at least thirty (30) days advance
written notice by registered mail.



—Ml.lltunldl. O e_eei —— i

Isles of Shoals Steamship Co. v | | _ | Legend

Write a description for your map. Ty s : ; - Feature 1

Frs

BBarker Wharf




N

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Torr

In accordance with RSA 12-G:42, Xl, the PDA Board of Directors
hereby adopts the Final Proposed Schedule of Mooring and Waitlist Fees
(attached hereto) effective April 1, 2019; all in accordance with the
Memorandum of Geno ). Marconi, Division Director, dated February 21,
2019 attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\201 9\MooringFeeSchedule0319.docx

) TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Marke! Street Sults Fortsmouth, NH 03501
PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: February 21, 2019

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) ?oard of Directors
L

From: Geno Marconi, Division Director /J;//

Subject: Final Proposed Schedule of Mooring and Waitlist Fees

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) is presenting the Board with the Final Proposed
Schedule of Mooring and Waitlist Fees (attached) for adoption.

The Initial Proposed Schedule of Mooring and Waitlist Fees were presented to the Division of Ports
and Harbors Advisory Council at their monthly meeting on November 14, 2018. The Council voted to
recommend to the PDA Board, with reservation, the approval of the Initial Proposed Schedule of
Mooring and Waitlist Fees. With that, the PDA Board was presented with the Initial Proposed Schedule
of Mooring and Waitlist Fees and memorandum attached explaining the proposed fees at the December
20, 2018 meeting. The Board approved the Initial Proposed Schedule of Mooring and Waitlist Fees at
that meeting.

After publishing a Notice of Public Hearing in two (2) newspapers of general circulation and posting
the notice in public facilities, the Division Director held a Public Hearing at the Division office on
January 17, 2019. There was one (1) member of the public in attendance that gave testimony. The
public comment period remained open for written comment until the end of business on February 18,
2019 during which time no further public comment was received.

Therefore, the Division recommends that the PDA Board of Directors adopt the Schedule of Mooring
and Waitlist Fees as presented by the Division and set an effective date of April 1, 2019

S TAKING YOU THERE

N T T S S AP, N DB AR T O VW s e el o e
Pl LuE-45308-8500 a8 03-4358-2780 WWw peasadev.org



asnodg SuIAlAIng 0]

a3ueyo oN 1sanbai gysuen 1ad 00°gz$ | WL SuIE] 10, SuLI0OJA Jerolowo))
asnodg SUIAIAING

a8ueyo oN 1sanbau sopsuen 1od (9 67$ | 01 NuLeg Surioo Auradoiay juolsioyg
asnodg

s3ueyo oN 1sonbax 1ogsuen sod (057§ SUIAIAING 0] JIULID] SULIOO [e1ouar)
agueyo oN 3senbai Jogsuedy 10d (00§ | Hwdag AN 10§ SULIOOJA] [RI0IOWIIO))
agueyo oN 1sonbar sogsuen 1od g 0s§ | numag JUSPUA(] 1918 A\ [RIDISUILLOD)
a3ueyo oN 1sonbau Jogsuen 1od (o 05 HULIdJ SULIOOJA 9S[) [RIDIAWILIOY)

SHAA JHASNVIL LINIAd ONIIOO
(995 uoneordde [emauar Isif Jem sjqeordde 3y} 03 uoiyppe ur pred

98uryo oN 2q ooy parjdde prenyqns Surioow Jo PIoy Jurtoow 1ad 931 00°01$ | 994 9187 [eM3UIY ISIT Jep, SULIOOIN

Joj parjdde paijqns
Surroow Jo poy Surioowr sod I 00°01$

103 parjdde pjayqns Sutoow 10 payy Surioow sod 997 00°L$

uoneolddy
[EAMOUY ISI'T Hepy SulIoop

10J panjdde pjaizgns
Surioow 1o poy Surioow tod 991 00°01$

103 parjdde pjaiyqns Sutioow Jo prayy Jurioowr Jod 98] 0°L$

uonedijddy 1517 e g SuLioojy MaN

SHAA LSTT LIVA ONTJYOOIN

aueys oN

93] Nwiad Furroow 9jqesrjdde o) uonippe
ui pred oq o1) uongestjddean jruriad Surioow 13d 997 111} 00"05$

990
91T uonedijddesy yuwieg Suitoopy

(wmnwiuiw 00z$)
1181940 Y3U3] X 3005 19d (071§

SULIOOW UO pamo[[e
[08S9A 2zIs winuurxew 3y uodn paseq [[e19A0 YiBus] X 1005 Jod 00°01$

JULIDJ FULIOOTA]
SIIH 10j SULIOOJA] [BIOISWIWO))

(wnururur 0z§)
[[e10A0 yBus] X 3007 10d (0'Z1$

Surioow uo pemoj[e
[9889A 9ZIs winwixew ay) uodn peseq [[ei1oA0 13u9] X 300] 1od 00°01$

ssauisng
Juapuada(] J9JB AN 10 3S[) [RIOISUILIO)

(wnwruiu 0oz$)
1124940 gi3us] x 3003 1od (071

1181240 (33ud] X 100§ 1ad (0°01$

N9 JULIOOJA 9S[) [EIDISWIWO))

(W (9z§)
I[e12A0 y13us] X 1003 Jod 0071

[Te12A0 yy8ug] x 300J Jad (001§

WG
SULIOO] JoUMQ) Aiedoid JUoIJaIoYS

(wnwiuiw 00z$)
[[81940 y13ua] X 300 Jod (071§

[[e19A0 3U3] x 3005 12d (0°0[$

NWIdJ SULIOOJA] 9S() [RISUSL)

agueyd ON

00°05%

99, uonealddy jeniuf

6107 10J 93] pasodoaJ

93] Jua.LIn)

oWBN 39

(suoneorjddeay pue suoneorddy [eniuy 01 9jqeorjddy)
STAA LTAYEd ONTHOOIW

$99J Mau pasodoag eury

SHOGYVH ANV SLIOd A0 NOISIAI - ALIMOHLAY INTNdOTIATQ ASVAd




IS
et

PEASE

I N TFE R_N ATIONAL 555 Markel Stroet Suite 1 Portamoulh, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS
To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Board of Directors
e T
From: Geno Marconi, Division Director /
Date: December 12, 2018
Subject: [nitial Proposed Schedule of Fees, Moorings and Waitlists

Inaccordance with the New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules, Pda 512.01 (a), Mooring
Fee Schedule, “At least once a year the division director shall review the schedule of mooring

- fees.” The Division of Ports and Harbors (“the Division™) has conducted a review of the
Schedule of Fees associated with:

* Pda 500; Moorings and Anchorages (eff. April 1, 2012)
The PDA Finance Department provides the Division with details of revenues and expenses for
the Harbor Management Department which the Division staff utilized for the review. Attached

are the Initial Proposed Schedule of Fees for the above referenced administrative rules.

BACKGROUND HARBOR MANAGEMENT

Mooring and Waitlist revenues for FY 2018: $333.,446
Vessel Registrations FY 2018%*: $142,114
Operating Expense: ($450.788)
Operating Income: $24,772
Proposed Estimated Net Revenue (see attached): $90,209

*RSA 270-E:7, IL. “All fees collected under RSA 270-E:5, T and III for vessels registered
for tidal and coastal waters shall be made available to the Pease development authority,
division of ports and harbors for the purposes of safety, navigation, training, and
administration. Such sums shal| be non-lapsing and shall be continually appropriated to
the Pease development authority, division of ports and harbors.”

The Division, in réviewing the revenues, has determined that a disproportional amount of the
Vessel Registration revenues are expended to offset administration costs of moorings and
waitlists programs and not available for use for the statutory required safety, navigation and
training. In addition, with the anticipated costs of dredging the anchorages where moorings

TAKING YOU THERE

fas BO3-438-2730 www o peasedev g

PROBGTE- 5



are placed, the Division is recommending the Initial Proposed Schedule of Fees for Moorings
and Waitlists.

The Proposed Schedule of Fees for Moorings and Waitlists was presented to the Division of
Ports and Harbors Advisory Council (“Council™) on October 10, 2018 and again on November
14, 2018. On November 14, 2018, the Council voted to recommend, with reservations, that
the PDA Board of Directors approve the Initial Proposed Schedule of Fees.

Upon approval of the Initial Proposed Schedule of Fees, and in accordance with Pda 512.01(b)
(1-3), the Division will:

* Publish a notice in at least 2 newspapers of general circulation
* Hold a Public Hearing
* Accept written comment for 30 days after the Public Hearing

The Division will prepare a Final Proposed Schedule of Fees to be presented to the PDA Board
at the March 2019 meeting for Final Adoption.

Therefore, the Division recommends the PDA Board of Directors approve the Initial Proposed
Schedule of Fees.



V/IN

V/N

V/N

297 j1wad

Suticow gjqeorjdde
0} uonippe ui pred
2q 03) uonzesrjddess
nwirad Jurioow

1ad 99) 181 00°05Y

99, 2B
uonestjddeoy
U SULIOON]

HNwred Sutioow

muaad Surroow

(wnunuiw goze)
[JBI2A0 Y13U9]

urooul

U0 Pamoj[e [9SS9A
9ZIS WINWIXRW
2y} uodn paseq
[[edan0 3ua)

HUWISJ SULIOOIA
3111 10] SULIOOA

oS [B4oua3 ul papnjouy | osn jeisusd ur papnjouj xX1o011ad 00zIg X 300J 12d 0001 JBIDIDUILIO.)
Jurioow |
U0 PaMO|[E [95S9A
9ZIS WINUIXBUW ssaulsug
(wnunuiur goze) a1 uodn paseq wspuada(g
uurad 3urioow nwiad Furioow J{BI9A0 H13U9] []219A0 133u9| 1918 A\ 10]

38N Jelauad ul papnjouj

2 [BIAUDS Ul papnjou]

x100J 19d 00'ZIg

X100} 13d 000 1$

9S() [RIOIDWILIOY)

muriad Jurioow
asn [e1ouad ul papnjoug

nuuad Surroow
oSN [RI8USF Ul papnjou]

(wnuiurur gozg)
[[e12A0 y3gus)

x 1005 1od (0°Z1$

[Jel2A0 Bug]
X300512d 001§

MU SULIOO
aS() [BI0IOWIWIO))

nuriad Jutioow
asn [e1oua3 ut papnjoug

nunad Surioow
asn [B1ouad ur papnjouy

(wnunuiw gpzg)
J[eI9A0 Y33Ua]
x 3005 10d 00z1$

[[e12A0 1Su9)
x300) 1ad 090 1§

HUULIA ] SULIDOA]
IsumQ Auadolg
JuoJjI0YS

asn Joid se auies,

papnjout sad4}
Sutioow 11e-575°L8%

papnjout sadq)
Sutloow [e-1g] ‘LTES

WNLHUIW (07§ 4
[[B19A0 35 U9]
x300) 13d 001§

[JBI9A0 33u9)
x3005 12d 000 1§

nuLeg Sullooy
N REAENIETY)

a8ueyo oN

99,4 uoneotjddy

a8uryo ON aBuryD ON 00°0S$ jenIuf
dNUBAL 6107
$3J0N ANUIAIY [BUOIUPPY - [enuue Jua.LIn)) 10§ 99§ pasodo.ug 39 JUA.LIN)) QUWIBN 29

(suoneorddeay pue suoneoi[ddy [eniuj oy ?]qeolddy)
STIL LIARId ONTIOOA

§99) Mau pasodo.g

SHYOHUYH ANV SITI0Jd 40 NOISIAIQ - ALTMOHLNY INTINdOTIA LA ASVAd




asnodg FUIAIAING O}

V/N 1sonbel 1psuen sod (67 JWIS{ D11 10, SULIOOJA JBIDJOUWIWIO))
asnodg SuiAlAINg

V/N 1sonbas aagsueny dod 00 czg | 03 nuuad Surioojy Auedoiy Juopsioyg
osnodg

V/N 1sanbai s9psued dad (067 SUIATAING 01 JIIa] SULIOOJN [RIOUSD)
Y/N 1sanbar 1gysuedy 18d (905§ MW 311H 10} SULIOOJA] [BIOISWIWO))
V/N 1sonbau rafsuen sad () 0¢§ JurR g Juapuada(] 191e A\ [BIQIOWWIOY)
V/N 1sanbal 1g)sueiy 12d 06§ NULIdJ SULIOOA] 9S() [BIDIOWIIO])

991 I9ysuL.y JuLIdd SulI00TA] 93 0) saSueyo pasodoad ou are YT,

ST AHASNVIL LINAAL ONIIOOIA

V/IN

(997 uoneordde
[BABUAI ISI]

rem ojqearjdde o
01 uonippe ur pred
2q 01)10§ porjdde
pratygns Surioow
10 pjayy Bunioow

1ad 991 00°01§

99, 918
[BMIUDY ISI7]
1B A\ SULIOON

10§ parjdde
pioqns Surioow
10 piayy duroow
SA0QE Ul papn|ouj 9A0qE Ul papnjouj 1d 99y 00019

103 patjdde
pIatgns Surioour
10 p[a1) Surioow

Iad 99y 00°LS

uoneorddy
[BMBUDY ISIT
e Suliooy

101 parjdde
preljgns Sutioow
10 pjsl Surioou!

1of parjdde
praLIqns utloous
10 pia1} Surtoow

uoneorjddy
1SIT ey

$89°C$ | S9dA1IsimEm [18-5979% 10d 991 00°01§ dod 297 001§ BULIOOJAl MON
INUIARLL 6107
S9J10N NUIAJL [BUOIPPY [BNUUY Jua.an) 10J 99 pasodo.i g Y Jua.LIn) AUWBN] 99
STIA LSI'T LIVAM ONIIOOW

$99] Mou pasodoayg

SHOMUVH ANV STI0J 40 NOISIALQ - ALIMOHLAV INTIWJOTIATA ISV




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL LS Indemnationsd Urive, Porismiouh MM 55804

DEVELOPMENT

E\UTHORITY
MOTION

Director Bohenko:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Port Advisory Council,
the Pease Development Board of Directors hereby approves the Initial
Proposal for the re-adoption with amendments to Administrative Rules Pda
>00 Moorings and Anchorages.

Further, the Board authorizes the Division Director to take any
necessary or recommended action in furtherance of this matter: all in

accordance with the Memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director,
dated March 7, 2019, attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call Vote required

N:ARESOLVES\2019\DPH-Pda500Initial0319.docx

TAKING YOU THERE




—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Markel Strael, Suila 1 Portemouth, NH 0380

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: March 7, 2019

To: Pease Development Authority ("PDA"), Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Division Director )\%\V

Subject: Initial Proposal, Administrative Rules; Pda 500 Moorings and
Anchorages

In accordance with RSA 12-G:42,X (c) the Pease Development Authority
("PDA"), acting through its Division of Ports and Harbors (the "Division"), shall
adopt rules pursuant to RSA 541-A, relative to MOORINGS AND ANCHORAGES.
The Administrative Rules Chapter Pda 500- Moorings and Anchorages became
effective August 20, 2011 and will expire August 20, 2019.

In accordance with RSA 12-G:44, IV, the Division Director presented the
initial proposal of the Pda 500 Rules, to the Division of Ports and Harbors
Advisory Council ("Council") for their review at the Council's meeting on February
13,2019. The Council agreed to review the rules and be ready with comments at their
next meeting on March 6, 2019. At that meeting the Council voted to recommend the
PDA Board of Directors approve the initial proposed rules and to waive the 15 day
comment period.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the PDA Board
of Directors approve the initial proposed Pda 500 Rules, as presented and annotated,
pursuant to RSA 541-A:6. Please note that the rulemaking process also includes ample
opportunity for public hearings and comments which will also be considered prior to
submitting a final proposal.

YOU THERE

<
)
[
(&
S
0}
O
~

36-2780 www peasadev.org



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 1

Readopt Pda 501-503, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as follows:

CHAPTER Pda 500 MOORINGS AND ANCHORAGES
PART Pda 501 PURPOSE AND SCOPE

Pda 501.01 Purpose. The purpose of Pda 500 is to establish provisions for administering a system
for permitting moorings to be set and used in state tidal waters.

Pda 501.02 Scope. Pda 500 shall apply to all mooring permits issued. Any person who sets, seeks
to set, or uses a mooring in state tidal waters shall comply with Pda 500.

PART Pda 502 DEFINITIONS

Pda 502.01 “Business organization™ means any enterprise, whether corporation, partnership, limited
liability company, proprietorship, association, business trust, real estate trust or other form of organization,
that is organized for gain or profit, carrying on any business activity within the state, except such enterprises
as are expressly made exempt from income taxation under the United States Internal Revenue Code as
defined in RSA 77-A:1, XX.

Pda 502.02 “Channel” means the portion of a waterway delineated by navigational aids as designated
by the federal government or by the division.

Pda 502.03 “Collective mooring area” means the shorefront property mooring area of a marina or
condominium within which the holder of a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit(s) is authorized
to set commercial moorings for hire in accordance with a mooring plan approved by the authority pursuant
to Pda 506.09(h).

Pda 502.04 “Commercial entity” means a business organization engaged for profit in a fishing or
charter boat business or water-dependent business.

Pda 502.05 “Commercial mooring for hire” means a mooring permitted by the division pursuant to
Pda 500 and owned by a:

(2) Marina duly registered to do business in the state of New Hampshire or a condominium, which
in turn rents, leases, or otherwise authorizes use of the mooring, if a marina, to a member of the general
public or, if a condominium, to a member of the condominium unit owners’ association, on a daily or
seasonal basis; or

(b) Shorefront property owner who in turn rents or leases the mooring to a tenant of the shorefront
property who occupies the shorefront property.

Pda 502.06 “Commercial use mooring” means a mooring permitted by the division pursuant to Pda
500 and owned by a commercial entity for use only by the commercial entity.

Pda 502.07 “Commercial vessel” means:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 2

(a) A commercial fishing vessel or charter boat used primarily for commercial use purposes, which
use is verified by a commercial vessel affidavit and the issuance to the vessel owner of a commercial vessel
registration by the New Hampshire department of safety; or

(b) A vessel used primarily for commercial use purposes to further the purposes of a water-dependent

business.

Pda 502.08 “Commercial vessel affidavit” means the notarized documentation submitted to and
accepted by the New Hampshire department of safety pursuant to RSA 270-E:2, II(e).

Pda 502.09 “Condominium” means real property and any interests therein, with frontage located on
state tidal waters that has lawfully submitted to regulation as a condominium in accordance with RSA 356-
B.

Pda 502.10 “General use mooring” means a mooring permitted by the division pursuant to Pda 500
and owned by a member of the general public for use only by the mooring permit holder.

Pda 502.11 “Marina” means a shorefront location including, but not limited to, a boat yard or yacht
club, with access to the water and parking, providing anchorage, docks, or moorings and open to the general
public.

Pda 502.12 “Mean high-water mark” means “mean high water” as determined by the United States
National Geodetic Survey, and indicated on maps of the United States National Geodetic Survey.

Pda 502.13 “Mean low water line” means the “mean low water line” as determined by the United
States National Geodetic Survey, and indicated on National Oceanic Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
Coast Survey Charts, United States — East Coast, Maine — New Hampshire, North American Datum of
1983, published by the United States Department of Commerce in 1984,

Pda 502.14 “Moor” means to attach, make fast, or otherwise secure a vessel to a mooring.

Pda 502.15 “Mooring field” means an area or areas within state tidal waters where the chief harbor
master or designee has determined that 3 or more moorings can be set.

Pda 502.16 “Mooring location” means the place in state tidal waters where a mooring is set.

Pda 502.17 “Mooring subfield” means an area of a subdivided mooring field, as provided in Pda
509.01.

Pda 502.18 “Nearshore area” means that portion of a mooring field or mooring subfield, as described
in (a) or (b) below, whichever is the greater:
(a) The portion within 50 feet of the mean high-water mark; or

(b) The portion from the mean high-water mark to the mean low water line.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 3

Pda 502.19 “Non-revenue mooring” means a mooring permitted by the division pursuant to Pda 500
and owned by a state agency as defined in RSA 21-G:5, III, and for which the division waives the mooring
permit fee.

Pda 502.20 “Not-for-profit entity” means any enterprise, whether corporation, partnership, limited
liability company, proprietorship, association, business trust, real estate trust or other form of organization
carrying on any activity within the state consistent with the stated purposes of such organization and
operating on a nonprofit basis, including, but not limited to, such enterprises as are expressly made exempt
from income taxation under the United States Internal Revenue Code as defined in RSA 77-A:1, XX.

Pda 502.21 “Open to the general public” means that any person is allowed the use of facilities with
or without the payment of a fee or other consideration, subject to applicable health and safety restrictions.

Pda 502.22 “Pennant” means a line by which a vessel is made fast to a mooring buoy.

Pda 502.23 “Shorefront property”:
(a) Means:

(1) Any property recognized as a legal building lot by a municipality with shore frontage on
state tidal waters;

(2) A lot on state tidal waters that is divided by a road so that the buildable portion of the lot is
on the opposite side of the road from the state tidal waters or divided by an exclusive right-of-
way which has been acquired as a result of an eminent domain proceeding which-resulted in
the break or loss of property between the property owner’s residence and the portion of the lot
with shore frontage; or

(3) A lot of record with shore frontage on state tidal waters; and
(b) The term does not include:
(1) A deeded right-of-way;
(2) A right-of-way or right of access granted by lease or any other type of agreement; or
(3) Lots not contiguous to the shore.
Pda 502.24 “Shorefront property owner” means an individual, trustee(s) of a trust, business
organization, or not-for-profit entity owning shorefront property. This term does not include the individual

members, owners, or tenants of a marina, condominium, condominium unit owners’ association, or related
associations.

Pda 502.25 “Shorefront property mooring” means a mooring permitted by the division pursuant to
Pda 500 within a shorefront property mooring area and owned by a shorefront property owner.

Pda 502.26 “Shorefront property mooring area” means a water surface area relating to the shorefront
property of a shorefront property owner, marina, or condominium, determined by extending the side
boundary lines of the property owner’s lot, marina’s lot, or condominium’s common area perpendicular to
the shoreline into the state tidal waters out to, but not to cross, the channel, or, if there is no channel, to a



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 4

line midway between the low water mark of the shorefront property and the low water mark of the opposite
shore.

Pda 502.27 “Shorefront property mooring location” means the place where a shorefront property
mooring is allowed to be set within a shorefront property mooring area.

Pda 502.28 “Temporary seasonal mooring” means a mooring permitted by the division pursuant to
Pda 500 between April 1 and March 31 at the location of a general use mooring, shorefront property
mooring, or commercial use mooring, which location the permit holder has made available for temporary
seasonal use.

Pda 502.29 “Vessel used primarily for commercial use purposes” means a commercial vessel not
utilized for noncommercial use for more than 14 days cumulatively during the period from April 1 to March
31

Pda 502.30 “Wait list mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area” means a mooring field,
mooring subfield, or nearshore area for which the division has established a mooring wait list in accordance
with Pda 509.

Pda 502.31 “Water-dependent business” means a business organization, such as, but not limited to,
a restaurant, boat maintenance yard, wholesale or retail fishing business, or marine construction company,
seeking a commercial use mooring for the:

(a) Use of a commercial vessel to further the purposes of the water-dependent business; or

(b) Temporary use of customers, employees, subcontractors, and others who use the mooring in the
course of the business operations of the water-dependent business.
PART Pda 503 MOORING PERMITS REQUIRED; MOORING USE

Pda 503.01 Mooring Permit Required. No person shall erect, install, maintain, use, have control
over, or set a mooring within the state tidal waters unless a complete mooring permit application has been
submitted to the division in accordance with Pda 500 and a mooring permit has been issued by the division.

Pda 503.02 Mooring Use: General Terms and Conditions.

(a) No mooring shall be set in state tidal waters unless permitted in accordance with Pda 500.
. (b) Only one vessel shall be attached to a mooring.

(¢) No vessel shall be attached to a mooring except the vessel for which the permit was approved,
unless the vessel attached to the mooring is a dinghy for the permitted vessel.

(d) No person other than those listed below shall use a mooring:
(1) The holder of a permit for that specific mooring;

(2) The authorized temporary user of a commercial use mooring for which a commercial use
mooring permit was issued to a water-dependent business;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 5

(3) The renter, lessee, or person otherwise authorized by the holder of a commercial mooring
for hire mooring permit to use a specific mooring;

(4) The authorized member(s) of a condominium unit owners’ association that holds a
commercial mooring for hire mooring permit;

(5) The tenant or lessee of shorefront property who occupies the property and rents or leases a
mooring from the shorefront property owner;

(6) The owner or operator of a vessel who has been directed orally, in writing, or by hand
signal, by the chief harbor master, the deputy chief harbor master, a harbor master, or an
assistant harbor master to secure such vessel to a mooring for which the vessel owner does not
hold a permit; or

(7) Any person whose vessel is in an emergency situation when failure to secure such vessel
to such mooring would otherwise present an imminent and substantial hazard to navigation or
to the safety of any passenger on such vessel.

(e) The holder of a commercial use mooring permit shall not rent or lease the mooring. The holder
of a commercial use mooring permit that is a water-dependent business as defined in Pda 502.3 1(b) may
allow temporary use of the mooring for business purposes by customers, vendors, or service providers.

(f) Only an individual shall be the holder of a general use mooring permit.

(g) The individual whose name appears on a general use mooring permit shall be an owner of the
vessel identified in the permit.

(h) The individual, trust or trustee(s) of the trust, business organization, or not-for-profit entity whose
name appears on a shorefront property owner mooring permit shall be an owner of the vessel identified in
the permit.

(i) All moorings shall meet the equipment requirements of Pda 510.
(J) Moorings shall be located so as not to impede navigation or endanger other vessels.
(k) All moorings shall be subject to relocation in accordance with Pda 504.02.

() A water-dependent business as defined in Pda 502.31(b) shall maintain, on the premises, records
of all persons making temporary use of a mooring for which the water-dependent business holds a
commercial use permit. These records shall be open to inspection by the division director or designee at
any time during regular business hours.

(m) A marina or condominium unit owners’ association shall maintain on the premises, records of
all persons making use of a commercial mooring for hire for which the marina or condominium unit owners’
association holds a commercial mooring for hire permit. These records shall be open to inspection by the
division director or designee at any time during regular business hours.

(n) A shorefront property owner who holds a permit for a commercial mooring for hire shall maintain
records of all lessees occupying the shorefront property who rent or lease the mooring for hire. These
records shall be produced for inspection at the division office upon written request sent to the shorefront
property owner by the division director, within 10 business days of receipt of the request,

(0) A shorefront property owner may hold only one shorefront property permit for a mooring within
the shorefront property owner’s shorefront property mooring area dependent upon the person’s status as



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 6

shorefront property owner, and that permit may be a commercial mooring for hire or a shorefront property
mooring.

(p) Only one mooring permit under Pda 500 shall be issued for any one vessel, provided that 2
mooring permits may be issued for one vessel if one of the mooring permits is for a mooring location at the
Isles of Shoals.

(@) The granting of a mooring permit under Pda 500 shall not constitute authority to secure any
mooring or related equipment to any property above the mean high water mark.

Readopt with amendment Pda 504.01, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as
follows:

PART Pda 504 SETTING OF MOORINGS

Pda 504.01 Determination of Mooring Locations. The chief harbor master or designee shall
determine the location of a mooring for which a mooring permit has been issued in accordance with the
following criteria and procedures:

(a) The chief harbor master or designee shall meet consult with the permit holder or the permit

holder’s representative at-as-agreed-upon-time-when the permit holderor the sermithelder’s ropresantatiog
and-the-chiefharbor-masteror designeecan-both be-present when the mooring location is set determineds;

(b) The permit holder shall provide or arrange for the provision of the necessary mooring equipment
and the means to set the mooring; and

(¢) The chief harbor master or designee shall designate the location where the mooring is to be set
so that:

(1) The mooring does not impede navigation or interfere with other vessels;
(2) The mooring placement accommodates the LOA and draft of the vessel; and

(3) The placement allows, to the extent practicable, the maximum use of the mooring field,
mooring subfield, or nearshore area without the relocation of existing moorings.

Readopt Pda 504.02 — Pda 505.02, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 504.02 Relocation of Moorings.

(a) The chief harbor master or designee shall require the owner of a mooring to relocate a mooring
under the following circumstances:

(1) The mooring is required to be relocated under Pda 510.04; or

(2) The chief harbor master or designee determines that the relocation of a mooring is
necessary in order to maximize, to the extent practicable, usage of a mooring field, mooring
subfield, or nearshore area to allow additional vessel(s) to be moored in the mooring field,
mooring subfield, or nearshore area.

(b) The owner of the mooring shall be responsible for the cost of relocating the mooring, except
when a relocation is required in order to accommodate another vessel under (a)(2) above. In such a case,
the owner(s) of the vessel(s) being accommodated shall be responsible for the cost of relocating the
mooring(s). If the owner(s) of the vessel(s) seeking accommodation declines to be responsible for the cost
of relocating the mooring(s), the existing mooring(s) shall not be relocated.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 7

PART Pda 505 MOORING PERMITS

Pda 505.01 Types of Mooring Permits. The following types of mooring permits shall be issued
under the permit system established in Pda 500:

(a) General use mooring;
(b) Shorefront property owner mooring;
(c) Commercial use mooring;
(d) Commercial mooring for hire mooring;
(e) Non-revenue mooring; and
(f) Temporary seasonal mooring for a:

(1) General use mooring; or

(2) Commercial use mooring.

Pda 505.02 Granting of Mooring Permits: Duration and Transferability of Permits.

(a) The division director or designee shall grant mooring permits pursuant to Pda 507, except as
specified for commercial mooring for hire mooring permits in Pda 506.09(h).

(b) A mooring permit shall be valid for a one-year period from April 1 to March 31 of the following
year. All mooring permits issued during the time period from April 1 to March 31 shall expire on March
31

(¢) A mooring permit shall not be transferred to any other person, except as provided in Pda 508.

Readopt with amendment Pda 505.03, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as
follows:

Pda 505.03 Determination of Suitability of a Replacement or Modified Existing Vessel for a
Permitted Mooring; Modification of Existine Mooring Permit.

(@) A mooring permit holder may seek a preliminary determination from the division of the
suitability of a permitted mooring for a replacement vessel to be acquired by the permit holder or for an
existing vessel that the permit holder seeks to modify and that is identified in a valid mooring permit in
accordance with the following procedures:

(1) The mooring permit holder may seek such preliminary determination by providing in
writing to the division the information specified in (b)(1)b. or (b)(2) below, as applicable;

(2) Upon receiving such a request for preliminary determination, the division shall determine
if the replacement vessel or the existing vessel after modification would meet the requirements
of (c)(1) and (2) below, as applicable;

(3) If the division determines that the vessel to be acquired or modified would meet the
requirements of (c)(1) and (2) below, the division shall send notice of its preliminary
determination in writing to the mooring permit holder:;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 8

(4) The division shall not make any changes to the vessel information on the permit holder’s
mooring permit until the mooring permit holder has provided the division with the
documentation required under (b)(1) below for a replacement vessel or under (b)(2) below for
an existing vessel that will be modified; and

(5) The division shall withdraw its preliminary determination that a mooring would be suitable
for a replacement or modified vessel, if the information submitted for the preliminary
determination is incorrect or incomplete.

(b) Ifa mooring permit holder acquires a replacement vessel or modifies an existing vessel identified
in a permit as described in (e) below, the mooring permit holder shall, before attaching such replacement or
modified vessel to the permitted mooring:

(1) If the vessel is replacement vessel:
a. Notify the division in writing of the change in vessel;
b. Provide for the replacement vessel applicable information required under:
1. Pda 511.01(b)(8);
2. Pda 511.02(b)(9);
3. Pda 511.03(b)(10); or
4. Pda 511.05(b)(8);

¢. Send to the division a copy of the replacement vessel registration, if the vessel is
required to be registered under New Hampshire law; and

d. Send to the division a photograph of the replacement vessel, if the vessel is not required
to be registered under New Hampshire law;

(2) If the existing vessel identified in the permit has been modified as described in (e) below,
notify the division in writing of each specific modification made to the vessel; and

(3) Obtain from the division written confirmation of:

a. Approval of the use of the mooring for the replacement or modified existing vessel,
under (c)(3) below; or

b. Satisfaction of the terms of conditional approval for the use of the mooring for the
replacement or modified existing vessel, under (c)(4) and (5) below.

(c) When the division receives a notification pursuant to (b) above, the division shall:

(1) Determine if the replacement vessel or the modified existing vessel named on the permit
can be moored at the permitted location in compliance with the requirements of Pda
504.01(c)(1) and (2);

(2 Diatorming iF thy avictinmg saaneing o it eisar Id ocnsmanly weith DAL 10 NS fae ilan

o
R A S e A2 vy R TR S e A AATA it o 5 v I Lo Ul UTUo IO e

(32) Approve the use of the permitted mooring for the replacement or modified existing vessel
and modify the permit to refer to replacement or modified existing vessel, if the division



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 9

determines that the mooring of the vessel e t would comply with the

provisions cited in (1) ard+2) above;

(43) Conditionally approve the use of the permitted mooring for replacement or modified
existing vessel, if the division determines that the replacement or modified existing vessel
would comply with provisions cited in (1) and<2)-above, subject to a relocation of the permitted
mooring, provided: ens-orboth-ofthe following:

b A volanntionn Aftla wnrimaittad mmmoeine e P e I
= 4 A AWAVSMLITULTL OT YAy [JvLAAjlv\,\.'\l [ esepwry Lllb, lJA\J! A= L= ey

+a. The relocation shall not reduce the total number of mooring locations existing
within a mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area at the time Just prior to
the relocation; and

2b. The holder of the mooring permit sending notification to the division ander{hy
above shall be responsible for the cost of relocating his or her mooring and for the
cost of relocating any other mooring(s) in the mooring field, mooring subfield, or
nearshore area which are relocated to accommodate the changed LOA or draft of
the replacement or modified existing vessel;

(54) After the holder of a mooring permit has received conditional approval under (4) above
and the required conditions are met, modify the permit to refer to the replacement or modified
existing vessel; and

(65) Deny approval of the use of the permitted mooring for the replacement or modified
existing vessel, if the division determines that;

a. The mooring location does not accommodate the LOA and draft of the replacement or
modified existing vessel and:

L. It is not possible to relocate the mooring within the mooring field, mooring
subfield, or nearshore area in compliance with Pda 504.01(c)(1) and (2); or

2. The conditions for the relocation of a mooring under Pda 504.02 have not been
met; or

b. Mooring the replacement or modified existing vessel at the permitted mooring location
would impede navigation or interfere with other vessel(s) and:

L. It is not possible to relocate the mooring within the mooring field, mooring
subfield, or nearshore area in compliance with Pda 504.01(c)(1) and (2); or

2. The conditions for the relocation of a mooring under Pda 504.02 have not been
met.

(d) If the division approves the modification of an existing permit under (c)(3) or (c)(5) above, the
division shall issue a modified permit to the permit holder, provided that the holder of the mooring permit
shall pay to the division an amount equal to the difference in the amount, if any, that the permit fee for the
modified permit exceeds the permit fee paid for the original permit. The expiration date of the modified
permit shall be the same as the originally issued permit. Upon expiration of the modified permit, the permit
holder may seek reissuance of the permit in accordance with Pda 506.04.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 10

(e) Modification of an existing vessel shall consist of any change that affects vessel information for
an existing vessel as described in:

(1) Pda 511.01(b)(8);
(2) Pda 511.02(b)(9);
(3) Pda 511.03(b)(10); or
(4) Pda 511.05(b)(8).

Readopt Pda 505.04-Pda 506.03, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 505.04 Updating Certain Information in a Mooring Permit. In order to maintain updated
information with the division, each permit holder shall notify the division in writing, within 30 business
days of the change, of any changes to information in the permit relating to:

(a) An applicant’s name, address, telephone number, or contact person as described in:
(1) PdaS11.01(b)(1)-(7);
(2) Pda S11.02(b)(1)-(8);
(3) Pda 511.03(b)(1)-(4), (6), (8)-(9);
(4) Pda 511.04(b)(1)-(4), (7)-(9); or
(5) Pda 511.05(b)(1)-(5), (7);
(b) Type of business organization as described in Pda 51 1.03(bX7); or

(¢) Organizational structure or nature of the business as described in Pda 511 .04(b)(5) or (6).

PART Pda 506 MOORING PERMIT APPLICATIONS; PROCESSING OF INITIAL APPLICATIONS
AND APPLICATIONS FOR EXISTING MOORINGS

Pda 506.01 Mooring Permit Initial Applications: When Fee Returned. Each person seeking to set a
mooring within the state tidal waters shall submit a completed initial mooring application and permit form
in accordance with Pda 506.06, Pda 506.07, Pda 506.08, Pda 506.09, or Pda 506.10. If the division
determines that there are no mooring locations available in the mooring field, mooring subfield, nearshore
area, or at the location requested by the applicant, the division shall return the applicant’s initial application
and permit form and mooring permit application fee, and the applicant may file a mooring wait list
application in accordance with Pda 509 for a mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area. An
application for a mooring at a mooring location not previously permitted may be filed at any time.

Pda 506.02 Types of Mooring Permit Applications.

(a) General use mooring permit applications shall be used by general use and temporary seasonal
general use mooring permit applicants.

(b) Shorefront property owner mooring permit applications shall be used by shorefront property
mooring permit applicants.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 11

(c) Commercial use mooring permit applications shall be used by commercial use and temporary
seasonal commercial use mooring permit applicants.

(d) Commercial mooring for hire mooring permit applications shall be used by commercial mooring
for hire mooring permit applicants.

(e) Non-revenue mooring permit applications shall be used by state agencies.

Pda 506.03 Processing of Mooring Permit Applications. The division shall record the date and time
of receipt of each completed mooring permit application on the application.

Readopt with amendment Pda 506.04, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as
follows:

Pda 506.04 Mooring Permit Applications for Existing Moorings.

(a) Except as provided in (f) and g below, no later than January 15 of each year, the division shall
mail mooring permit applications to current mooring permit holders. The division shall pre-enter all of the
permit holder’s information on the permit application relating to the applicant and the vessel, as provided
on the applicant’s current permit, except the date the applicant is required to specify when signing the
application.

(b) Applications shall be mailed to the permit holder at the address specified by the permit holder
on the mooring permit then in effect, or, if none is specified, to the permit holder’s permanent address.

(¢) A mooring permit holder shall only be able to reapply for a mooring permit by submitting an
application for the same type of mooring permit currently held, except that, if eligible:

BA caneral uce megring savoatt Loldae wons onlinit o macait amalicatine £as o aromeeaeadal
\L/ 1 & vaA'L“A U AT OY t.AD r\a‘li AAAAAAAAAAAA J AAAAAAAA £=3 IJ-AAAAX» “PPA.-.«;AUAL AN G WLV ECTAT

1N Or _wa seinn g e

(21) A shorefront property mooring permit holder may submit a permit application for a
commercial use or commercial mooring for hire mooring permit as described in Pda 502.07(b);

(32) A shorefront property owner holding a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit as
described in Pda 502.07(b) may submit a permit application for a shorefront property mooring
permit; and

(43) A general use, shorefront property, or commercial use mooring permit holder may notify
the division in writing at the time of a mooring permit reapplication that the:

a. Mooring permit holder will not be using his or her mooring location between April 1
and March 31 of the following year; and

b. Mooring location is available for use as a temporary seasonal mooring pursuant to Pda
506.11.

(d) Any applicant filing a mooring permit application in accordance with this section shall return a
completed application with the required information, documentation, and permit fee to the division’s office
no later than March 1. Failure to meet the application deadline, whether or not the applicant received an
application form with information pre-entered by the division, shall result in a denial in accordance with
Pda 507, unless the applicant files a completed application with the required information, documentation,
permit fee, and late application fee within 10 business days after March 1. An applicant who fails to comply
with the March 1 deadline or the late application deadline shall not submit an application under this section,



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 12

but may make an application pursuant to Pda 506.01, including possible placement on a wait list under Pda
509, unless the reason for the late application was one of the reasons listed in Pda 514.04(d)(1)c. or Pda
514.05(d)(1)c. If the applicant fails to comply with the March 1 deadline or the late application deadline
for one of the reasons listed in Pda 514.04(d)(1)c. or Pda 5 14.05(d)(1)c. and wishes to appeal the permit
denial to the authority under Pda 514.06, the applicant shall first file his or her application for
reconsideration with the division director under Pda 514.03.

(e) If an application is in compliance with Pda 506.06, Pda 506.07, Pda 506.08, Pda 506.09, or Pda
506.10, as appropriate, and the division grants a permit under Pda 507, the division shall mail, by first class
mail, a photocopy of the permit to the mooring permit applicant within 10 business days of permit issuance.
The mailing shall be sent to the mooring permit applicant at the address specified by the applicant on the
mooring permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s permanent address.

(f) When a current mooring permit holder makes a mooring location available for a temporary
seasonal mooring under (c)(4) above, the permit shall remain valid, provided that the permit holder
continues to own the vessel named in the permit or complies with Pda 505.03 if the vessel named in the
permit is modified or replaced.

(g) A general use mooring permit holder mayv submit an application to change the category of their
existing mooring to commercial at any time during the permit vear provided thev meet all of the commercial
mooring application requirements contained within Pda 506.08.

Readopt Pda 506.05 and Pda 505.06, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as
follows:

Pda 506.05 Mooring Permit Application: Alteration of Information Relating to Vessel Prohibited:
Correction of Certain Incorrect Pre-entered Information.

(a) When a current mooring permit holder makes an application for a mooring permit pursuant to
Pda 506.04, the applicant shall not alter information pre-entered on the application by the division relating
to the vessel. If any pre-entered information relating to the vessel identified in the permit in such an
application requires revisions, or if the applicant has a newly-acquired vessel, the applicant shall comply
with the requirements of Pda 505.03.

(b) If any pre-entered information as specified in (c) below is incorrect, the applicant shall make the
necessary correction(s) on the application form. The applicant shall return the signed and completed
application, the permit fee, and the vessel registration, on or before the deadline specified in Pda
506.04. All applications pursuant to Pda 506.04 shall be returned to the division on or before the deadline
specified in Pda 506.04.

(¢) The applicant shall correct, on the application form, any incorrect information relating to the
following:

(1) Any typographical or apparent clerical error, provided that no change to vessel information
shall be considered correction of a typographical or clerical error;

(2) Anapplicant’s name, address, telephone number, or contact person as described in:
a. Pda 511.01(b)(1)-(7);
b. Pda 511.02(b)(1)-(8);
c. Pda 511.03(b)(1)-(4), (6), (8)-(9);



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 13

d. Pda 511.04(b)(1)-(4), (7)-(9); or
e. Pda 511.05(b)(1)-(5), (7);
(3) Type of business organization as described in Pda 511 03(b)(7); or

(4) Organizational structure or nature of the business as described in Pda 51 1.04(b)(5) or (6).

Pda 506.06 General Use Mooring Permit: Application Requirements: Processing.

(a) An applicant for a general use mooring permit or temporary seasonal general use mooring permit
as provided in Pda 506.11(e)(1) shall obtain a general use mooring application form:

(1) In person, from the division office located at 555 Market Street, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire; or

(2) By sending a request in writing, including a self-addressed, stamped envelope to the
division office at the following address:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The applicant shall provide the information and certifications required on the general use
mooring permit form, as provided in Pda 511.01(b) and (d).

(¢) The applicant shall attach to the application:

(1) Ifthe vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law, a photograph of the
vessel; and

(2) Payment of the mooring permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a
money order shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors” or “PDA-DPH.”

(d) The applicant shall:
(1) Sign and certify the mooring application form; and
(2) Return the application form with the attachments specified in (¢) above.

(e) Upon receipt of an application for a general use mooring permit by the division, the chief harbor
master or designee shall verify that:

(1) The applicant has provided all applicable information requested on the application;

(2) Information pre-entered on the application by the division has not been altered in violation
of Pda 506.05, if the application is an application submitted by a current mooring permit holder;

(3) A photocopy of the current New Hampshire state registration is attached to the application
unless the vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law;

(4) A photograph of the vessel is attached to the application, if the vessel is not required to be
registered under New Hampshire law;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 14

(5) The vessel information on the New Hampshire state registration is the same vessel
information provided on the application, if the vessel is required to be registered under New
Hampshire law;

(6) That there is a mooring location within the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore
area or at the location for which application is made, sufficient to accommodate the applicant’s
vessel;

(7) The mooring permit fee is paid, and, if paid by check or money order, is made payable to
“Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-DPH” and is attached
to the application;

(8) There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 507.02; and
(9) The applicant has signed and certified the application.

(f) Within 30 business days of receipt of an application for a general use mooring permit by the
division, the chief harbor master or designee shall grant or deny the application consistent with the
provisions of Pda 507.02.

(g) If the applicant is granted a general use mooring permit under Pda 507, and meets the
requirements of (¢) above, the chief harbor master or designee shall:

(1) Record the permit number on the permit;
(2) Assign the mooring location;
(3) Sign and date the permit; and

(4) Mail a photocopy of the permit to the applicant at the address specified by the applicant on
the mooring permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s permanent address.

Readopt with amendment Pda 506.07, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as
follows:

Pda 506.07 Shorefront Property Mooring Permits.

(a) An applicant for a shorefront property mooring permit shall obtain a shorefront property
mooring application form:

(1) In person, from the division office located at 555 Market Street, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire; or

(2) By sending a request in writing, including a self-addressed, stamped envelope to the
division office at the following address:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The applicant shall provide the information and certifications required on the shorefront property
mooring permit form, as provided in Pda 511.02(b) and (e), and, if a reapplicant, as provided in Pda
511.02(f).



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 15

(c) For an initial application for a shorefront property mooring, the applicant shall attach to the
application:

(1) A copy of the current New Hampshire state tidal-registration for the vessel listed on the
mooring permit application, unless the vessel is not required to be registered under New
Hampshire law;

(2) Ifthe vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law, a photograph of the
vessel;

(3) A copy of the deed for the shorefront property, from the appropriate county registry of
deeds, containing the book and page number for the recorded deed;

(4) A copy of the most recent property tax bill for the shorefront property;

(5) A copy of the portion of the tax map of the municipality in which the shorefront property
is located, including the property tax map number and lot number;

(6) Documentation relating to the organizational structure of the applicant, if the applicant is
not an individual, as required under Pda 511.02(c)(6), (7), and (8), as applicable; and

(7) Payment of the mooring permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a
money order shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors” or “PDA-DPH.”

(d) An applicant who is reapplying for an existing shorefront property mooring under Pda 506.04
shall attach to the application:

(1) A copy of the current New Hampshire state registration for the vessel listed on the mooring
permit application, unless the vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law;

(2) If the vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law, a photograph of the
vessel;

(3) A copy of the most recent property tax bill for the shorefront property;

(4) Documentation relating to the organizational structure of the applicant, if the applicant is
not an individual, as required under Pda 511.02(c)(6), (7), and (8), as applicable; and

(5) Payment of the mooring permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a
money order shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors” or “PDA-DPH.”

(e) If the applicant is a trust, business organization, or not-for-profit entity, the mooring permit
application shall be signed and certified by a duly authorized trustee, officer, partner, manager, proprietor
or member of such trust, business organization, or not-for-profit entity, as applicable.

() Ifthe applicant is an individual, the applicant shall sign and certify the mooring permit application
form.

(g) Upon receipt of an application for a shorefront property mooring permit by the division, the chief
harbor master or designee shall verify that:

(1) The applicant has provided all applicable information and documentation requested on the
application under Pda 511.02;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 16

(2) Information pre-entered on the application by the division has not been altered in violation
of Pda 506.05, if the application is an application submitted by a current mooring permit holder;

(3) The following are attached to the application:

a. A photocopy of the current New Hampshire state registration for the vessel listed on
the mooring permit application, unless the vessel is not required to be registered under
New Hampshire law;

b. A photograph of the vessel, if the vessel is not required to be registered under New
Hampshire law;

c. A photocopy of the deed for the shorefront property, if applicable, from the appropriate
county registry of deeds, containing the book and page number for the recorded deed;

d. A photocopy of the most recent property tax bill for the shorefront property;

€. A copy of the portion of the tax map of the municipality in which the shorefront
property is located, including the property tax map number and lot number, if applicable;
and ’

f. If the applicant is a trust, business organization, or not-for-profit entity, the
documentation required under Pda 511 02(c)(6), (7), and (8), as applicable;

(4) The vessel information on the New Hampshire state registration is the same vessel
information provided on the application, if the vessel is required to be registered under New
Hampshire law;

(5) There is a mooring location within the shorefront property mooring area sufficient to
accommodate the applicant’s vessel;

(6) The mooring permit fee is paid, and, if paid by check or money order, is made payable to
“Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-DPH?” and is attached
to the application;

(7) There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 507.02; and
(8) The applicant has signed and certified the application.

(h) Within 30 business days of receipt of the application by the division, the chief harbor master or
designee shall grant or deny the application consistent with the provisions of Pda 507.02.

(i) If the applicant is granted a mooring permit under Pda 507, and meets the requirements of (g)
above, the chief harbor master or designee shall:

(1) Record the permit number on the permit;
(2) Assign the mooring location;
(3) Sign and date the perrﬁit; and

(4) Mail a photocopy of the permit to the applicant at the address specified by the applicant on
the mooring permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s permanent address.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 17

() Marinas, condominiums, condominium unit owners’ associations, or any of their individual
members, owners, tenants, or related associations shall not be eligible to apply under Pda 500 for a
shorefront property mooring.

(k) Only one shorefront property mooring permit shall be granted for each parcel of shorefront
property.

Readopt Pda 506.08 and Pda 506.09, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as
follows:

Pda 506.08 Commercial Use Mooring Permit; Application Requirements: Processing.

(a) An applicant for a commercial use mooring permit or temporary seasonal commercial use
mooring permit as provided in Pda 506.11(e)(2) shall:

(1) Obtain a commercial use mooring permit application form:

a. In person, from the division office located at 555 Market Street, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire; or

b. By sending a request in writing, including a self-addressed, stamped envelope to the
division office at the following address:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

(2) Provide the information and certifications required on the commercial use mooring
application form, as provided in Pda 511.03(b) and (d); and

(3) Attach to the application the following:

a. Documentation relating to the business organization as required under Pda
511.03(c)(2)-(5), as applicable; and

b. Payment of the mooring permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a
money order shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports
and Harbors” or “PDA-DPH”.

(b) If the applicant is engaged in commercial fishing, the applicant shall attach to the application:

(1) A photocopy of the New Hampshire fish and game saltwater fishing license or New
Hampshire fish and game commercial lobster license of the applicant or, if the applicant is a
business entity, of at least one officer or one member of the business entity; and

(2) Documentary evidence of the commercial sales of marine species for the prior calendar
year, unless the business is starting up in the year of application.

(c) If the applicant operates a charter boat, the applicant shall attach to the application:

(1) A photocopy of the US Coast Guard Captain’s license of the applicant, or, if the applicant
is a business entity, of at least one officer or one member of the business entity, for the type
and size of vessel of the applicant;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 18

(2) A minimum of 2 items of business identification from the following list:
a. A business brochure;

b. A photocopy of the passenger manifest or log book for the most recent month of
business operations within the last 12 months prior to the application;

¢. A photocopy of receipt(s) for business advertisement(s) commissioned within the most
recent 12 months prior to this application; and

d. Evidence of membership in a business or marine-related trade association, including,
but not limited to:

1. A current membership card; or

2. A letter from an officer of the association attesting to the current membership of
the applicant in the association.

(d) If the applicant is a water-dependent business, the applicant shall attach to the application:
p pp
(1) A minimum of 2 items of business identification from the following list:
a. A business brochure;

b. A photocopy of receipt(s) for business advertisement(s) commissioned within the most
recent 12 months prior to this application; and

¢. Evidence of membership in a business or marine-related trade association, including,
but not limited to:

1. A current membership card; or

2. A letter from an officer of the association attesting to the current membership of
the applicant in the association;

(2) If a water-dependent business as defined in Pda 502.31(a), an explanation of how the
commercial vessel is used to further the purposes of the business; and

(3) If a water-dependent business as defined in Pda 502.31(b), an explanation of how the
commercial use mooring is used to further the purposes of the business.

(e) If the applicant business organization is a business entity other than a sole proprietorship or
partnership, the application shall be:

(1) Signed and certified by a duly authorized officer or member of such business entity; and
(2) Returned with the attachments specified in (a)(3), (b), (c), and (d), above.

(f) If the applicant business organization is a sole proprietorship or partnership, the applicant shall:
(1) Sign and certify the mooring application form; and
(2) Return the application form with the attachments specified in (a)(3), (b), (¢), and (d) above.

(g) Upon receipt of an application for a commercial use mooring permit by the division, the chief
harbor master or designee shall verify that:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 19

(1) The applicant has provided all applicable information and documentation required under
Pda 511.03;

(2) Information pre-entered on the application by the division has not been altered in violation
of Pda 506.05, if the application is an application submitted by a current mooring permit holder;

(3) A copy of the current New Hampshire commercial vessel state registration is attached to
the application;

(4) The vessel information on the New Hampshire state registration is the same vessel
information provided on the application;

(5) There is a mooring location within the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area
or at the location for which application is made, sufficient to accommodate the applicant’s
vessel;

(6) The mooring permit fee is paid, provided that fees paid by check or money order shall be
made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-
DPH” and is attached to the application;

(7) The applicant has provided proof of bona fide commercial activity under (b), (c), or (d)
above;

(8) There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 507.02; and
(9) The applicant has signed and certified the application.

(h) Within 30 business days of receipt of an application for a commercial use mooring permit by the
division, the chief harbor master or designee shall grant or deny the application consistent with the
provisions of Pda 507.02.

(i) If the applicant is granted a commercial use mooring permit under Pda 507, and meets the
requirements of (g) above, the chief harbor master or designee shall:

(1) Record the permit number on the permit;

(2) Assign the mooring location;

(3) Sign and date the permit; and

(4) Mail a photocopy of the permit to the applicant at the address specified by the applicant on

the mooring permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s permanent address.

Pda 506.09 Commercial Mooring For Hire Mooring Permit: Application Reguirements: Processing.

(2) An applicant for a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit shall obtain a commercial
mooring for hire mooring permit application form:

(1) In person, from the division office located at 555 Market Street, Portsmouth, New
Hampsbhire; or

(2) By sending a request in writing, including a self-addressed, stamped envelope to the
division office at the following address:

Pease Development Authority



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 20

Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The applicant shall provide the information and certification required on the commercial mooring
for hire mooring permit application form, as provided in Pda 511 :04(b) and (d) and, if a shorefront property
owner reapplicant, as provided in Pda 511.04(e). If the applicant is a marina or condominium unit owners’
association, the application may be for a collective mooring area with one or more proposed mooring
locations or for an individual mooring not contained in a plan for a collective mooring area. If the applicant
is a shorefront property owner, the application shall only be for one individual mooring within the
shorefront property owner’s shorefront property mooring area.

(c) The applicant shall attach:

(1) Documentation relating to the entity as required under Pda 511.04(c)(1)-(6), as applicable;
and

(2) The mooring permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or
“PDA-DPH.”

(d) If a marina, the applicant shall attach to the application:

(1) Documentation that demonstrates that the applicant meets the definition of a marina, such
as, but not limited to, the following:

a. A business brochure or a photograph of signage relating to the marina;

b. A photocopy of receipt(s) for business advertisement(s) commissioned within the
most recent 12 months prior to this application; or

¢. Evidence of membership in a business or marine-related trade assoclation, including,
but not limited to:

1. A current membership card; or

2. A letter from an officer of the association attesting to the current membership of
the applicant in the association; and

(2) An explanation of how the commercial mooring(s) for hire is used to further the purposes
of the business.

(e) The applicant, or its duly authorized officer or member, shall:
(1) Sign and certify the mooring application form; and

(2) Return the application form with the attachments specified in (c) and (d) above, as
applicable.

() Upon receipt of an application for a commercial mooring for hire by the division, the chief harbor
master or designee shall verify that:

(1) The applicant has provided all applicable information and documentation required on the
application;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 21

(2) Information pre-entered on the application by the division has not been altered in violation
of Pda 506.05, if the application is an application submitted by a current mooring permit holder;

(3) If the application is for a single commercial mooring for hire, that there is a mooring
location within the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area or at the location for
which application is made, sufficient to accommodate the maximum LOA as specified in the
application;

(4) If the application is for a collective mooring area, that there is one or more mooring
locations within the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area for which application
is made, sufficient to accommodate the maximum LOA(s) as specified in the application;

(5) The mooring permit fee is paid, provided that fees paid by check or money order shall be
made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-
DPH” and is attached to the application;

(6) The applicant, if a marina, has provided proof of bona fide commercial activity under (d)
above; -

| (7) There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 507.02; and
(8) The applicant has signed and certified the application.

(8) Upon verification of the information in (f) above, the chief harbor master or designee shall
forward the application to the division director.

(h) The division director shall review the application and prepare a report that includes a summary
of the application and a recommendation for approval or denial. If the application is for a collective
mooring area, the director shall review and make a recommendation for each mooring location proposed
on the plan. The director’s report shall be forwarded to the authority for approval or denial of the
application. The authority shall approve or deny the application in accordance with the criteria in Pda
507.02.

(i) If the applicant is granted a mooring permit under Pda 507, and meets the requirements of (f)
above, the chief harbor master or designee shall, for each individual mooring and for each mooring in a
collective mooring area:

(1) Record the permit number on the permit;
(2) Assign the mooring location;
(3) Sign and date the permit; and

(4) Mail a photocopy of the permit to the applicant at the address specified by the applicant on
the mooring permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s permanent address.

Readopt with amendment Pda 506.10, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as
follows:

Pda 506.10 Non-Revenue Mooring Permits; Waiver of Fees.

(a) Anapplicant for a non-revenue mooring permit shall obtain a non-revenue mooring application
form:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 22

(1) In person, from the division office located at 555 Market Street, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire; or

(2) By sending a request in writing, including a self-addressed, stamped envelope to the
division office at the following address:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The applicant shall provide the information and certification required on the non-revenue
mooring permit form for each mooring field, mooring subfield, nearshore area, or mooring location, as
provided in Pda 511.05(b) and (d).

(c) The applicant shall attach to the application:

(1) A copy of the current New Hampshire state tidal-registration(s) for the vessel(s) listed on
the mooring permit application; and

(2) The request for a non-revenue mooring as described in (h) below.
(d) The applicant shall:
(1) Sign and certify the mooring application form; and
(2) Return the application form with the attachments specified in (c) above.

(e) Upon receipt of an application for a non-revenue mooring permit by the division, the chief harbor
master or designee shall verify that:

(1) The applicant has provided all applicable information requested on the application;

(2) Information pre-entered on the application by the division has not been altered in violation
of Pda 506.05, if the application is an application submitted by a current mooring permit holder;

(3) A photocopy of the current New Hampshire state registration(s) is attached to the
application;

(4) The vessel information on the New Hampshire state registration is the same vessel
information provided on the application;

(5) That there is a mooring location(s) within the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore
area or at the location(s) for which application is made, sufficient to accommodate the
applicant’s vessel(s);

(6) There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 507.02; and
(7) The applicant has signed and certified the application.

(f) Within 30 business days of receipt of the application by the division, the chief harbor master or
designee shall grant or deny the application consistent with the provisions of Pda 507.02.

() If the applicant is granted a mooring permit under Pda 507, and meets the requirements of (e)
above and (h) and (i) below, the chief harbor master or designee shall:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 23

(1) Record the permit number(s) on the permit(s);
(2) Assign the mooring location(s);
(3) Sign and date the permit; and

(4) Mail a photocopy of the permit to the applicant at the address specified by the applicant on
the mooring permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s permanent address.

(h) In addition to the application, the applicant shall submit a written request to the division. There
shall be a separate written request for each mooring field, mooring subfield, nearshore area, or location for
which a mooring(s) is requested.

(1) The request submitted pursuant to (h) above shall, at a minimum, include:

(1) The location(s) of the non-revenue mooring or the mooring field, mooring subfield, or
nearshore area in which the non-revenue mooring(s) is to be located;

(2) The reason(s) a non-revenue mooring(s) is needed;
(3) The number of non-revenue mooring(s) requested;
(4) The length of time the mooring(s) is needed; and
(5) The LOA and draft of the vessel(s) to be moored.

() The request for a non-revenue mooring shall be directly related to the state agency’s statutory
duties or responsibilities.

(k) A non-revenue mooring permit shall be issued for a period of no more than one year. Waiver(s)
of mooring fees shall be considered annually for applicants under this section only upon receipt by the
division of a non-revenue mooring application and a non-revenue mooring request containing the
information required in (i)(1)-(5).

Readopt Pda 506.11, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 506.11 Temporary Seasonal Mooring Permit; Application Requirements: Processing.

(a) If a general use mooring permit holder or a shorefront property mooring permit holder makes
the mooring location available for use as a temporary seasonal mooring, the permit holder shall notify the
division in writing prior to March 1. The chief harbor master or designee shall follow the wait list
procedures in Pda 509.06(b) to determine if any person on the wait list wishes to apply for a temporary
seasonal mooring permit at the mooring location.

(b) If a commercial use mooring permit holder makes the mooring location available for use as a
temporary seasonal mooring, the permit holder shall notify the division in writing prior to March 1. The
chief harbor master or designee shall follow the wait list procedures in Pda 509.06(c) to determine if any
person on the wait list wishes to apply for a temporary seasonal mooring permit at the mooring location,
provided that only a party engaged in bona fide commercial activity as provided in Pda 506.08(b), (c), or
(d) shall qualify for a temporary seasonal mooring at the mooring location.

(¢) The chief harbor master or designee shall notify the person highest on the wait list contacted
under (a) or (b) above who expresses a timely interest in obtaining a temporary seasonal mooring permit
that the person may file a temporary seasonal mooring application for the available mooring location. At



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 24

the same time, the chief harbor master or designee shall provide the person with contact information of the
person whose mooring equipment is in place at the mooring location.

(d) Within 10 business days of the notification under (c) above, a temporary seasonal mooring
permit applicant shall complete a temporary seasonal mooring permit application.

(¢) An applicant for a temporary seasonal mooring permit for a:

(1) General use mooring shall make an application for a temporary seasonal general use
mooring in accordance with Pda 506.06(a)-(d); and

(2) Commercial use mooring shall make an application for a temporary seasonal commercial
use mooring, in accordance with Pda 506.08(a)-(f).

(f) Upon receipt by the division of a temporary seasonal mooring permit application form for a:

(1) Temporary seasonal general use mooring permit, the chief harbor master or designee shall
verify that:

a. The applicant has provided all applicable information requested on the application;

b. A photocopy of the current New Hampshire state registration is attached to the
application unless the vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law;

¢. A photograph of the vessel is attached to the application, if the vessel is not required
to be registered under New Hampshire law;

d. The vessel information on the New Hampshire state registration is the same vessel
information provided on the application, if the vessel is required to be registered under New
Hampshire law;

e. The mooring location is sufficient to accommodate the applicant’s vessel;

f. The mooring permit fee is paid, and, if paid by check or money order, is made payable
to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-DPH” and is
attached to the application;

g. There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 507.02; and
h. The applicant has signed and certified the application; and

(2) Temporary seasonal commercial use mooring permit, the chief harbor master or designee
shall verify that:

a. The applicant has provided all applicable information and documentation required on
the application;

b. A copy of the current New Hampshire commercial vessel state registration is attached
to the application;

c. The vessel information on the New Hampshire state registration is the same vessel
information provided on the application;

d. The mooring location is sufficient to accommodate the applicant’s vessel;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 25

e. The mooring permit fee is paid, provided that fees paid by check or money order shall
be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or
“PDA-DPH” and is attached to the application;

f. The applicant has provided proof of bona fide commercial activity under (b) above;
g. There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 507.02; and
h. The applicant has signed and certified the application.

(g) Within 30 business days of receipt of the application by the division, the chief harbor master or
designee shall grant or deny the application consistent with the provisions of Pda 507.02.

(h) If the applicant is granted a temporary seasonal mooring permit under Pda 507, and meets the
requirements of (f) above, the chief harbor master or designee shall:

(1) Record the permit number on the permit;
(2) Assign the mooring location;
(3) Sign and date the permit; and

(4) Mail a photocopy of the permit to the applicant at the address specified by the applicant on
the mooring permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s permanent address.

(i) If a temporary seasonal mooring permit is granted pursuant to Pda 507 between April 1 and
September 30, and the temporary seasonal mooring permit holder supplies his or her own mooring
equipment, the permit holder shall have 30 business days from the date of issuance of the mooring permit
to set the mooring equipment in accordance with Pda 510.

() A mooring permit holder who has made a mooring location available for use as a temporary
seasonal mooring shall:

(1) Not use the mooring during the time period covered by the temporary mooring permit; and

(2) Be able to make the mooring location available for use as a temporary seasonal mooring
again only after at least one mooring season has elapsed after the mooring’s use as a temporary
seasonal mooring location.

Readopt Pda 507.01 and Pda 507.02, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as follows:

PART Pda 507 GRANT OR DENIAL OF MOORING APPLICATIONS; REVOCATION OF PERMITS;
HEARINGS

Pda 507.01 Granting of Mooring Applications: Priority.

(a) If'await list exists for the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area for which a mooring
permit application is received, the division shall place a mooring permit applicant on a mooring wait list,
as provided in Pda 509.

(b) If no wait list exists for the mooring location for which a mooring permit application is made
under Pda 506.01, a mooring permit shall be granted to an applicant if:

(1) The division determines that the applicant meets the requirements for the mooring permit
for which the applicant applied under Pda 506;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 26

(2) There is a mooring location available in the requested mooring field, mooring subfield, or
nearshore area or in the requested location that is suited to the LOA and draft of the vessel;

(3) The division has not denied the application under Pda 507.02; and

(4) The applicant’s application is the earliest complete mooring application received by the
division for the requested mooring field, mooring subfield, nearshore area, or mooring location,
if more than one application for the mooring field, mooring subfield, nearshore area, or mooring
location was received by the division.

Pda 507.02 Reasons for Denial of Application.

(a) The director shall deny a mooring permit application if:

(1) The division has not received the completed application, required documentation, and
permit fee by the deadline specified in Pda 506.04;

(2) The applicant has altered any information pre-entered by the division, as prohibited under
Pda 506.05; ' '

(3) There is no available space in the requested mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore
area;

(4) There is no mooring location in the requested mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore
area or at the requested location for the applicant’s vessel in compliance with Pda 504.01(c)(1)
and (2);

(5) The applicant has not included the required mooring permit fee or, if applicable, late
application fee;

(6) The vessel cannot be provided with a mooring location in the requested mooring field,
mooring subfield, or nearshore area or at the requested location without interfering with or
impeding navigation, thus constituting a hazard to public safety;

(7) The division determines that the water depth, shoreline configuration, wind exposure,
domestic water use in the area, or other environmental conditions and effects are such that the
vessel cannot be moored in a mooring location in the requested mooring field, mooring subfield,
or nearshore area or at the requested location;

(8) The mooring cannot be located in the requested mooring field, mooring subfield, or
nearshore area or at the requested location without unreasonably interfering with recreational
uses of the water and adjacent land as described in (b) below;

(9) The applicant has not provided the required information and documentation under Pda
506.06, Pda 506.07, Pda 506.08, Pda 506.09, or Pda 506.10, for the type of permit applied for;

(10) The applicant has provided materially false information on the application form, or has
provided materially false or invalid information in any of the documentation required under
Pda 506;

(11) The applicant has failed to:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 27

a. Timely pay any fees or other costs due to the authority or the division under RSA 12-
G:42-53 or rules adopted thereunder, and such fees or other costs remain due and payable
at the time the application is filed;

b. Timely pay any fines assessed under RSA 12-G:52 or RSA 12-G:52-a, and such fine
or fines remain due and payable at the time the application is filed; or

¢. Obey any lawful order of the director, the chief harbor master, the deputy chief harbor
master, a harbor master, or an assistant harbor master, and full compliance with such
lawful order remains outstanding at the time the application is filed; or

(12) The applicant has submitted an application containing false certifications.

(b) For the purposes of (a)(8) above, a mooring location shall be considered an unreasonable
interference if it would:

(1) Interfere with a shorefront property abutter’s use of the water in front of his or her property;
(2) Pose a safety hazard to users of the state tidal waters; or
(3) Creates any other interference that would constitute a hazard or nuisance.

Readopt with amendment Pda 507.03, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as
follows:

Pda 507.03 Revocation of Mooring Permit.

(a) The director, after notice and an opportunity for a hearing, shall revoke a mooring permit for any
of the following reasons:

(1) The location of the mooring interferes with or impedes navigation, thus constituting a
hazard to public safety, and it is not possible to relocate the mooring within the mooring field,
mooring subfield, or nearshore area or near the requested location so as to remove the hazard;

(2) A shorefront property owner who applied for and received a shorefront property mooring
permit or a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit has subsequently sold the shorefront

property;
(3) The mooring was transferred for any reason other than the reasons allowed in Pda 508;

(4) The applicant has provided materially false information on the application form, or has
provided materially false or invalid information in any of the documentation required under
Pda 506;

(5) The applicant has submitted an application containing false certifications;

(6) The division determines that the water depth, shoreline configuration, wind exposure,
domestic water use in the area, or other environmental conditions and effects are such that the
location is no longer appropriate for moorings and it is not possible to relocate the mooring so
as to avoid the problem;

(7) The mooring is located in the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area or at the
requested location in a manner causing unreasonable interference with recreational uses of the
water and adjacent land as described in (b) below, and it is not possible to relocate the mooring



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 28

within the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area or near the requested location so
as to avoid the interference;

(8) The permit holder obtains a different vessel or modifies an existing vessel and fails to
comply with Pda 505.03 before attaching the different or modified vessel to the permit holder’s
mooring; ‘

(9) The permit holder failed to install a mooring buoy within the time period required under
Pda 510.01;

(10) The permit holder failed to obey any lawful order of the director, the chief harbor master,
the deputy chief harbor master, a harbor master, or an assistant harbor master;

(11) The permit holder violated any provision of:
a. RSA 12-G; or
b. Any rule adopted by the authority under RSA 12-G;

(12) The permit holder made any change in the mooring location without prior written
authorization from the division;

(13) The permit holder ceases to have any ownership interest in the vessel identified in the
permit holder’s permit;

(14) The permit holder failed to pay any fines or costs assessed under RSA 12-G relating to
vessels or moorings;

(15) The permit holder failed to mark the mooring buoy in accordance with Pda 5 10.02;
(16) The permit holder returned the permit to the division in accordance with Pda 507.05; or

(17) The permit holder did not provide the written notification to the division required under
Pda 507.05(a).

(18) The permit holder is convicted of a crime in any jurisdiction in which the mooring was
used in the furtherance of criminal activity.

(b) For the purposes of (a)(7) above, a mooring location shall be considered an unreasonable
interference if it:

(1) Interferes with a shorefront property abutter’s use of the water in front of his or her
property;

(2) Poses a safety hazard to users of the state tidal waters; or

(3) Creates any other interference that would constitute a hazard or nuisance.

Readopt Pda 507.04- Pda 508.03, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 507.04 Hearings; Notice of Denial.

(a) Any hearing required pursuant to Pda 507.03(a) shall be held by the director or designee.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 29

(b) If a mooring permit is denied, or revoked under Pda 507.03 after notice and opportunity for a
hearing, notice of the denial or revocation and the reason(s) therefore shall be sent to the applicant in writing
within 10 business days of the decision.

Pda 507.05 Written Notification and Return of Permit Required in Certain Circumstances.

(a) A mooring permit holder shall provide written notification to the division within 15 business days
of:

(1) The sale or other disposition of the vessel for which the permit has been issued;

(2) The sale of the shorefront property used to qualify for a shorefront property mooring
permit;

(3) The sale of the shorefront property used to qualify for a commercial mooring for hire
mooring permit as described in Pda 502.05(b); or

(4) The mooring permit holder’s not requiring the mooring for any reason.

(b) A person required under (a)(1) or (4) above to provide written notification to the division shall
return the permit to the division within 15 business days of the event requiring notification under (a)(1) or
(4) above.

(¢) A person required under (a)(2) and (3) above to provide written notification to the division shall
return the permit to the division within 30 business days of the sale of the qualifying shorefront property.

(d) A new mooring permit shall not be issued to the mooring permit holder within the period of time
covered by the permit required to be returned, if the holder fails to return the permit as required under (a)
above.

Pda 507.06 Removal of Equipment When Permit Revoked.

(a) When a mooring permit is revoked, the owner of the mooring shall remove the block and tackle
or other mooring equipment pursuant to Pda 510.07.

(b) If the owner of the mooring fails to remove the block and tackle or other mooring equipment
within the time required under Pda 510.07, the division shall cause the block and tackle or other mooring
equipment to be removed in accordance with Pda 510.08, at the expense of the owner.

PART Pda 508 TRANSFER OF MOORING PERMITS

Pda 508.01 Transfer of Commercial Use Mooring Permits.

(a) A commercial vessel owner may transfer his or her commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new
owner if the permit holder’s business, including the vessel for which the commercial use mooring permit(s)
was issued by the division, is sold or under a contract of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer’s submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for the same
type of business or another type of business that would qualify for a commercial use mooring
permit and all applicable documentation;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 30

(2) Payment of the commercial use mooring permit transfer fee for transfers pursuant to Pda
508.01(a), provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order shall be made payable
to “Pease Development authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-DPH;” and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer’s showing that he or she has
complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring permit.

(b) The owner of a water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.3 1(b) may transfer his or her
commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new owner if the permit holder’s business is sold or under contract
of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer’s submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for a water-
dependent business as described in Pda 502.3 1(b) and all applicable documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use water dependent business mooring permit transfer fee for
transfers pursuant to Pda 508.01(b), provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money
order shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors”
or “PDA-DPH;” and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer’s showing that he or she has
complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring permit.

(c) The division shall only consider written transfer requests made by the owner of record and
mailed or hand delivered to its office at:

Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(d) If a holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial entity for
which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.

Pda 508.02 Transfer of Commercial Mooring for Hire Mooring Permit.

(a) A holder of a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit may transfer his or her commercial
mooring for hire mooring permit(s) to a new owner if the permit holder’s business is sold or transferred,
subject to:

(1) The buyer’s submitting an application for a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit
and all applicable documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial mooring for hire mooring permit transfer fee for transfers
pursuant to Pda 508.02, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order shall
be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or PDA-
DPH;” and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer’s showing that he or she has
complied with all the requirements for a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit.

(b) The division shall only consider written transfer requests made by the owner of record and mailed
or hand delivered to its office at:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 31

Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(¢) If the holder of a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit ceases operation of the business
for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.

(d) If a shorefront property owner holding a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit as
described in Pda 502.05(b) sells the shorefront property, the commercial mooring for hire mooring permit
shall not be transferable under this section to the new owner of the property, but the new property owner
may apply for either a shorefront property mooring permit or a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit
in accordance with Pda 509.05(d).

Pda 508.03 Transfer of General Use. Shorefront Property Owner. Commercial Use. or Commercial
Mooring for Hire Mooring Permit to Surviving Spouse.

(a) Ifavessel is owned by spouses jointly with right of survivorship and passes to a surviving spouse
as a result of death, and the spouse whose name appears on a general use, shorefront property, or
commercial use mooring permit, or on a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit held by a shorefront
property owner as described in Pda 502.05(b) and granted by the division, dies during the term of the permit,
the division shall transfer the permit to the name of the surviving spouse if the conditions under (c) below
are met.

(b) If ownership of a vessel previously owned by a deceased spouse whose name appears on a general
use, shorefront property, or commercial use mooring permit, or on a commercial mooring for hire mooring
permit held by a shorefront property owner as described in Pda 502.05(b) and granted by the division,
passes by will or in accordance with the laws of intestacy to a surviving spouse, the division shall transfer
the permit to the name of the surviving spouse if the conditions under (c) below are met.

(¢) The surviving spouse shall present a written request for transfer under this section to the division
at the time that an application for an existing mooring permit under Pda 506.04 is filed with the division,
on or before the March 1 deadline. If the death occurred within 10 days before the March 1 deadline and
the surviving spouse submits the request within 10 business days after March 1, the surviving spouse shall
pay only the mooring permit application fee and no late fee.

(d) The surviving spouse shall provide the following documentation at the time of filing:
(1) The death certificate of the deceased spouse;

(2) Proof that the vessel was owned jointly by the spouses, if the vessel was owned jointly
with right of survivorship; and

(3) Either:

a. A copy of the decree of the probate court granting ownership of the vessel to the
surviving spouse, if the ownership of the vessel passed to the surviving spouse by will or
in accordance with the laws of intestacy; or



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 32

b. Evidence that the estate of the deceased spouse is in probate and that the ownership
of the vessel will pass to the surviving spouse by will or in accordance with the laws of
intestacy.
Readopt with amendment Pda 509.01, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as
follows:

PART Pda 509 MOORING WAIT LISTS
Pda 509.01 Mooring Wait Lists.

(a) When the division determines that a mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area is at
capacity, the division shall establish and maintain a mooring wait list for each mooring field, mooring
subfield, or nearshore area.

(b) Mooring wait lists shall be established for mooring fields, subfields, and nearshore areas in the
following areas:

(1) Cocheco River;
(2) Cocheco River nearshore area;
(3) Exeter Town Landing;
(4) Exeter Town Landing nearshore area;
(5) Portsmouth Harbor, including the following subfields:
a. Goat Island;
b. Goat Island nearshore area;
c. Goat Island Back Channel;
d. Goat Island Back Channel nearshore area;
e. Hart’s Cove;
f. Hart’s Cove nearshore area;
g. Peirce Island;
h. Peirce [sland nearshore area;
i. Peirce Island Back Channel;
J- Peirce Island Back Channel nearshore area;
k. Portsmouth North Mill Pond;
I. Portsmouth North Mill Pond nearshore area;
m. Portsmouth Yacht Club area;
n. Portsmouth Yacht Club nearshore area;
0. Outer Cutts Cove; and

p. Outer Cutts Cove nearshore area;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 33

(6) Great Bay;

(7) Great Bay nearshore area;

(8) Hampton, including the following subfields;
a. Area 1, in the vicinity of the boat ramp at Hampton Harbor Beach-state-park;
b. Area 1-A, the nearshore area of area 1 subfield of Hampton;

c. Area 2, extending north-west from area 1, in the tidal flats up to the area known as the
Willows;

d. Area 2-A, the nearshore area of area 2 subfield of Hampton;

e. Area3, inthe Hampton River in the vicinity of Blind Creek and Tide Mill Creek, north-
west of area 2;

f. Area 3-A, the nearshore area of area 3 subfield of Hampton;
g. Aread, in the Hampton River, north of area 3, by Nudds Canal;
h. Area 4-A, the nearshore area of area 4 subfield of Hampton;

1. Area 5, north of Great Boars Head on the oceanfront, in the vicinity of North Beach
and Plaice Cove; and

J. Area 5-A, the nearshore area of area 5 subfield of Hampton;
(9) Gosport Harbor;
(10) Gosport Harbor nearshore area;
(11) Lamprey River;
(12) Lamprey River nearshore area;
(13) Little Bay, including the following subfields;
a. Area I, in the vicinity of Upper Fox Point, just south of Fox Point;
b. Area 1-A, the nearshore area of area 1 subfield of Little Bay;
c. Area 2, the Fox Point area, east of Fox Point;
d. Area 2-A, the nearshore area of area 2 subfield of Little Bay;
e. Area 3, the Adams Point area, extending % mile north of Adams Point;
f. Area 3-A, the nearshore area of area 3 subfield of Little Bay;

g. Area 4, the Scammel Bridge area, immediately adjacent to and south of the Scammel
Bridge and including the area around Cedar Point on the west and extending to Boston
Harbor Road to the east; and

h. Area 4-A, the nearshore area of area 4 subfield of Little Bay;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 34

(14) Little Harbour;

(15) Little Harbour nearshore area;

(16) Newfields Town Landing;

(17) Newfield Town Landing nearshore area;

(18) Oyster River;

(19) Opyster River nearshore area;

(20) The following Piscataqua River areas:
a. Newington Town Landing/Patterson Lane;
b. Newington Town Landing/Patterson Lane nearshore area;
c. Bloody Point;

d. Bloody Point nearshore area;

[¢]

. Hilton Park: and

f. Hilton Park nearshore area;
(21) Rye Harbor;
(22) Rye Harbor nearshore area;
(23) Sagamore Creek;
(24) Sagamore Creek nearshore area;
(25) Seabrook; and
(26) Seabrook nearshore area.

Readopt Pda 509.02 — Pda 509.06, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 509.02 Maps of Mooring Field. Mooring Subfields. and Nearshore Areas. The division shall
maintain maps at the division office of mooring fields, mooring subfields, and nearshore areas.

Pda 509.03 Wait List Application.

(a) A person seeking to be placed on a mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area wait list
shall obtain a mooring wait list application form:

(1) In person, from the division office located at 555 Market Street, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire; or

(2) By sending a request in writing, including a self-addressed, stamped envelope to the
division office at the following address:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 35

Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The applicant shall provide the information required on the mooring wait list application form,
as provided in Pda 511.06.

(¢) The applicant shall attach to the application the mooring wait list fee, provided that fees paid in
the form of a check or a money order shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of
Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-DPH.”

Pda 509.04 Placement on Mooring Wait Lists.

(a) The division shall place the applicant’s name on the wait list or lists for the mooring field(s),
mooring subfield(s), or nearshore area(s) that the applicant has indicated in the wait list application, if the
applicant has paid the mooring wait list fee(s).

(b) No wait list applicant shall be listed more than once on a mooring wait list for a mooring field,
mooring subfield, or nearshore area. A wait list applicant may be listed in more than one subfield within a
mooring field. A wait list applicant may be listed both in a mooring field or mooring subfield and the
nearshore area of the mooring field or mooring subfield. '

(c) The applicant’s position on the wait list shall be determined by the date and time a completed
mooring application or mooring wait list application is received by the division, with the earliest received
application being placed higher on the list for the requested mooring field(s) mooring subfield(s), or
nearshore area(s), except as provided in (d) below.

(d) A shorefront property mooring permit applicant or a shorefront property owner making an
application for a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit as described in Pda 502.05(b)shall be placed
at the top of the wait list for the requested mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area that
encompasses the shorefront property mooring area of such applicant. If there is more than one shorefront
property mooring permit applicant or water-dependent business applicant for the requested mooring field,
mooring subfield, or nearshore area, placement on the wait list shall be determined by the date and time a
completed application or mooring wait list application was received by the division, the earliest received
application being placed higher on the list for the requested mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore
area. If the shorefront property owner already has a mooring, the preference granted in this paragraph shall
not apply.

Pda 509.05 Procedures for Shorefront Property Owners.

(a) If a shorefront property owner submits an application for a shorefront property owner mooring
permit or for a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit as described in Pda 502.05(b), and a mooring
location is available within the property owner’s shorefront property mooring area, the shorefront property
owner shall:

(1) If an applicant for a shorefront property mooring permit, be granted a shorefront property
mooring permit upon receipt by the division of a completed shorefront property mooring
application form and payment of the mooring permit fee; or

(2) If an applicant for a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit as described in Pda
502.05(b), be granted a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit within the shorefront
property mooring area, upon receipt by the division of a completed commercial mooring for
hire mooring permit application form and payment of the mooring permit fee.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 36

(b) If a shorefront property owner submits an application for a shorefront property mooring permit
or a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit as described in Pda 502.05(b), and a mooring location is
not available within the property owner’s shorefront property mooring area, the shorefront property owner
applicant shall be subject to wait list procedures pursuant to Pda 509.04(c).

(c) A shorefront property owner shall not hold both a shorefront property mooring permit and a
commercial mooring for hire mooring permit as described in Pda 502.05(b) at the same time relative to the
same property.

(d) The following shall apply if a shorefront property owner sells the shorefront property relative to
which a shorefront property mooring permit or a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit was issued:

(1) The mooring permit shall expire 30 days after the sale of the property;
(2) The mooring permit shall be returned to the division in accordance with Pda 507.05(c);

(3) During the 30-day period after the sale of the property, the new owner of the shorefront
property may apply for either a shorefront property mooring permit or a commercial mooring
for hire mooring permit for the existing mooring location, subject to the requirements of (a) and
(b) above; and

(4) If the new owner does not make such an application within the 30-day period, the mooring
location shall be available to the next person on the wait list, if a wait list exists for the area in
which the mooring is located.

Pda 509.06 Wait List Procedures.

(a) For purposes of this section, “written notice” means notice sent by certified mail.

(b) When a mooring location becomes available in a wait list mooring field, mooring subfield, or
nearshore area, the chief harbor master or designee shall send written notice to the first 5 persons on the
wait list for that mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area, subject to (c) below, that a mooring
location(s) might be available for the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area, and which
mooring location(s) might be available. Each person contacted shall indicate his or her interest in obtaining
a mooring permit for a mooring location identified as potentially available in the mooring field, mooring
subfield, or nearshore area within 10 business days of the receipt of written notice by the division. If the
number of moorings available exceeds the number of persons expressing an interest in a mooring, the chief
harbor master or designee shall send written notice to the next 5 persons in order of priority on the wait list,
subject to (c) below. For purposes of this paragraph, waiting lists shall be divided into groups of 5
according to placement on the wait list, and mailings shall be sent out in groups of S, or, if there are fewer
than 5 persons in a group, to each person in the group.

(c) Ifthe available mooring was used for commercial purposes by an entity that would have qualified
for a commercial use mooring permit, the following procedures shall apply:

(1) The chief harbor master or designee shall send written notice to the first person on the wait
list who has stated an intention to apply for a commercial use permit on the wait list for that
mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area, that a mooring location might be available
for the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area and which mooring location might
be available;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 37

(2) The person contacted shall indicate his or her interest in obtaining a mooring permit for the
mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area within 10 business days of the receipt of
written notice by the division;

(3) If the person contacted does not indicate an interest in obtaining a commercial use mooring
permit for the mooring location in the mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area within
the required time, the chief harbor master or designee shall notify the next person on the waitlist
for that mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area who has stated an intention to apply
for a commercial use permit, subject to the conditions as provided in (1) above; and

(4) If none of the persons who stated an intention to apply for a commercial use permit for that
mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area indicates an interest in the mooring location,
the chief harbor master or designee shall follow the procedures in (b) above and send written
notice to persons on the wait list in order of priority.

(d) The chief harbor master or designee shall notify the person highest on the wait list contacted
under (b) or (c) above who expresses an interest within the 10 business day period in obtaining a mooring
permit that the person may file a mooring application for the available mooring location. Within 10
business days of notification of permission to file the mooring application, the person shall complete an
initial mooring permit application and otherwise comply with the requirements set forth in Pda 506 for the
type of mooring permit requested.

(¢) The chief harbor master or designee shall review and process the application in accordance with
Pda 506 and Pda 507.

(D) If a mooring permit is granted pursuant to Pda 507 between April 1 and September 30, the
mooring permit holder shall have 30 days from the date of issuance of the mooring permit to set the mooring
equipment in accordance with Pda 510. If the permit is issued between October 1 and March 31, the
mooring equipment shall be set on or before May 1.

(8) Any person on a mooring wait list offered an opportunity to apply for a mooring permit pursuant
to this section, and who refuses the opportunity, shall not be offered a second opportunity to obtain a
mooring permit for 180 days from the date of refusal. Although the chief harbor master or designee shall
not offer the mooring wait list applicant an opportunity to apply for a mooring during this [80-day period,
the mooring wait list applicant shall retain his or her position on the applicable mooring wait list. If a
mooring wait list applicant refuses a second opportunity to obtain a mooring permit for the requested
mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area, the mooring wait list applicant shall be removed from
the wait list. The person’s standing on the wait list shall not be affected by the use of a temporary seasonal
mooring.

(h) A person’s name on a mooring wait list shall be removed from the list:

(1) When the mooring wait list applicant, in writing, requests the division to remove his or her
name from the list;

(2) When the mooring wait list applicant is granted a mooring permit for the mooring field,
mooring subfield, or nearshore area;

(3) If the mooring wait list applicant fails to submit a completed mooring wait list renewal
application and wait list fee or late fee in accordance with Pda 509.03 on or before the deadline
specified in Pda 506.04 or Pda 509.07; or

(4) If the mooring wait list applicant refuses 2 opportunities to obtain a mooring permit in
accordance with (g) above.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 38

Readopt Pda 509.07- Pda 509.08, effective 8-19-16 (Document # 11160), cited and to read as follows:
Pda 509.07 Mooring Wait List Renewal Applications: Rights of Surviving Spouse.

(a) Anapplicant who seeks to remain on a mooring wait list(s) shall renew his or her wait list status
annually by March 1 of each year by submitting a mooring wait list application in accordance with Pda
509.03 and payment of the wait list fee, or within 10 business days after March 1 by submitting a mooring
wait list application in accordance with Pda 509.03 and payment of the wait list late fee.

(b) If a person on a mooring wait list dies, the person’s surviving spouse may request that the name
of the surviving spouse be substituted for the deceased spouse by submitting, with the renewal application,
a written request for such substitution and a death certificate for the deceased spouse. If the death occurred
within 10 days before the March 1 deadline and the surviving spouse submits the request within 10 business
days after March 1, the surviving spouse shall pay only the mooring wait list renewal fee and no late fee.

(¢) The division shall mail a mooring wait list application form once annually on or before January
15 to each applicant on a mooring wait list, to the address specified by the applicant on the mooring wait
list application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s permanent address.

(d) If an undeliverable wait list application form is returned to the division, the division shall not
remail the form. The mooring wait list applicant shall be responsible for timely renewal of the applicant’s
wait list status without receipt of a renewal notice from the division.

Pda 509.08 Notification of Changes in Wait List Information: Surviving Spouse Procedures.

(a) In order to maintain updated information with the division, any person on a mooring wait list
shall notify the division in writing, within 30 business days of the change, of any change of wait list
information or any change of address or telephone number.

(b) If an applicant listed on a wait list dies and that person has a surviving spouse who wishes to be
substituted for the deceased spouse on the wait list, the surviving spouse shall follow the procedures set
forth in Pda 509.07(b).

Readopt Pda 510.01- Pda 510.03, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as follows:

PART Pda 510 MOORING EQUIPMENT
Pda 510.01 Mooring Buoys and Floats.

(a) Mooring buoys shall be polystyrene foam blocks or acrylonitrile butadiene styrene (ABS) type
plastic buoys. All other types of buoys shall be prohibited.

(b) All mooring buoys and floats shall be:
(1) Blue and white; or
(2) Orange.

(¢) A mooring buoy shall be installed at the permit holder’s sole expense within 30 days of the
issuance of the mooring permit, if the permit is granted between April 1 and September 30, or, if the permit
is granted between October 1 and March 31, on or before May 1.

(d) If the permit holder fails to install the mooring buoy within the designated time period, then:

(1) After notice and an opportunity for a hearing in accordance with Pda 507.03, the
division shall revoke the mooring permit;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 39

(2) The permit holder’s authorization to use the mooring shall lapse; and

(3) The mooring shall be reassigned to the next person in order of priority on the wait list for
the applicable mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area.

Pda 510.02 Display of Mooring Permit Name and Number. The mooring permit holder shall write
in permanent ink his or her last name, if an individual, or the name of the business organization, trust or
not-for-profit entity, as applicable, and the mooring permit number on the mooring buoy in letters and
numbers at least 2 inches in size above the water line, to ensure visibility.

Pda 510.03 Location of Moorings: Impeding Navigation and Endaneeringe Other Vessels Prohibited.

(a) All moorings shall be so located or relocated so that the vessels secured by them shall not impede
navigation within the tidal waters or endanger other vessels.

(b) If the chief harbor master or designee determines that any vessel is moored so as to impede
navigation or to endanger other vessels, the chief harbor master or designee shall order the owner of the .
mooring to take steps to prevent the impeding of navigation or endangering of other vessels, including, but
not limited to:

(1) Shortening the scope of the mooring lines;
(2) Using an additional mooring and mooring lines; or
(3) Removing and reestablishing the mooring.

(¢) Any person ordered to remove and reestablish his or her mooring by the chief harbor master or
designee in accordance with (b) above shall remove the mooring within 48 hours after the receipt of such
order. However, if the chief harbor master or designee determines that an emergency exists requiring
immediate action in order to prevent personal injury or damage to property, the chief harbor master or
designee shall cause the mooring to be removed and relocated, or any vessel attached to the mooring to be
removed and moored elsewhere.

(d) Any sunken or partly sunken vessel shall be repaired or removed within 48 hours. If the chief
harbor master or designee determines that the vessel poses a threat or hazard to navigation or safety, the
vessel shall be repaired or removed immediately.

(e) If the vessel is not repaired or removed in accordance with (d) above, it shall be removed at the
direction of the chief harbor master or designee at the owner’s expense.

Readopt with amendment Pda 510.04 and Pda 510.05, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and
to read as follows:

Pda 510.04 Moving or Interfering With Moorings. Except by direction of the chief harbor master or
designee as provided in Pda 510.03 ex-Pda-510-05, no person:

(a) Shall move or interfere with any mooring in the state tidal waters; and

(b) Other than the owner of a vessel or the owner’s designee, shall move or interfere with any moored
vessel in the state tidal waters.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 40

Pda 510.05 Safety and Inspeetion Placement of Moorings. 2

£a) Thao sainiussies oion smmaceina chall g e ctatad 1o Taobla SO0 1 A Aicimasises Ao i o Qf,\ﬂ,lq_..,]s 2

R A I OGIIT ST AT T S o O o orate a1 oS SNy YO oot = EiEter ATy

uplece tho ~hiaf bavlhase weoctor ae docicma detesntiiume tlanta d Bty st it caroarn: fass 4+l
ML IDT VIS VIV LAava DU TaoTerT Ay MVUADAA-V MRV WLLILIAGN DT VITWL G il AVl iy oIy AAA\JUAALLb Anr aa VVUUMLJ i il

g_a_f_'@%, aftha vacoal T4, abhin€lhnehae mmactar ae dacicmas maloac conk o Aatasmimatinm Lo or g alaall £314
S&fe =55 +

1 it TP I IR O T IR T OT Sl oig it T an s sHen S R s r =t s T e < TOOSTITTT

o tha eoncane Fre tha dodoemsiontsnm and wlons thio ctatarmaant An Fila woith tlha

o _xuritton cftatonmansat o crnscdi
- VISPV LANVGROUTIO TU1T s ottt ang r/A»‘v\- VAERW VLA RWALAWIAY NFLIL LAAw TTAVAA CLAW

TIAAeto il JrO e At v Ait &

(a) —The division shall issue a mooring for a particular mooring location. It shall be the
responsibility of the mooring permit holder to install and maintain moorine equipment that will ensure that
the assigned vessel and mooring equipment remain on station at the permitted location. Due consideration
must be taken for the prevailing conditions existing at the permitted location including the nature of the
seabed, storms. wind. waves, tides. currents, wash and the construction and size of the vessel.

(b) All mooring bleeks equipment and related gear shall be maintained in a safe condition. Badly
worn or corroded shackles, eyebolts, blocks, chains, pennants, or related equipment shall be replaced.

(o) The ohiafbarlow vaactor ar dacionan cball Sncmont and annenus anal maaceioo s ta tha faam af
v/ A 1l WwITINT Tl W PR § L Tu g A g \o\u-onlvb [SIeT=ouy Allur’wvv AR “rlr‘u ¥ % wetw il lAA/ IR llAO l./x P AW S A vy VALEANT UL

e nlaopamant a4 acciirs cnmcmlisman il Lo LN AL tbis continn Tha alioaf bioelie svancboe Ar dacigmas oliall
Fy T yld“’IAlVAL\' v MO Bl V\JAAXIJAA‘««LAVV TY Avis o/ \A\/ wiTEAAaT JOUTTOUTIN K AL WiAAwa AAAL W Wi AlluUTel OUr “\IUAOAIVV WAACLTY

arranco o cnbhoouiant tncmantinmla) at cosnls 41mand o) ae tha ehiafbouli v vnctow ne docioman dotoeivman lhaoad
wlluilcv L= Jv-vJ_v‘-iM»'AAv KAAUIJ_UVUA\JLL\ / AV VWAL VARAX N T e N SIS VALY LT UUT IO viITUT \.&vulcl;vv “v-vl;;l-nAvu, T

an tha ooo cnpmditi o A s AL thn s aseian o or anyz ssowting thowa AL tlint tlg wnnnsine saiobt wa lamcas o
A" 2 S IS ¥ L= ub\r7 MU T O AT oIy T LLAD ~x uLAJ | s levi\-\Il) VLATAL VRS ALA\IUTAAlb AA]LOKAL L

adeauateThe mogrinamiabt na lomoar bo adoondn 200 falle o onies Lloales thanm sat £ailo fo mmenebor carisle
L2 5=4 \1\4“4 AT RAATW ll.‘.c AXXAOAAv AXNT AVALDvA L= w‘lvvlbi\OLv Ta A% TITTy R OALATT AAnblj WRINAAL LA T Awklv, v v\/llAIJLJ TY LoLL
any nravicion ~F DA S00 v o dotasinwntiad A sanmee Ll-ole thom mot oo dotasinuntad 4 crinde o docean 4land
“AAJ rl‘\_l TAVAVILT Vi T oan T oV Ut WL NAS v IS s Y A2 S vy o=y AAA-.vAJ VAARITIIUN, IIRNT AW LWR 1 A AN WA Juawal Ue \Av&lvv (g wivay

i oo theant ne wntonmtinl dlismnnd £ snsricentsarm Ao PECE] 2N PPDAPY YU
“raAN XIT R=Z Y AI.AO T LY £229 r t.lv uuu AL LAl WAt Lo ALY AOMLAUAA R lJ\-‘vLAV L)\AA.VI-J_.

() T ap tncmontion of 0 cnoneing fo vommacted b tho abiof hoslas manotos me dacdcnan Anscuant o £a)
S AT Pl T a O TS O S o e Ut E Oy TRt CHer RS o masier or gesionee pussuant to 1 o
=7 I3 =) 1 J =) I Sz

above the maarine cuysas cball ar tho wonoeing nmade onln cvearnes and oo divactad b, tha ohiof ol o
BV TN S OO T OISy AU O iy O el oo OTe P TICTTROG TR Wt TR Oy T Tt oar oot

v Ar docioea 14 -
3 —EC5ER 3 5

1) Doton tho ontive manowing fenme tho sirnfos S inoranting by 4o abhiaf hinalin smncdpos av docicaoo:
\t/ A LUIR LBIXUE’

ANION VIS ~ ALAV\ILIAKO A LlLA Vilw TTMLwL L ll‘Jr/vvtl‘JAl VJ VITNT WIlaw 1atWA U WUa rlnmgev o vl uavYyT
L WM ithie 20 doe of vooaiuioo o vumitton vosuinct Fenan thio ~biaf Loel oo vnoban ae dociicmne Sas o
\A-r/ TV AVALALA o A “""J ARSI NS 2 A2 N1 AALD L ERAR S 152 T Av&lmvuv AU WIAN WTITW A LAV, U n RLALt LS R A \A\/u(bkl'\‘\l AT NALT

mgnactignurcuant to thic aubaornoeanb ool it o samoud t0 the diiclion Fenm o divas holdivgoalid
S S S PR S S TS ST PRI R ST AP, SRuiie e o p ot tro e GV ISiS e - eiver noingavand

gartifiogtiong Lm0 connonigad dining Aecamicaticm oo docrwbod i (A boloss, npwtifiring that s
WA CVILINVIAVIAUTL 1A v lew bAAL‘_A\I\‘ LIS XDWLALLWUAVIA’ M WAV w R AW W e d1d A/ L=y Thy v\-A\rllJ A L2\ T g g

o Py T T T T Y P a Ry camaliconra mavcviant +40 LIV alhavie chall mat anccdbiterda o
h =4 4 AATAVMIONT Ul TN UTIS YL T VITITITTOTI OO \/V(l&r/AAleAv r“lu““‘A‘r L34 \M/\_/ AT A e S SV S Y S VL T v g e Ly e - g n ey e o

dafonca 1m anxr meancadine AL tha diviioiney ne addlenwite i doe DAn 07 44 sninlio o samcseime mawmait 1L tlan
e L w R AT LRX wl;] rA\)b\r‘r\lA.;b A WAL RALY ATJAT1a WL wh-lavAA'LJ L RS A I G A VA Y AR ALA\J\J;XXAD P LRSS 4 vy § =)

chiof harbhoe waocfar ae docicmas oo vononm 4 bolicus ot o falon A inpneant anvtifinating hao laaon
SMIOAVET TN O TR ATLIAUYST AV Y MVULbAgV‘ FY LIS A W e Ly g s SRR Y W TAIRAL M Avadu Ly LAV UVLL ™Y SwWiviilweivaAv e Alviy oo oIT

cubuaittod i tha dicioing saieciinnt f0 LAV alhiass tha ahiof Lol manctar e dacionas oliall ~Awdos nﬁe_i_a
SwoITea—

VO M VAAUIT PRI CTENIITIOI (O (& ) MU U T oy vt T Lot OuUT Thoeser o< SIS YUY Ul avly Tl E

surittan nating da dhg maoosdo s wpeonit baddore am incmontinmg miircsinnt tn ovileimarn censads LAV 1N Al
TITAMIWIT IIUCIVY VU viie rauoury .;;D IJVAAAAA» llJvaA’ LT AA-utJv\«\«AVXA tzmlv\-tunlv CAYARSA =Y yw;dolur}ll \\A/\L/ MUY Wy

(£ E‘,\r

snacec af LIV abings o connonizad divine arcanioatise cbhall fealod
IO e

B .
TSVSYT = g T e oy Toie, L=1=1=r
PUTETS TN =) SoT vy o RS v A oy D VL oeALliAAvAU A TR LT KL =

2 wha Cabin~le Totapnatinmal /QCT.

L A s e e e S S ey

3\ Natinmal Acoaniatime ~F T lindomsintar Tnatmantina FANTAT T\,
= iy

RIIUTIwE 1 RO 0 U v IRtaUil UL Uil R i At R

{AN v,\u“nhn,\“v O hictina Accnntatine VAT A .
T

BRI e e v e e




Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 41

JaeAY Intarnational Accaniating oFf N, nv\rl TQ,\L.n mll n iorc TANITTY .

V7] AT AU O L o oUTIntITT Ul T o oG oo TS [T e =g

(g¢c) Each mooring shall utilize buoys that are visible at all times.

VS T W SOV TR wApuns DUV DU o PRSI 1 P pcoala o 30l ciintares chinll g ae cpt £ovtly ian
\AL/ LVIATL L OVRTINI OO0 LUk snavwrT ln;c VAWINAWY W Uww ol v Ve oo~ Ay id VARSI L FT s Rw AL JLlACALL W ) Dwe LUE VAL KT
Tahle 500 1 SN Ao neing Crandands

VVVVV YRR 60 TS Teian a0

Eensth-Overall Blocl We; b
o Block Weishy

nrl«,\nf 1 5o 4 1.9.% 8@0

il
2
:

-
)
-
%
3
%
>

-
)

+

to looa +1 12

OTITY S~ O LA

:
:

:
%%%%%%%%E
;

’E
:

£
ttt%

J

L3N Dapinoe mmnasimo tonllo oo wnmiitead ta D,lq SINNT ned i Fo) e d 7 alaays and N amd (D ol s,

G PRI OIS ImTIN T A TI T oo =9 TOTTT BRI I (5] iksA \Aiy NN oS U OOy

Sl-mll hao vtilizad ¢ vaccale ndorintal, at thale mmaneinas Céasemac  vard

1 fidac oueronie nad
BT O WO oot o Ot oosTioow S e A o oA e v s CUTTINR GO oot 5

TIOy oaiu

G_d) Maoagringe nanaante chall haoe o thicablo nnd choll o cnlinad subioes wasma amd aliale P——

IVAVOUTAITS T PYOIIGINRT Olavil vy v & winiioie Gila onar oo B AR A S S i P =2 v Y v 4 A

Pennants shall not be over 12°. The length of a pennant shall be measured from the pomt of attachment on
the mooring ball to the first point of contact on the vessel. Eachpennantshallhavee

nann

peonant Paooes F=3
A ALl ahaine Lonllos avaobielee aed wodotod Tiasds Mare ahall 1.. Lot dicomod solinmizad Qlaablac
\ ~7 + 230 VIA“ALAJ’ Jll“\rA\Avu’ =~ Tt lwu, CALAINA LAV NS 1I0AA WA TY LR W LAteR AN~ \JArlrw\A OWAF“AAAL\«\“ AN AT

aholl ba viiend $40 smenyamt thhia st fnis lhanl imo At
SRS O RSSO P S S PR O SaeHE g S

daor mavaceanb (N obhall g geamiod ey 4la

B S e Y A iy ST =2y s A 0 2

(N A “.n“, 2 £ odivictmmante 4 thio saimi;arize ctamdand
i} L x v L S S vy w‘l‘)(—»d‘.lnA AAVL VWS AR LI AXAAL AAAVALLL JWAARANATAY

ghief bockhas mastar xwbawn o caaawine boldoe eonuacds o cunivas i umiting ged tho obiof Lovbioe conotan
LNOVTI IR T U001 oo AR 22 S R % AA‘\JJ“X‘D AAANAWR Av\,lv- AT TTeax v &X S ALY ) MAAANE UIEW watiwa lAwE U U uxuu;w‘r

onnoidae $lao 1

SN AT AT )

oftha manving tha waavomaont ~Cibo £330 and nwa condisiame cmanifin ta tha nean that aniald acsife, o ""’:"e'F
Canist oy

TIOASTIOTTIN S, ROV eent TSI AR e eSS e s e e s ey e ey

(e) If the requested location for a mooring permit is in a special aquatic site as defined in the Army
Corp of Engineers Programmatic General Permit. then no mooring permit shall be issued unless the
equipment used is designed to provide the least possible impact upon the sensitive nature of the location.




Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 42

Readopt Pda 510.06 - Pda 510.07, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 510.06 Removal of Mooring Block and Tackle or Other Mooring Equipment. If a mooring
permit is revoked, the division shall notify the mooring permit holder in writing to remove the mooring
block and tackle or other mooring equipment as provided in Pda 507.06 within 10 business days of the
receipt of notice from the division.

Pda 510.07 Failure to Remove Mooring Block and Tackle or Other Mooring Eauipment. If a
mooring permit holder fails to remove the mooring block and tackle or other mooring equipment in
accordance with Pda 510.06, the division shall cause the block and tackle or other mooring equipment to
be removed. Any fees incurred as a result of the division’s removal of the block and tackle or other mooring
equipment shall be the responsibility of the mooring permit holder.

Readopt with amendment Pda 511.01 — Pda 511.05, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to
read as follows:

PART Pda 511 FORMS

Pda 511.01 General Use Mooring Permit Application Form.

(a) Each person seeking a general use mooring permit or temporary seasonal general use mooring
permit as provided in Pda 506.11(e)(1) shall complete a general use mooring application form provided by
the division and deliver or mail the completed application to:

Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The mooring permit application form shall require the following information:
(1) The applicant’s full legal name;
(2) The applicant’s permanent address, including:
a. Street and number;

b. City or town;

c. State; and

d. Zip code;
(E)—Theapplicant’s summer addressineluding dates of summeraddressif the-summeraddress
=

(43) The applicant’s mailing address, if different from the permanent address;

(54) Which address the applicant requests be used as the correspondence address by the
division, if different from the permanent address;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 43

(65) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:
a. Permanent telephone number;

b. Emergency telephone number;

e Summartalonbons ovvnbiar (0 B nnt fens oasan ot tolamle s ases b and
™. ~SALIAITIwT vv-vr.Alev Alwlltvvl, AL NAN AN Wiy AL LI FVAAAXMIIVAAV 9 Avk.'llv‘l‘r AA\"AAI\/VI, WA

dc. Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;
(#6) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;
(87) The following information pertaining to the vessel:

a. Vessel name;

b. New Hampshire state registration number, unless the vessel is not required to be
registered under New Hampshire law;

c. Vessel LOA;
d. Vessel draft;
e. Vessel color; and

f. Type of vessel;

O\ Data aflact tocmarting af tlao samm s oo
"/ g =g a—y T e o AAAUl.Iv‘a»A\/AA Aviaw LT lllb’

310) Waiaht nad dgren afimaneias blaal 1€ qimalicalda. and
N v/ LA \-’AOLA\- [(ZZsrwy "J t/v WA LA LAAD LAYy X “tJtJAL\/uU,\\I, CATINT
£11) Tha wenmacod Ae acciotinae lonnnting ofthaa P P
LNE l/ A Thw rIA vt}vu_\'ﬂ Ly 'vAAlv‘vllAb AU RALIUET UL viiw (LiUvT All&-

(c) The applicant shall attach:

(1) A copy of the current New Hampshire state registration for the vessel listed on the mooring
permit application, unless the vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law;

(2) If the'vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law, a photograph of the
vessel; and

(3) The mooring permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or
“PDA-DPH.”

(d) The form shall contain the following certification language:

(1) “I hereby certify that I am an owner in full or in part of the vessel described in this
application;”

(2) If no New Hampshire state registration number is provided for the vessel: “I hereby certify
that the vessel described in this application is not required to be registered under New
Hampshire law;”

(3) “I hereby certify that I have read the mooring rules in Pda 500 applicable to the type of
mooring for which [ am applying and that I will comply with such rules;”



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 44

(4) “Lhereby certify that I release and indemnify Pease Development Authority and hold Pease
Development Authority harmless from any and all claims or liability which may arise on
account of the use of the mooring;”

(5) If the application is for a temporary seasonal mooring permit: “I hereby certify that if I
enter into an agreement with the mooring permit holder to use the mooring equipment presently
located at the mooring site, I acknowledge that the mooring equipment is not owned or
maintained by the Pease Development Authority and that the Pease Development Authority
makes no representation as to the condition of the mooring equipment or its suitability for my
intended use;” and

(6) “I hereby certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the
best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that my mooring
permit or placement on a mooring wait list may be withdrawn by the Pease Development
Authority for submitting false statements or information or omitting required statements or
information.”

(¢) The applicant shall sign and date the application.

Pda 511.02 Shorefront Property Owner Mooring Permit Application Form.

(a) Each person seeking a shorefront property owner mooring permit shall complete an individual or
business shorefront property owner mooring application form provided by the division and deliver or mail
the completed application to:

Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The mooring permit application form shall require the following information:
(1) The applicant’s full legal name:

(2) The applicant’s permanent address, including:

a. Street and number;

b. City or town;

c. State; and

d. Zip code;
) Tha annlicantds cymsaoe addeace € qualioobly tnaliding datoe AFf ciimamean addeace 18 tha
&= SP P roai oot et aa eSS appricac:e SHRETHER S et o SENTReT as& eSS he

(43) The applicant’s mailing address, if different from the permanent address;

(54) Which address the applicant requests be used as the correspondence address by the
division, if different from the permanent address;

(65) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 45

a. Permanent telephone number;
b. Business telephone number, if applicable;
c. Business fax number, if the applicant has a business fax number;

d. Emergency telephone number; and

a  Shaaane falomlinns virsnleae I qalinallda awd iF A:ffnvnnt Frnn vommnnont folonbhams
S~ AL LR AL wvAvrl AAAAAAAAAAAA U‘r;, X “r/tJ vvvvvv \r, AN La MIL AT WOV L § ey kJV‘ALAMALVllI« UVL\/[—/IAUA]\/

nwmberand

fe. Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;
(#6) The applicant’s contact person, if applicable, and the best way to contact that person;
(87) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;
(98) The following information pertaining to the vessel:

a. Vessel name;

b. New Hampshire state registration number, unless the vessel is not required to be
registered under New Hampshire law;

¢. Vessel LOA;
d. Vessel draft;
e. Vessel color; and

f. Type of vessel,

Natn ~Flact tompmarnttinm A dlan san s

X T ST IO P e CTIUT O S Ta o6t

33N WM aiobt e d tema A€ol Talanle i€ ammlinalada. amd
AN LA \rlbl;\- LA Y VATnad VAXAXD LS A=A A TR ¥ S wIJlJAA\d'R'Ul\J’ “Iivy
L12Y Tho aramacod A avictimes loanaticm Af tHhao samcsime
CXA=F ESE L P* \lrl\_lu\rw X vAxAuLAA;D ATUNIUTL UL viiw tnourT ‘I'bv

(¢) For an initial application for a shorefront property mooring, the applicant shall attach:

(1) A copy of the current New Hampshire state registration for the vessel listed on the mooring
permit application, unless the vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law;

(2) If the vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law, a photograph of the
vessel;

(3) A copy from the appropriate county registry of deeds of the deed for the shorefront property
containing the book and page number for the recorded deed:;

(4) A copy of the most recent property tax bill for the shorefront property;

(5) A copy of the portion of the tax map of the municipality in which the shorefront property
is located, including the property tax map number and lot number;

(6) For every trust, business organization, or not-for-profit entity except a sole proprietorship:

a. A statement describing whether the organization, entity or trust is organized on a profit
or nonprofit basis and whether it is:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 46

1. A partnership, including type of partnership;

2. A corporation;

3. A limited liability company;

4. A trust, including type of trust;

5. An association; or,

6. Another entity, including a description of such entity’s organizational structure.

b. A list of its directors, officers, partners, managers, trustees or members, as applicable;
and

¢. A description of its purpose;

(7) For every business organization, or incorporated not-for-profit entity, except a sole
proprietorship or general partnership, proof of authorization from the secretary of state to do
business in New Hampshire;

(8) For every trust, unincorporated not-for-profit entity, and unincorporated business
organization including, but not limited to, partnerships and unincorporated associations, a copy
of its governing instrument(s); and

(9) The mooring permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or
“PDA-DPH.”

(d) An applicant who is reapplying for an existing shorefront property mooring under Pda 506.04
shall attach to the application:

(1) A copy of the current New Hampshire state registration for the vessel listed on the mooring
permit application, unless the vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law;

(2) Ifthe vessel is not required to be registered under New Hampshire law, a photograph of the
vessel;

(3) A copy of the most recent property tax bill for the shorefront property;

(4) Documentation relating to the organizational structure of the applicant, if the applicant is
not an individual, as required under Pda 511.02(c)(6), (7), and (8), as applicable; and

(5) The mooring permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or
“PDA-DPH.”

(¢) The form shall contain the following certification language:

(1) If the vessel owner is an individual: “I hereby certify that [ am an owner in full or in part
of the vessel described in this application;”

(2) If the vessel owner is other than an individual: “I hereby certify that the business
organization, not-for-profit entity, or trust named as the applicant in this mooring permit



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 47

application is the owner in full or in part of the vessel described in this application. [ also certify
that [ am duly authorized on behalf of the applicant to make the foregoing certifications;”

(3) If no New Hampshire state registration number is provided for the vessel: “I hereby certify
that the vessel described in this application is not required to be registered under New
Hampshire law;”

(4) “1 hereby certify that I, or the business organization, not-for-profit entity, or trust that [
represent, release and indemnify Pease Development Authority and hold Pease Development
Authority harmless from any and all claims or liability which may arise on account of the use
of the mooring;” and

(5) “I hereby certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the
best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that my mooring
permit or placement on a mooring wait list may be withdrawn by the Pease Development
Authority for submitting false statements or information or omitting required statements or
information.”

(f) The form shall require that, if the application is a reapplication for an existing shorefront property
owner mooring, the applicant shall certify, in addition to the certifications required under (e) above, that:

(1) He or she remains an owner of the shorefront property described in the attached tax bill;
and

(2) The mooring described in the application is located in the shorefront property mooring area
of the shorefront property described in the attached tax bill.

(g) The applicant shall sign and date the application.

Pda 511.03 Commercial Use Mooring Permit Application Form.

(a) Each person seeking a commercial use mooring permit or temporary seasonal commercial use
mooring permit as provided in Pda 506.11(e)(2) shall complete a commercial use mooring permit
application form provided by the division and deliver or mail the completed application to:

Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The mooring permit application form shall require the following information:
(1) The applicant’s full legal name:
(2) The name and address of the applicant’s business;
(3) The name of a business contact person and the best way to contact that person;
(4) The applicant’s mailing address, if different from the permanent address;

(5) Whether the business is a fishing, charter, or water-dependent business;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 48

(6) Which address the applicant requests be used as the correspondence address by the division,
if different from the permanent address;

(7) The applicant’s type of business organization;
(8) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:

a. Business telephone number;

b. Home telephone number;

c. Business fax number, if the applicant has a business fax number;

d. Emergency telephone number; and

e. Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;
(9) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;
(10) The following information pertaining to the vessel:

a. Vessel name;

b. New Hampshire state registration number;

¢. Vessel LOA,;

d. Vessel draft;

e. Vessel color; and

f. Type of vessel, including whether the vessel is a fishing or charter vessel;

\ / =

0N oot nmd boma A€ cnnmting Wlaal € awalinnlala. nmd
U= T g e pe o OO TR S SOOI T P PHSESe 8RS
(1Y Tha e A ar pvtotiana lanatinm AL il cannseton o
o T nC pTopoSsea- O eNSTs Do sanoi ot e TaeeHs

(c) The applicant shall attach:

(1) A photocopy of the current New Hampshire state registration for the commercial vessel
listed on the mooring permit application;

(2) For every business organization, except a sole proprietorship:
a. A statement describing whether the organization is:
1. A partnership, including type of partnership;
2. A corporation;
3. A limited liability company;
4. A trust, including type of trust;

5. An association; or,



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 49

6. Another entity, including a description of such entity’s organizational structure.

b. A list of its directors, officers, partners, managers, trustees or members, as applicable;
and

¢. A description of its purpose;

(3) For every business organization, except a sole proprietorship or general partnership, proof
of authorization from the secretary of state to do business in New Hampshire;

(4) For every trust and unincorporated business organization including, but not limited to,
partnerships and unincorporated associations, a copy of its governing instrument(s);

(5) If the business organization is a sole proprietor doing business in this state under any other
name than his own, a partnership, association, or any other entity required to register a trade
name with the New Hampshire secretary of state pursuant to RSA 349:1, a copy of the
certificate of trade name issued by the secretary of state;

(6) If the applicant is engaged in commercial fishing:

a. A photocopy of the New Hampshire fish and game saltwater fishing license or New
Hampshire fish and game commercial lobster license of the applicant or, if the applicant
is a business entity, of at least one officer or one member of the business entity; and

b. Documentary evidence of the commercial sales of marine species for the prior
calendar year, unless the business is starting up in the year of application;

(7) If the applicant operates a charter boat:

a. A photocopy of the US Coast Guard Captain’s license of the applicant, or, if the
applicant is a business entity, of at least one officer, member, or employee of the business
entity, for the type and size of vessel of the applicant; and

b. A minimum of 2 items of business identification from the following list:
1. A business brochure;

2. A photocopy of the passenger manifest or log book for the most recent month
prior to the application;

3. A photocopy of receipt(s) for business advertisement(s) commissioned within
the most recent 12 months prior to this application; and

4. Evidence of membership in a business or marine-related trade association,
including, but not limited to:

(i) A current membership card; or

(i) A letter from an officer of the association attesting to the current
membership of the applicant in the association;

(8) If the applicant is a water-dependent business, a minimum of 2 items of business
identification from the following list:

a. A business brochure;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 50

b. A photocopy of receipt(s) for business advertisement(s) commissioned within the most
recent 12 months prior to this application; and

¢. Evidence of membership in a business or marine-related trade association, including,
but not limited to:

1. A current membership card; or

2. A letter from an officer of the association attesting to the current membership of
the applicant in the association;

(9) If the applicant is a water-dependent business as defined in Pda 502.31(a), an explanation
of how the commercial vessel is used to further the purposes of the business;

(10) If the applicant is a water-dependent business as defined in Pda 502.31(b), an explanation
of how the commercial use mooring is used to further the purposes of the business; and

(11) The mooring permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors™ or
“PDA-DPH.” '

(d) The form shall contain the following certification language:

(1) If the vessel owner is other than an individual: “I hereby certify that the applicant uses the
vessel described in this application primarily for commercial purposes and that such vessel is
not used for noncommercial use for more than 14 days cumulatively during the period from
April 1 to March 31. Talso certify that I am duly authorized on behalf of the applicant to make
the foregoing certification;”

(2) If the vessel owner is an individual: “I hereby certify that I use the vessel described in this
application primarily for commercial purposes and that such vessel is not used for
noncommercial use for more than 14 days cumulatively during the period from April 1 to March
317

(3) “I hereby certify that I, or the business organization that [ represent, release and indemnify
Pease Development Authority and hold Pease Development Authority harmless from any and
all claims or liability which may arise on account of the use of the mooring;”

(4) If the application is for a temporary seasonal mooring permit: “I hereby certify that if I, or
the business organization that I represent, enters into an agreement with the mooring permit
holder to use the mooring equipment presently located at the mooring site, I acknowledge that
the mooring equipment is not owned or maintained by the Pease Development Authority and
that the Pease Development Authority makes no representation as to the condition of the
mooring equipment or its suitability for my intended use;” and

(5) “I hereby certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the
best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that my mooring
permit or placement on a mooring wait list may be withdrawn by the Pease Development
Authority for submitting false statements or information or omitting required statements or
information.”

(e) The applicant shall sign and date the application.

Pda 511.04 Commercial Mooring For Hire Mooring Permit Application Form.




Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 51

(a) Each person seeking a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit shall complete an application
form provided by the division and deliver or mail the completed application to:

Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The mooring permit application form shall require the following information:
(1) The applicant’s full legal name:
(2) The name and address of the applicant’s business;
(3) The name of a business contact person and the best way to contact that person;
(4) The applicant’s mailing address, if different from the permanent address;
(5) The organizational structure of the applicant;
(6) A description of the nature of the business;

(7) Which address the applicant requests be used as the correspondence address by the division,
if different from the permanent address;

(8) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:

a. Business telephone number;

b. Home telephone number;

¢. Business fax number, if the applicant has a business fax number;

d. Emergency telephone number; and

e. Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;
(9) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;

(10) If the applicant is a shorefront property owner making an initial application for a
commercial mooring for hire mooring permit:

a. A copy from the appropriate county registry of deeds of the deed for the shorefront
property containing the book and page number for the recorded deed;

b. A copy of the most recent property tax bill for the shorefront property; and

¢. A copy of the portion of the tax map of the municipality in which the shorefront
property is located, including the property tax map number and lot number;

(11) If the applicant is a shorefront property owner making a reapplication for a commercial
mooring for hire mooring permit, a copy of the most recent property tax bill for the shorefront

property;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 52

(12) If the applicant is a marina:
a. A description of the access to the water and parking facilities; and

b. An explanation of the terms and conditions under which the marina is open to the general
public;

(13) For a collective mooring area:

a. A collective mooring area plan, showing the proposed or existing location of each
individual mooring in the area and the distance between each mooring location;

b. The maximum LOA to be allowed for each individual mooring location;

€
d—The waicht aod vune of wooouine bloals meanacad s Lo oot oo oot o each-individual
ETRe WIS ARG TYPe- o NooHRE SioeKpropeseateseset T G

e nnntinme and

(14) For each mooring proposed to be set or existing outside a collective mooring area:
a. The proposed or existing location of the mooring;

b. The maximum LOA to be allowed for the mooring;

o Nata A\C‘In,«-i nnnnn +ion ,-\L‘LL,,‘ mannvino: ol

T IO IR ST p e o ot RO TR STane
d_Tho vwaiaht and fomp AF vnaseing blaal, wencoaced 0 o cat me cnt £ae tha w.,\,,,. no
S A RN v~vADAAb AL INA V) lJv fore LILVULAA‘D ("2 AA 3 rll\./rvuv\-‘ U UWT Uwe Ul Ow v ITOUT L2 RS ¥ ¥ pwp vy

(c) The applicant shall attach:

(1) If a marina, documentation that demonstrates that the appllcant meets the definition of a
marina, such as, but not limited to, the following:

a. A business brochure or a photograph of signage relating to the marina;

b. A photocopy of receipt(s) for business advertisement(s) commissioned within the most
recent 12 months prior to this application; or

¢. Evidence of membership in a business or marine-related trade association, including,
but not limited to:

1. A current membership card; or

2. A letter from an officer of the association attesting to the current membership of
the applicant in the association;

(2) For every business organization, except a sole proprietorship:
a. A statement describing whether the organization is:
1. A partnership, including type of partnership;
2. A corporation;

3. A limited liability company;



Initial Proposai-Annotated 3-14-19 53

4. A trust, including type of trust;
5. An association; or,
6. Another entity, including a description of such entity’s organizational structure.

b. A list of its directors, officers, partners, managers, trustees or members, as applicable;
and

c. A description of its purpose;

(3) For every business organization, except a sole proprietorship or general partnership, proof
of authorization from the secretary of state to do business in New Hampshire;

(4) For every trust and unincorporated business organization including, but not limited to,
partnerships and unincorporated associations, a copy of its governing instrument(s);

(5) If the business organization is a sole proprietor doing business in this state under any other
name than his own, a partnership, association, or any other entity required to register a trade
name with the New Hampshire secretary of state pursuant to RSA 349:1, a copy of the
certificate of trade name issued by the secretary of state;

(6) If the applicant is a condominium unit owners’ association, a photocopy of the
condominium’s declaration and bylaws as recorded in the registry of deeds;

(7) An explanation of how the commercial mooring(s) for hire is or will be used to further the
purposes of the business; and

(8) The mooring permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or
“PDA-DPH.”

(d) The form shall contain the following certification language:

(1) “I hereby certify that I, or the business organization that [ represent, release and indemnify
Pease Development Authority and hold Pease Development Authority harmless from any and
all claims or liability which may arise on account of the use of the mooring(s);” and

(2) “T hereby certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the
best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that my mooring
permit or placement on a mooring wait list may be withdrawn by the Pease Development
Authority for submitting false statements or information or omitting required statements or
information.”

(e) A shorefront property owner making a reapplication for a commercial mooring for hire mooring
permit shall certify, in addition to the certification required under (d) above, that:

(1) He or she is an owner of the shorefront property described in the attached tax bill; and

(2) The mooring described in the application is located in the shorefront property mooring area
of the shorefront property described in the attached tax bill.

(f) The applicant shall sign and date the application.

Pda 511.05 Non-Revenue Mooring Permit Application Form.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 54

(a) Each applicant seeking a non-revenue mooring permit shall complete a non-revenue mooring
application form provided by the division and deliver or mail the completed application to:

Deliver To; Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The mooring permit application form shall require the following information:
(1) The applicant’s full legal name;

(2) The applicant’s permanent address, including:

™

. Street and number;
b. City or town;
c. State; and
d. Zip code;
(3) The applicant’s mailing address, if different from the permanent address;

(4) Which address the applicant requests be used as the correspondence address by the division,
if different from the permanent address;

(5) The applicant’s telephone number(s) for its contact person, including:

a. Permanent telephone number;

b. Emergency telephone number; and

¢. Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;
(6) The mooring field, mooring subfield, or nearshore area for which application is made;
(7) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;
(8) The following information pertaining to each vessel(s):

a. Vessel name;

b. New Hampshire state registration number;

¢. Vessel LOA;

d. Vessel draft;

e. Vessel color; and

f. Type of vessel;




Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 55

(10 Waitoht and dvmp ~Af cnnning blaale if neenls P P |
Tro T WRIEERTahG

Py o oo S oS I TP P IITR TV O

L1IN Tha sseneoncad nv ovioting Ionating af tho seemmslo
\A J ES Y = t/l\/rl\.lu'vw £y V‘LAUVALAb AN AV ANTEL A \.Alvm\lulllls.

(c) The applicant shall attach:

(1) A copy of the current New Hampshire state registration(s) for the vessel(s) listed on the
mooring permit application; and

(2) The request for a non-revenue mooring as described in Pda 506. 10(h).
(d) The form shall contain the following certification language:

(1) “T hereby certify that the applicant is an owner in full or in part of the vessel described in
this application;” and

(2) “T hereby certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the
best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that my mooring
permit or placement on a mooring wait list may be withdrawn by the Pease Development
Authority for submitting false statements or information or omitting required statements or
information.”

(e} The applicant’s duly authorized representative shall sign and date the application.
Readopt Pda 511.06 — Pda 515.01, effective 8-20-11 (Document # 9975), cited and to read as follows:

Pda 511.06 Mooring Wait List Application Form.

(a) Each person seeking to be placed on the division’s mooring wait list or lists shall complete an
application form provided by the division and deliver or mail the completed application to:

Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The wait list application form shall require the following information:
(1) The applicant’s full legal name;
(2) The applicant’s permanent or home address;
(3) The applicant’s permanent or home telephone number;
(4) The type of vessel for which the mooring is sought, indicating sail or power, if known;
(5) The LOA and draft of the vessel, if known; and

(6) The mooring field(s), mooring subfield(s), or nearshore area(s) wait list on which the
applicant seeks to have his or her name placed.

(c) The applicant shall attach:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 56

(1) A copy of the current New Hampshire state registration for the vessel listed on the mooring
permit application, if the applicant currently has such a vessel, unless the vessel is not required
to be registered under New Hampshire law;

(2) A photograph of the vessel, if the applicant current has a vessel and the vessel is not
required to be registered under New Hampshire law; and

(3) The mooring wait list fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or
“PDA-DPH.”

(d) The applicant shall sign and date the application.

PART Pda 512 MOORING PERMIT FEES
Pda 512.01 Mooring Fee Schedule.

(a) Following adoption of a mooring fee schedule, mooring fees shall remain in effect until new fees
are adopted in accordance with (b) below. At least once a year the division director shall review the
schedule of mooring fees. If the division proposes to modify mooring fees, the process shall be as described
in (b) below.

(b) The following shall govern the adoption of mooring fee schedules:
(1) The division director shall prepare a proposed schedule of mooring fees;

(2) The division director shall publish a notice in at least 2 newspapers of general circulation
of the availability of the proposed schedule of mooring fees;

(3) Within 30 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, any person may submit to
the division director written comments regarding the proposed schedule of mooring fees;

(4) Within 60 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, the division director shall
submit the schedule of mooring fees to the authority for review and approval;

(5) The authority may:
a. Adopt the approved schedule of mooring fees;
b. Adopt the approved schedule of mooring fees in part; or
¢. Adopt the approved schedule of mooring fees in part and modify the schedule in part;

(6) The mooring fees adopted by the authority shall take effect on January 1 of the following
year or 5 days after approval by the authority, whichever is earlier, unless the authority specifies
an alternate effective date that is at least 5 days after the date of approval by the authority; and

(7) Once adopted by the authority, the schedule of mooring fees shall be made available to any
person applying for a mooring permit and to any person who requests a copy.

Pda 512.02 Types of Mooring Fees. The following types of mooring fees shall be set by the
schedule of mooring fees determined under Pda 512.01:




Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 57

(a) Initial application fee for the following types of mooring permits, to be paid in addition to the
permit fee:

(1) General use mooring permit;

(2) Shorefront property owner mooring permit;

(3) Commercial use mooring permit;

(4) Commercial mooring for hire mooring permit;
(b) Permit fee for the following types of mooring permits:

(1) General use mooring permit;

(2) Shorefront property owner mooring permit;

(3) Commercial use mooring permit, provided that the permit fee for a commercial use
mooring issued to a water-dependent business as defined in Pda 502.33(b) shall be based on
the maximum size allowable for the mooring;

(4) Commercial mooring for hire mooring permit, based on the maximum size allowable for
the mooring;

(c¢) Mooring application late fee;
(d) Commercial use mooring permit transfer fee for transfers pursuant to Pda 508.01(a);

(e) Commercial use water dependent business mooring permit transfer fee for transfers pursuant to
Pda 508.01(b);

(f) Commercial mooring for hire mooring permit transfer fee for transfers pursuant to Pda 508.02;

(8) Transfer fee for the transfer of a general use, shorefront property, or commercial mooring for
hire mooring permit to a surviving spouse pursuant to Pda 508.03;

(h) Mooring wait list fee, per mooring field or mooring subfield wait list, per mooring;

(1) Mooring wait list renewal fee, per mooring field or mooring subfield wait list, per mooring; and
(J) Mooring wait list renewal late fee.

Pda 512.03 Waiver of Mooring Fees. Mooring fees shall not be waived for any type of mooring

permit holder, except for non-revenue mooring applicants granted non-revenue mooring(s) under Pda
506.10.

Pda 512.04 Mooring Fees; Pavment of Fees.

(a) All mooring fees shall be nonrefundable, except as provided in Pda 506.01.

(b) The fee(s) paid by check or money order shall be made payable to “Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors or “PDA-DPH.”

PART Pda 513 EMERGENCY MOORINGS FOR SECURITY OR LAW ENFORCEMENT PURPOSES



initiat Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 58

Pda 513.01 Emergency Moorings. Notwithstanding Pda 503 to Pda 5 12, the division director shall,
upon request from an individual authorized by a state or federal law enforcement agency, set a temporary
or
permanent mooring to be held by the authority or the authority’s designee for the use of a state or federal
law

enforcement agency for the purposes of state or national security or for protection of public health and
safety, provided that the division director determines that the mooring can be safely set and would not pose
a danger to navigation.
PART Pda 514 RECONSIDERATION AND APPEAL

Pda 514.01 Definitions.

(a) “Application period” means the period of time between January 15 and 10 business days after
March 1 of the year for which the mooring permit application was submitted.

(b) “Incapacitated” means a physical or mental condition that results in:
(1) The inability of an individual to:
a. Walk unassisted; or
b. Drive unassisted; or

(2) The confinement of an individual to a location(s) for the purpose of receiving medical or
rehabilitative treatment or care.

Pda 514.02 Reconsideration: Who May Petition.

(a) Any holder of a mooring permit whose mooring permit was revoked after notice and an
opportunity for a hearing by the division director pursuant to Pda 507.03 and any applicant for a mooring
permit whose application was denied by the division director pursuant to Pda 506.06(f), Pda 506.07(h), Pda
506.08(h), Pda 506.10(f), or Pda 506.11(g) may petition the division director for reconsideration pursuant
to Pda 514.

(b) The persons specified below may petition the authority for reconsideration pursuant to Pda 514
if the authority has denied:

(1) The issuance of a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit, and the person is the
applicant for the commercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 506.09 or its duly
authorized officer or member;

(2) A request to transfer a commercial use mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508.01(a) or (b),
and the person is either the proposed transferor or transferee; or

(3) A request to transfer a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508.02,
and the person is either the proposed transferor or transferee.

Pda 514.03 Requirements for Petition for Reconsideration. A petition for reconsideration shall:

(a) Specify the date of the challenged decision;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 59

(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division director or authority was unlawful or
unreasonable, including any error of law or error of fact;

(¢) Include as an attachment a copy of the application or request that was denied or failed to receive
approval;

(d) Include any new or additional information relevant to the matter proposed for reconsideration
that was not available at the time the application was filed or the revocation was made;

(¢) In the case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), the reason for the
late filing; and

(f) Include the following certification:

“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the
information submitted in this petition for reconsideration and all of its attachments. [ certify
that the statements and information submitted therewith are to the best of my knowledge and
belief true, accurate and complete.”

Pda 514.04 Reconsideration by Division Director: Granting of Permit under Certain Circumstances.

(a) A petition for reconsideration by the division director:

(1) For revocation of a permit pursuant to Pda 507.03 shall be filed with the division director
within 10 business days from receipt of notice of the revocation; and

(2) For a permit denial pursuant to Pda 506.06(f), Pda 506.07(h), Pda 506.08(h), Pda 506.10(f),
or Pda 506.11(g) shall be filed with the division director within 10 business days from receipt
of notice of the permit denial.

(b) The division director shall:

(1) Reconsider a permit revocation or denial within 10 business days of receipt of the petition
for reconsideration; and

(2) Notify the petitioner of his or her decision under (¢) below within 10 business days of
reconsideration.

(c) When reconsidering the decision to deny or revoke the permit, the division director shall consider
all information on file with division relating to the denied or revoked permit and any new or additional
information relevant to the matter under reconsideration that was not available regarding a permit:

(1) Denial, when the application in question was submitted; or
(2) Revocation, when the decision to revoke a permit was rendered.

(d) The division director shall issue the permit sought after in the petition for reconsideration if, after
reconsideration, the division director finds:

(1) One or more of the following:

a. It more likely than not that the decision to deny or revoke a permit was based on an
error of law or fact;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 60

b. That there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the decision to deny or
revoke the permit; or

¢. In the case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), that:
1. The petitioner was temporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or
(if) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application period,

2. The petitioner was on active military service at any time during the application
period;

3. The late filing was caused by the failure of any state or governmental agency to
timely provide the petitioner with documentation required for an application under
Pda 500; or

4. A death in the immediate family occurred during the final 10 days of the
application period. For the purposes of this paragraph, “immediate family” means
grandparents, parents, siblings, spouse, children, or grandchildren; and

(2) All of the following:
a. The petition for reconsideration was timely filed in accordance with (a) above;

b. The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner meets all of the requirements of
Pda 514.03; and

c. The petitioner:
1. Meets all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the permit;

2. Has provided written documentation for any reason claimed under (1)c. above,
including, but not limited to:

(1) Inthe case of temporary incapacitation:

1. A signed letter from a doctor, nurse, or other medical provider or
caregiver attesting to the petitioner’s incapacitation;

ii. A copy of a bill or invoice from an institution where the petitioner
received medical or rehabilitative treatment or care; or

iii. A copy of a statement from an insurance company showing that
costs for medical or rehabilitative treatment or care were submitted to
the company for services for the petitioner;

(ii) In the case of military service, a signed letter from the petitioner’s
commanding officer or supervisor attesting to the petitioner’s military service;

(iif) In the case of the failure of any state or federal agency to provide the
petitioner with documentation needed for an application under Pda 500, a copy
of correspondence between the petitioner and a state or governmental agency,
showing that the petitioner timely sought documentation needed for an



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 61

application under Pda 500, but was not provided with the documentation in a
timely manner; or

(iv) In the case of a death in the immediate family, to identify the name of the
deceased, the relationship to the petitioner, and the date of death; and

3. Has paid the mooring permit reapplication late fee, in the case of petition granted
under (1)c. above.

(e) The division director shall deny the request to issue or reinstate the permit if, after
reconsideration, the division director finds that:

(1) It is more likely than not that the decision was not based on any error of law;
(2) There were facts reasonably sustaining the decision;

(3) In the case of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), the petitioner failed to meet the
requirements under (d)(1)c. above;

(4) The petition for reconsideration was not timely filed in accordance with (a) above;

(5) The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner does not meet all of the requirements
of Pda 514.03; or

(6) The petitioner:
a. Does not meet all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the permit;

b. Has not provided written documentation for any reason claimed under (d)(1)c. above;
or

¢. Has not paid the mooring permit reapplication late fee, in the case of petition filed
under (d)(1)c. above.

(f) 1If, after reconsideration, the division director grants the request to issue or reinstate the permit
sought after in the petition for reconsideration, the petitioner shall return to the division a completed
application for the permit sought within 10 business days of receipt of the division director’s decision.

Pda 514.05 Reconsideration by Authority for Commercial Moorings for Hire and Commercial
Moorings.

(a) A petition for reconsideration by the authority shall be filed by the petitioner with the authority
within 10 business days from receipt of notice that the authority has denied:

(1) The issuance of a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 506.09(h);
(2) A request to transfer a commercial use mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508.01(a) or (b); or
(3) A request to transfer a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508.02.

(b) The authority shall review and make a decision on whether or not to grant a petition for
reconsideration at its next regularly scheduled meeting, if the petition was received at least 10 business days
before such meeting. If the petition was not received at least 10 business days before the authority’s next
regularly scheduled meeting, the authority shall review and make a decision on whether or not to grant the
petition for reconsideration at the authority’s following regularly scheduled meeting. The authority shall



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 62

notify the petitioner of the authority’s decision on whether to grant or deny the petition within 5 business
days of the decision.

(c) When making a decision on a petition for reconsideration, the authority shall consider all
information on file with the division concerning the authority’s denial under Pda 514.02(b) and any new or
additional information relevant to the matter under reconsideration that was not available regarding:

(1) A permit denial, when the application in question was submitted; or

(2) The transfer of a commercial mooring permit, when the decision to refuse the permit
transfer was rendered.

(d) The authority shall remand the matter to the division director for issuance of the permit or for
granting a request for a transfer sought after in the petition for reconsideration, if, after reconsideration, the
authority finds:

(1) One or more of the following:

a. It more likely than not that the authority’s decision concerning the issuance or transfer
of the mooring was based on an error of law or fact;

b. That there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the decision to deny or
revoke the permit; or

c. In the case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), that:
L. The petitioner was temporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or
(ii) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application period;

2. The petitioner was on active military service at any time during the application
period;

3. The late filing was caused by the failure of any state or governmental agency to
timely provide the petitioner with documentation required for an application by Pda
500; or

4. A death in the immediate family occurred during the final 10 days of the
application period. For the purposes of this paragraph, “immediate family” means
grandparents, parents, siblings, spouse, children or grandchildren; and

(2) All of the following:
a. The petition for reconsideration was timely filed in accordance with (a) above;

b. The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner meets all of the requirements of
Pda 514.03; and

c. The petitioner:
L. Meets all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the permit or transfer;

2. Has provided written documentation for any reason claimed under (1)c. above,
including, but not limited to:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-15 63

(i) In the case of temporary incapacitation:

I. A signed letter from a doctor, nurse, or other medical provider or
caregiver attesting to the petitioner’s incapacitation;

il. A copy of a bill or invoice from an institution where the petitioner
received medical or rehabilitative treatment or care; or

lii. A copy of a statement from an insurance company showing that
costs for medical or rehabilitative treatment or care were submitted to
the company for services for the petitioner;

(i) In the case of military service, a signed letter from the petitioner’s
commanding officer or supervisor attesting to the petitioner’s military service;

(ii) In the case of the failure of any state or federal agency to provide the
petitioner with documentation needed for an application under Pda 500, a copy
of correspondence between the petitioner and a state or governmental agency,
showing that the petitioner timely sought documentation needed for an
application under Pda 500, but was not provided with the documentation in a
timely manner; or

(iv) In the case of a death in the immediate family, to identify the name of the
deceased, the relationship to the petitioner, and the date of death; and

3. Has paid the mooring permit reapplication late fee, in the case of petition granted
under (1)c. above.

(¢) The authority shall deny the request to issue or transfer the permit specified in Pda 514.02(b) if,
after reconsideration, the authority finds that:

(1) It is more likely than not that the decision was not based on any error of law;
(2) There were facts reasonably sustaining the decision;

(3) In the case of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), the petitioner failed to meet the
requirements under (d)(1)c. above;

(4) The petition for reconsideration was not timely filed in accordance with (a) above;

(5) The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner does not meet ali of the requirements
of Pda 514.03; or

(6). The petitioner:
a. Does not meet all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the permit or transfer;

b. Has not provided written documentation for any reason claimed under (d)(1)c. above;
or

¢. Has not paid the mooring permit reapplication late fee, in the case of petition filed
under (d)(1)c. above.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 64

(D) If, after reconsideration, the authority grants the request to issue or transfer the permit sought
after in the petition for reconsideration, the petitioner shall return to the division a completed application
for the permit sought within 10 business days of receipt of the authority’s decision.

Pda 514.06 Appeal to Authority: Standard of Review.

(a) If the division director has denied a request to issue the permit sought after in a petition for
reconsideration under Pda 514.04, the petitioner may appeal to the authority within 10 business days after
receipt of written notice of denial by the division director.

(b) The appellant shall bear the burden of proving that the decision of the division director to deny
appellant’s request to issue the permit sought after in a petition for reconsideration under Pda 514.04 was
based on an error of law or fact or there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the division
director’s decision.

(¢) The authority shall accept all determinations of the division director made under Pda 514.04 upon
questions of fact as lawful and reasonable unless the appellant specifically rebuts such determination of fact
as unlawful or unreasonable.

Pda 514.07 Requirements for Appeal. A request for appeal shall:

(a) Specify the date notice of the division director’s denial of the request to issue the permit sought
after in a petition for reconsideration was received by the appellant;

(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division director or authority was contrary to
Pda 500 or otherwise unlawful or unreasonable, including any error of law or error of fact;

(c) Include as an attachment a copy of the application or request that was denied or failed to receive
approval;

(d) Include any new or additional information relevant to the matter on appeal that was not available
at the time the request for reconsideration was made to the director under Pda 5 14.01;

(e) Specify the reason for the late filing and include as an attachment written documentation
supporting the reason specified for late filing; and

() Include the following certification:

“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the
information submitted in this appeal and all of its attachments. I certify that the statements and
information submitted therewith are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and
complete.”

Pda 514.08 Referral of Matter to Board Member for Recommendation: Procedure for Board
Member.

(a) The chair of the board shall designate a board member to review appeals to the authority under
Pda 514.06.

(b) The board designate shall:

(1) Notify the appellant in writing that the board designate will be reviewing the matter on
appeal on behalf of the board and preparing a recommended decision regarding the appeal for
consideration and action by the board;



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 65

(2) Provide the appellant an opportunity, including date, time, and location, to meet with the
board designate and present his or her information and argument regarding the appeal, provided
that the meeting shall occur within 15 business days of the filing of the appeal with the
authority;

(3) Notify the appellant that he or she may bring counsel or a personal representative to the
meeting;

(4) Notify the appellant that any written information, testimony or argument not previously
submitted during reconsideration by the division director shall be submitted to the board
designate not later than 5 business days before the date of the meeting with the board designate;
and

(5) Notify the appellant that the meeting with the board designate will be recorded.

(¢) The division director shall provide the board designate a copy of all information concerning the
matter in the possession of the division director.

(d) The following shall apply at the meeting with the board designate:

(1) The board designate shall exclude any additional written information, testimony or
argument that was not submitted in accordance with (b)(4) above unless the board designate
finds good cause for appellant’s failure to comply with (b)(4) above and that late submission
was not intended to delay the appeal or the meeting with the board designate. For purposes of
this paragraph, “good cause” means that the appellant did not discover, learn of, or formulate
the information, testimony, or argument in time to submit such information, testimony, or
argument in accordance with (b)(4) above and could not have discovered, learned of, or
formulated such information, testimony, or argument with reasonable diligence to comply with
(b)(4) above;

(2) The appellant or his or her counsel or representative may direct questions to the board
designate, including questions for a division representative(s) present at the meeting;

(3) The division staff may direct questions to the board designate, including questions for
appellant or his or her counsel or representative present at the meeting;

(4) The appellant’s questions for the division representative(s) and the division’s questions to
the appellant or appellant’s representative shall be asked only by the board designate; and

(5) The board designate may exclude irrelevant, immaterial, or unduly repetitious information,
testimony or argument.

(e) Within 10 business days after the meeting with the board designate under (d) above, the board
designate, after reviewing the information provided by the division director and the appellant, and after
meeting with division staff and the appellant, if the appellant requested such a meeting, shall make a written
recommendation to the authority regarding the appeal. The board designate shall at the same time send to
the appellant, by first class mail, a copy of the recommendation made to the authority.

Pda 514.09 Authority Action on Appeal.

(a) Within 10 business days of receipt of a recommendation from a board designate, the authority
shall notify the appellant in writing:



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 66

(1) That the authority will be reviewing the board designate’s recommendation regarding the
appeal;

(2) Of'the date, time, and location of the regularly scheduled board meeting at which the review
is scheduled, provided that the meeting shall not be sooner than 20 calendar days from the
receipt of the board designate’s recommendation under Pda S 14.08(e);

(3) That he or she may bring counsel or a personal representative to the meeting; and
(4) That the meeting with the board will be recorded.

(b) At the board meeting when the appeal is scheduled, the authority shall consider:
(1) All information on file with the division concerning the matter;

(2)All information submitted to the authority or board designate under Pda 514.07 and Pda
514.08;

(3) Any additional written information not previously submitted under Pda 514.07 or Pda
514.08, provided the chair of the authority finds good cause for appellant’s failure to comply
with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 and that late submission was not intended to delay the appeal
or the meeting with the authority. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause” means that the
appellant did not discover or learn of the information in time to submit such information in
accordance with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 above and could not have discovered or learned of
such information with reasonable diligence to comply with Pda 514.07 or Pda 5 14.08;

(4) Any oral statement or argument made by the appellant or his representative or division
staff; and

(5) The recommendation of the board designate.
(¢) The following shall apply at the board meeting:
(1) The appellant may bring counsel or a personal representative;

(2) The authority shall exclude any additional written information, testimony or argument that
was not submitted in accordance with Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08 unless the chair of the
authority finds good cause for appellant’s failure to comply with Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08
and that late submission was not intended to delay the appeal. For purposes of this paragraph,
“good cause” means that the appellant did not discover, learn of, or formulate the information,
testimony, or argument in time to submit such information, testimony, or argument in
accordance with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 above and could not have discovered, learned of, or
formulated such information, testimony, or argument with reasonable diligence to comply with
Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08; and

(3) Any oral information, testimony or argument may be received, but the chair or other
presiding officer in the chair’s absence shall exclude irrelevant, immaterial, or unduly
repetitious information, testimony or argument, including without limitation, information,
testimony or argument included in or with the division’s file regarding the appellant or the
written recommendation of the board designate.

Pda 514.10 Decision by Authority on Appeal. The authority shall render a decision regarding the
appeal no later than the next regularly scheduled board meeting following any board meeting held under
Pda 514.09.




Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 67

Pda 514.11 When Matter Remanded to Division Director: Notification of Decision of Authority.

(a) If the authority determines that the permit should be granted because the appellant has met its
burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence that the decision of the division director to deny the
appellant’s request to issue the permit sought after in the petition for reconsideration was based on an error
of law or fact or there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the division director’s decision, the
authority shall remand the matter to the division director for action in accordance with its decision.

(b) The authority shall notify the appellant of its decision and provide a written copy thereof within
10 business days of issuing a decision pursuant to 514.10.

(c) If the authority determines, under (a) above, that the permit should be granted, the appellant
shall return a completed application for the permit sought within 10 business days of receipt of notice from
the authority under (b) above.

Pda 514.12 Removal of Representatives.

(a) Upon making a finding of misconduct on the part of any representative appearing before
the director, authority or board designate, as applicable, the director, authority or board designate shall
prohibit that individual from acting as a representative for the pending matter.

(b) For purposes of this section, misconduct means:
(1) Behavior that is disruptive to the orderly conduct of the reconsideration or appeal; or
(2) A consistent or recurring failure to:
a. Meet deadlines; or
b. Comply with the provisions of Pda 514.

(¢) Prior to making a finding of misconduct so as to warrant the imposition of such prohibition, the
director, authority or board designate, as applicable, shall:

(1) Inform the representative and the party represented by the representative to the proceeding
of the proposed prohibition; and

(2) Provide an opportunity for the representative and the party represented by the
representative to address the director, authority or board designate, as applicable, regarding
why the prohibition should or should not be imposed.

Pda 514.13 Requests to Extend Time.

(a) Any person seeking reconsideration or appellant may ask the director, authority or board
designate, as applicable, to extend any time limit established by Pda 514.

(b) A request for an extension of time shall be made in writing to the director, authority or board
designate, as applicable, before the expiration of the prescribed period.

(c) Division staff shall be given an opportunity to object within 5 business days of receiving a request
to extend time.



initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 68

(d) The director, authority or board designate, as applicable, shall grant the requested extension if it
determines that:

(1) The time period is not mandated by statute;
(2) One of'the following applies:
a. An extension is necessary to conduct a more effective reconsideration or appeal; or

b. The person seeking reconsideration, the appellant, or their representative(s) is
incapacitated, has suffered a death in the family, or has otherwise been delayed or prevented
from meeting the applicable deadline by unforeseeable circumstances beyond the party’s
control; and

(3) No person objects to the extension or, if a person does object, the reason(s) for granting the
extension outweigh the reason(s) for denying the extension.
Pda 514.14 Continuance.

(a) Any appellant or person seeking reconsideration may request that a meeting conducted pursuant
to Pda 514 be continued for reasonable cause and reconvened or rescheduled.

(b) Prior to filing a request for a continuance of any scheduled meeting regarding a pending
reconsideration or appeal made in advance of the meeting, the appellant or person seeking reconsideration
seeking the continuance shall seek concurrence with the request from division staff.

(c) A request for a continuance of a meeting with the director, authority or board designate, as
applicable, made in advance of such meeting shall:

(1) Be in writing;
(2) State the reason(s) for the request;

(3) Be delivered or received filed at least 5 calendar days before the scheduled meeting date;
and

(4) State whether the division staff agree or disagree with the request or did not respond to the
request for concurrence.

(d) A request for a continuance made at a scheduled meeting may be made orally provided notice of
such request is recorded by the division director, authority or board designate, as applicable.

(e) The division director, authority or board designate shall grant the request if he determines that
reasonable cause exists and that no person will be materially prejudiced by the delay.

(f) For purposes of this section, reasonable cause shall include:

(1) Unavailability of an individual appellant or person seeking reconsideration, or
representative, or witness;

(2) The participants believe that an informal resolution is possible and need more time to
resolve the matter; or

(3) The appellant or person seeking reconsideration or the division are awaiting information,
reports, data, or a related court decision which is material to the reconsideration or appeal.



Initial Proposal-Annotated 3-14-19 69

(g) Any grant of a continuance shall specify the time and place at which the meeting shall be
rescheduled. The division director, authority or board designate, as applicable, shall provide notice of a
rescheduled meeting regarding the reconsideration or appeal in such a manner as is appropriate to ensure
that reasonable notice of at least 10 calendar days shall be given of the time and place of the continued
meeting.

PART Pda 515 ANCHORAGE

Pda 515.01 Change in Position May Be Ordered. The chief harbor master or designee shall at any
time order any vessel at anchor to change position when, in the chief harbor master or designee’s opinion,
such vessel is so anchored as to impede navigation or to endanger other vessels.

RSA 12-G:42, 1II, VIL; 12-G:50, I(b), (c), ()
Pda 501
Pda 502 RSA 12-G:42, 1L, VI; 12-G:50, I(b), (c), ()
Pda 503.01 RSA 12-G:42, 111, VI; 12-G:50, I(b)
Pda 503.02 RSA 12-G:42, IIL, VI; 12-G:50, I(b), ()
Pda 504 - RSA 12-G:42, 111, VI; 12-G:50, I(b)
Pda 505 RSA 12-G:42, VI
Pda 506 RSA 12-G:42, VI
Pda 507 RSA 12-G:42, VI
Pda 508.01 — 508.02 RSA 12-G:42, VI
Pda 508.03 RSA 12-G:42, VI, VII
Pda 509.01 — 509.07 RSA 12-G:42, VI, VII
Pda 509.08 RSA 12-G:42, VI
Pda 510.01 — 510.02 RSA 12-G:42, VI, 12-G:50, I(b)
Pda 510.03 RSA 12-G:42, VI, 12-G:50, I(b), (f)
Pda 510.04 — 510.07 RSA 12-G:42, VT, 12-G:50, I(b)
Pda 511 RSA 12-G:42, VI
Pda 512 RSA 12-G:42, VI
Pda 512.01 RSA 12-G:42, VII
Pda 512.02 RSA 12-G:42, VI, XI
Pda 512.04(b) RSA 12-G:42, VI, XI
Pda 513 RSA 12-G:42, VI
Pda 514 RSA 12-G:42, VL, VII
Pda 515.01 RSA 12-G:42, III; 12-G:50, I(c), ()




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 Gteraationgl Drlve, Portemouti, NH (3401

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 541-A, Administrative
Procedure Act, the PDA Board of Directors hereby amends Pda 300 Pilots
and Pilotage as conditionally approved by the Joint Legislative Committee
on January 18, 2019 and adopts the Conditional Approval Response
attached hereto;

Further, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Division
Director to take any necessary or recommended action in accordance with
RSA 541-A, in furtherance of this matter; all in accordance with the
Memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director, dated March 5, 2019
attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\201 9\DPH-Pdas300ConditionalAdopt0319.docx

"V TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 505 Markst Sireel, Swile { Portsmouth, NH 08301

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: March 5, 2019

To: Pease Development Authority, Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Division Director Jy

Subject: Conditional Approval Request, Admir;istrative Rules; Pda 300 Pilots and

Pilotage 2018-145

In accordance with RSA 12-G:42 X (b), the Pease Development Authority (“PDA™),
acting through its Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”), shall adopt rules pursuant
to RSA 541-A. The Administrative Rules Chapter Pda 300- Pilots and Pilotage (“Pda 300
Rules”) became effective April 1, 2011 and expire March 31, 2019.

All in accordance with RSA 12-G:44, IV, the Pda 300 rules final proposal-annotated
text was submitted to and approved by the PDA Board of Directors on December 20, 2018.
Shortly thereafter the Division submitted the Pda 300 rules final proposed-annotated text
electronically to the Office of Legislative Services (“OLS”) in preparation for the Joint
Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules (*JLCAR”) meeting on January 18, 2019.
Prior to that meeting, the Division received comments back from OLS and it was
recommended it submit a Conditional Approval Request to JLCAR to address a few minor
items. The Division was able to prepare the request and present it to JLCAR at its January
18, 2019 meeting at which time JLCAR approved the final proposal conditioned on
amending the Adopted Rule per the Conditional Approval Request. Upon receipt of the PDA
Board approval of the text, OLS will send confirmation of receipt to PDA. Final adoption of
the rules can then take place and will be presented to the PDA Board at its April 18, 2019
meeting. Attached is the Conditional Approval Response, annotated.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the PDA Board of
Directors approve the text of the Conditional Approval Response.

) TAKING YOU THERE

ST LAY A LT 0 S B m sl e
US4 300780 WWW . DEaSQUeV, 0rg



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

STATE HOUSE
107 NORTH MAIN STREET, ROOM 109
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-4951

January 22, 2019

Board of Directors

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: Conditional Approval of Final Proposal 2018-145
Dear Board Members:

At its meeting on January 18, 2019, the Joint Legislative Committee on Administrative
Rules (Committee) voted, pursuant to RSA 541-A: 13, V(a), to conditionally approve Final
Proposal 2018-145 of the Board of Directors (Board) of the Pease Development Authority
(Authority) containing Pda 301and Pda 303-310 relative to pilots and pilotage. The Committee’s
approval was conditioned on amending Final Proposal 2018-145 as specified in the Board’s
conditional approval request received on J anuary 14, 2019. A copy of the request, as annotated by
Committee Staff, is enclosed for your review.

Pursuant to RSA 541-A:13, V(a), you are required to submit a written explanation
detailing how the rules have been amended in accordance with the conditional approval within 7
days following the Authority’s next regularly scheduled meeting. The Board’s next meeting is
March 21, 2019. In this instance, the 7% day following the next regularly scheduled meeting of
the Board falls on March 28, 2019. The explanation shall include a letter and a text of the entire
final proposed rule, annotated to show the amendments.

The explanation shall be reviewed by the Office of Legislative Services to determine
whether the rules have been amended in accordance with the conditional approval and RSA 541-
A:13, V(a). If it is determined that the rules have not been amended in accordance with the
conditional approval and RSA 541-A:13, V(a), the conditional approval shall be deemed a
Committee vote to make a preliminary objection as of the date of the conditional approval, and
you must respond to the preliminary objection as specified in RSA 541-A: 13, V(c).

Please be advised that you may not adopt the rules until the Office of Legislative Services
sends written confirmation that your amendments are in accordance with the conditional
approvals specified above and RSA 541-A:13, V(a).

TDD Access: Relay NH  1-800-735-2964 RESEARCH (603) 271-3326
LEGAL STAFF (603) 271-3435 FAX: (603) 271-6607 ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (603) 271-3680



Pease Development Authority
FP 2018-145

January 22, 2019

Page 2

If you have any questions concerning the provisions in RSA 541-A relative to objections,
responses, or adoptions, please call me at 271-3680.

Sincerely,

Michael Morrell
Sr, Committee Attorney

Enc.
cc: Brenda Therrien, Admin. Assistant, Div. of Ports and Harbors

cc. Grant M. Nichols, Deputy Chief, N.H. Port Authority



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 |

Readopt with amendment Pda 301, effective 4-1-11 (Document #9891-A), cited and to read as follows:

CHAPTER Pda 300 PORT CAPTAINS, PILOTS AND PILOTAGE
PART Pda 301 DEFINITIONS
Pda 301.01 “Allision” means the running of one vessel into or against another vessel or object.

Pda 301.02 “Coastwise vessel” means a vessel navigating the waters of the Atlantic Ocean or Gulf
of Mexico exclusively between ports of the United States.

Pda301.03 “Deadweight capacity tonnage™ means the weight per 1000 kilograms of cargo, stores,
fuel, passengers and crew carried by a vessel when the vessel is loaded to its maximum summer loadline as
indicated by the draft marks on a vessel.

Pda 301.04 “Demurrage” means the sum fixed by a contract of carriage, or which is allowed, as
remuneration to the owner of a vessel from the detention of the vessel beyond the number of days allowed
by the charter party for loading and unloading or for sailing.

Pda301.05 ~‘Emer,;,o.rency” means a situation that requires immediate action to protect the health and
safety of individuals or to prevent damage to property or the environment, including, but not limited to:

(a) Severe weather conditions: or

(b) Deteriorating conditions on board a vessel that jeopardize its seaworthiness or the ability of the
master of the vessel to control the vessel.

Pda301.06 “Exempt vessel” means a vessel:
(a) The sole use of which is for fishing or for non-commercial pleasure;
(b) That has a gross tonnage of 150 gross tons or less; or

(c) Isa United States flagged coastwise vessel under direction and control of a federal pilot who is
authorized to act as a pilot pursuant to 46 CFR 15.812 (12-24-13 edition).

Pda 301.07 “Federal pilot” means an individual who holds a valid pilot’s license issued by the
United States Coast Guard pursuant to 46 CFR 15.812 (12-24-13 edition).

Pda 301.08 “Gas freeing” means the removal of residual chemical or petroleum liquids and vapors
o | . . ! g
from vessel compartments either by the removal of liquids with a hose and vacuum system or by the dilution
of vapors.

Pda 301.09 “Gross tons” means “gross tonnage™ as calculated in accordance with 46 CFR Part 60
(03-31-16 edition).

Pda 301.10 “Incident” means any one of the following occurrences:
(a) An accidental grounding;

{b) An intentional grounding, collision, or allision that creates a hazard to navigation, the
environment, or the safety of the vessel;

(c) An unintentional collision or allision with any vessel or object;

(d) Loss of life related to the operation of a vessel:



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 2

(e) Serious physical injury related to the operation of a vessel;

(f) Any occurrence resulting in damage to a vessel or other property which can reasonably be
expected to be in excess of $10,000, excluding the cost of salvage, cleaning, gas-freeing, dry docking, or
demurrage; or

g) Any boarding or unboarding occurrence that places a pilot in peril.

Pda 301.11 “Line of demarcation” means a line drawn from the southernmost tower on Gerrish
Island, Maine charted in approximate position latitude 43° 04.0° N longitude 70" 41.2° W to Whaleback
Light, thence to Jaffrey Point Light 2A, thence to the northeasternmost extremity of Frost Point.

Pda 301.12 “Master of a vessel” means the person in command of a vessel.

Pda301.13 “Passage” means any instance of travel of a vessel under direction of a pilot between 2
points within the pilotage area.

Pda301.14 “Pilot” means an individual appointed by the authority as provided in RSA 12-G:47 and
taken on board a vessel for the purpose of piloting the vessel.

Pda 301.15 “Pilotage” means relating to the act of piloting a vessel.

Pda 301.16 “Pilotage area” means an area landward of the line of demarcation, including, but not
limited to, Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire.

Pda 301.17 “Piloted vessel” means a vessel that has a pilot on board who is piloting the vessel in
the pilotage area.

Pda301.18 ~Piloting” means the act of assisting the master of a vessel in navigating the vessel while
it is underway in an area where a pilot is required.

Pda 301.19 “Round-trip passage™ means any combination of passages from the line of demarcation
to Dover Point, New Hampshire and back to the line of demarcation.

Pda 301.20 “Squat™ means the bodily sinkage and change of trim, which are caused by the pressure
distribution on the hull of the vessel, due to the relative motion of water and hull on a vessel underway.

Readopt Pda 303, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), cited and to read as follows:

PART Pda 3053 PILOTS REQUIRED

Pda 303.01 Exempt Vessels: When Pilots Required.

(a) All vessels, except exempt vessels. shall be piloted at all times by a pilot when underway within
the pilotage area.

(b) A pilot shall be required for a vessel within the pilotage area when the vessel is shifting at berth
other than for normal mooring line adjustments due to tide and current fluctuations.



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 3

Readopt Pda 304.01, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), as amended effective 8-19-16
(Document # 11159), to read as follows:

PART Pda 304 PILOTAGE OF VESSELS

Pda 304.0! Pilotage of Vessels.

(a) Each vessel of over 10,000 gross tons shall be piloted by a class I pilot as described in Pda
305.01(c).

(b) Each vessel from 150 to 10,000 gross tons shall be piloted by a class [ or class [ pilot as described
in Pda 305.01(c).

(c) A vessel shall not enter the pilotage area if the pilot:

(1) Is unfamiliar with the tugboat(s), crew(s), or both, and determines that this unfamiliarity
creates a potentially unsafe situation;

(2) Has reason to believe the tugboat(s) is inadequately maintained;
(3) Has reason to believe the crew(s) is inadequately trained; or

(4) Has reason to believe that it is unsafe for the pilot to pilot the vessel for any reason, as
determined by the pilot.

(d) A vessel requiring a pilot in accordance with (a) or (b) above, engaged in towing and underway
in the pilotage area, shall use an assist tug when transitioning between towing modes.
Readopt with amendment Pda 304.02, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 304.02 Pilot Conferences.

{(a) When a pilot boards a vessel for the purpose of piloting the vessel, the pilot shall conduct, as
soon as practicable upon boarding, a conference with the master of the vessel and other deck officers on
watch on the vessel's bridge.

(b) During the conference required under {a) above:

(1) The pilot, the master of the vessel, and the deck officers in attendance shall review and
identify the following:

a. The pilot’s proposed route through the pilotage area;
b. The pilot’s proposed course, speed, and squat;

¢. Any proposed special maneuvering of the piloted vessel required to transit the pilotage
area or berth the piloted vessel: and

d. Any other information deemed relevant by the pilot to promote the safety of the piloted
vessel, other vessels in the pilotage area, or the public during transit of the pilotage area
or berthing of the piloted vessel; and-

(2) The master of the vessel and deck officers shall inform the pilot of the status of all of the
piloted vessel's safety and navigational equipment as well as the overall seaworthiness of the
piloted vessel.



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 4

(c) If the pilot is informed by the master of the vessel of any safety or navigational equipment
deficiencies of the piloted vessel or deficiencies in the overall seaworthiness of the piloted vessel, the pilot
shall promptly notify the United States Coast Guard and the division of such deficiencies. Upon notification
of such deficiencies, the pilot shall determine if the vessel shall enter the pilotage area.

(d) The pilot shall transmit in writing to the United States Coast Guard and the division, within 7
days of the initial report from the master of the vessel. a list and description of each of the deficiencies
reported pursuant to Pda 304.02(c).

(¢) The pilot shall maintain a log summarizing the information obtained during the conference
required pursuant to Pda 304.02(a) and (b) above, including at a minimum the information required pursuant
to Pda 304.02(b)(1) and the list of equipment deficiencies identified pursuant to Pda 304.02(c).

Readopt with amendment Pda 305.01, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:
PART Pda 305 APPOINTMENT OF PILOTS; EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION OF APPOINTMENT

Pda 305.01 Appointment. Commissioning. and Removal of Pilots.

(a) Pursuant to RSA 12-G:47, pilots shall serve at the pleasure of the authority. Appointment as a
pilot by the authority constitutes a privilege and does not convey any property rights of any sort or any
exclusive privilege, except as otherwise provided in Pda 300.

(b) The authority shall appoint, reappoint, and remove pilots, temporary pilots. and emergency pilots
as provided in RSA 12-G:47 and Pda 300.

(c) Pilots shall be appointed as:

(1) Class [ pilots who shall be authorized to pilot vessels over 10,000 gross tons or any vessel
that could be piloted by a class I pilot;

(2) Class II pilots who shall be authorized to pilot vessels from 150 to 10,000 gross tons;

(3) Class | temporary pilots who shall be authorized to pifot vessels over 10,000 gross tons on
a passage-by-passage basis for a limited number of passages as specified in the temporary
pilot’s commission;

(4) Class IT temporary pilots who shall be authorized to pilot vessels from 150 to 10,000 gross
tons on a passage-by-passage basis for a limited number of passages as specified in the
temporary pilot’s commission; or

(5) Emergency pilots who shall be authorized to pilot any vessel with the prior express
permission of the authority, the authority’s designee, or the division director.

(d) An initial appointment or reappointment as a pilot under Pda 305.01 shall expire on the same
date as the federal license or credential required under Pda 305.06(b)(2)a. it not previously revoked,
suspended, or otherwise terminated pursuant to Pda 309.01 - Pda 309.03. Prior to expiration of an initial
appointiment, a pilot may seek reappointment as a pilot in accordance with Pda 305.03. No person shall
have any right to appointment or reappointment as a pilot. All pilot appointments and reappointments are
subject to the pleasure of the authority.

() The authority shall appoint Class I and Class [l temporary pilots only in circumstances in which
sufficient Class I or Class I pilots are not available for any reason, and an emergency appointment under
Pda 305.01(f) is not necessary. A temporary appointment shall terminate once the vessel piloted by a



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 5

temporary pilot has completed the passage or passages through the pilotage area for which the temporary
pilot appointment was approved.

(f) If an emergency exists and sufficient pilots are unavailable, emergency pilot appointments shall
be made in accordance with Pda 305.05 by the division director, or, if the division director is unavailable,
by the authority, acting through its designee. An emergency appointment shall terminate upon notification
to the emergency pilot from the authority, the authority’s designee, or the division director that an
emergency no longer exists.

Lo T apedas o onengide foe tlan funnoitima AL ctatn wilad 1A asmean i afCand s s AN 2flnnizen Anta AL
o/ MRS U S S ET S oo o o8- Stade = ST TSR Ot T o T S e e eaeoy

e maraemambh 40 #an avcand gorpradantiol vindae maea cnimta £AY Al

'{"AAAU i./unuDA--r/.n LAWY = v‘kt‘/l\ R ST A AT AW RTIOUTTT AN LA CLCR Y CrLACA e A l_,-;n\—\.bxs.&i oy \u} AT ~l~../7
tha disteion chall avenad iccvind tundow DAda ING ot me #lan Ao il Adadas A 4l n
Ay R R AN R S 9t ey w ey ey 2oy AU LU U RN ATAS NS R A e oo 3 = e R AR I AR B T VT )
racxranly et fha el necne, data AL o fodosal Hanaon ne neadambinl coraraad sindae DAL NS AL I A
?‘&'}‘&‘D‘.ul)x. CIUACIT il TGIa Tk WAL R R T O T T i it oe O D S e S g R B D = 7 Sy s v e BRSNSy =y
. o + o

/! Y Tt~ -C_dnvn] Lipoumaa mo noodamtinod fo mrssoemdt o v _ota i e
o 4 T e e I v s T i e Le6a-5cah i:i.b,

L2 o oetinm oo bhome folroe oontmat dhan it oy e e fadamnd lnsmon A nendamitinde AnAd
A LIRS AR ¥ n iy s v i wywy ey R R B = SN S = r e 7w T e RIS ¥ A S wa e o e A L A R v s wwiw sy o oy T g TG
=7 o 1 E

(30 Coppunde Cne crmmpmcinmg me smsinmedt e e do Bda T00 O A ot peried

7 AN AT IS LR JVIL};J"A&\JA\/AA R IR VAR S S e o e e s oy — e — AT NI wiklul e

Readopt with amendmeant Pda 305.02, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 305.02 Pilot Requirements for Initial Appointment as Class [ or II Pilot. Any person seeking
an initial appointment as a pilot shall:

(a) Submit to the division a completed “Application for Initial Pilot Appointment™ as described in
Pda 306.01 including all required certifications; and

(b) Meet the requirements set forth in Pda 305.06 and Pda 305.07.
Readopt Pda 305.03-305.05, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 305.03 Pilot Requirements for Reappointment as a Class [ or Il Pilot. Any person seeking
reappointment as a pilot shall:

(a) Have served an initial term ot appointment as a Class [ or Class I] pilot;

(b) Submit to the division a completed application form as described in Pda 306.02, including all
required certifications, so that the application is received by the division at least 60 days prior to the
expiration of the pilot’s current appointment, if the pilot is requesting that the authority act on the request
for reappointment prior to the expiration of the pilot’s current appointment: and

(¢) Meet the requirements set forth in Pda 305.06 and Pda 305.08, except Pda 305.06(b)(5) and (7).

Pda 305.04 Pilot Requirements for Appointment as a Class [ or Il Temporary Pifot. Any person
seeking an appointment as a temporary pilot shall:

(a) Submii to the division a completed application form, as described in Pda 306.03. including all
required certifications; and

(b) Meet the requirements set forth in Pda 305.06(b)(1), (2), (4), (6), and (7).

Pda 305.05 Pilot Requirements for Appointment as an Emergency Pilot: Waiver.




Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 6

(a) Ifthe division director or the authority’s designee determines that an emergency exists requiring
the appointment of an emergency pilot, any person seeking an appointment as an emergency pilot shall:

(1) Beappointed only if the pilot would be acting within the scope of his or her federal license;
and

(2) Meet the requirements set forth in Pda 305.06.

(b) Without a showing of further cause by the applicant, in an emergency, the division director or
the authority’s designee shall waive any of the requirements established under Pda 305.06 that do not
conflict with federal pilot regulations, if the division director or the authority’s designee determines that an
emergency requires the appointment of an emergency pilot and a waiver of any of the requirements
established under Pda 305.06.

(c) Before appointing the emergency pilot, the division director or the authority’s designee shall
orally question the proposed pilot to determine which specific qualifications, if any, established under Pda
305.06 the proposed pilot does not meet.

(d) The division director or the authority’s designee shall make an emergency pilot appointment
requiring a waiver of any of the requirements established under Pda 305.06, after determining that:

(1) The proposed pilot is the best qualified person available for appointment as an emergency
pilot; and

(2) The emergency circumstances require that the proposed pilot be appointed, in order to
protect the health and safety of individuals or to prevent damage to property or the
environment.

(e) When the division director or the authority’s designee determines that the emergency is over,
that person shall orally notify the emergency pilot of the termination of the pilot’s appointment as an
emergency pilot.

() A copy of any report regarding appointment of an emergency pilot submitted by the division
ditector or the authority’s designee shall be provided to the person who held the emergency pilot
appointment.

Readopt Pda 305.06, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), as amended effective 8-19-16
{Document # 11159), to read as follows:

Pda 305.06 Minimum Requirements for Pilot Appointment or Reappointment.

(a) Any appointment or reappointment as a pilot under Pda 305 shall be subject to the pleasure of
the authority.

(b) At a minimum, no applicant for appointment or reappointment as a pilot under Pda 305 shall
receive an appointment, except as otherwise provided in Pda 305.03(c) and 305.04(b), unless at the time of
the application for appointment or reappointment, the applicant shall:

(1) Be acitizen of the United States:
(2) Hold:

a. A valid license or merchant mariner credential issued by the Coast Guard as master or
mate, for ocean, near coastal or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons;



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 7

b. A valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua
River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

¢. A valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and

d. A bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast
Guard;

(3) Provide the division with:
a. A copy of the pilot’s current medical certificate issued by the Coast Guard; and

b. Documentation that the pilot has complied with the test for dangerous drugs under 46
CFR 16.220 (10-1-14 edition) or that the applicant otherwise met, under 46 CFR 16.230
10-1-14 edition), the Coast Guard’s requirements for random testing;

(4) Be of good professional character by certifying that the applicant has not ever:

a. Been convicted by any court, including a military court, of an offense, other than a
minor traffic violation. which conviction has not been annulled,;

b. Been convicted of a traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled, arising
in connection with a fatal traffic accident, reckless driving or racing on a highway or
public street or operating a motor vehicle while under the influence, or impaired by,
alcohol or a controlled drug or substance:

¢. Had a driver’s license suspended or revoked for refusing to submit to an alcohol or
drug test;

d. Received a Coast Guard letter of warning or been assessed a civil or administrative
penalty by a federal or state agency or by a court of competent jurisdiction for violation
of maritime or environmental laws: and

e. Voluntarily surrendered or had any Coast Guard license revoked or suspended.

(5) Be of good professional character as attested by recommendations from at least 2 persons
holding a valid Coast Guard master or mate’s license attesting that the applicant is of good
professional character;

(6) Have knowledge of and training on vessels in the pilotage area sufficient to pilot non-
exempt vessels of the tonnage for which the applicant is seeking appointment in a competent
and safe manner within the pilotage area: and

(7) Present a recommendation from at least one pilot appointed by the Pease development
authority or the former New Hampshire state port authority attesting that the applicant has
demonstrated knowledge of the pilotage area and ability to pilot vessels within the pilotage
area sufficient to pilot in a competent and safe manner within the pilotage area non-exempt
vessels of the tonnage for which the applicant is seeking appointment.

Readopt Pda 305.07 and Pda 305.08, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 305.07 Passage Requirements for Initial Appointment. [n addition to the requirements of Pda
305.06, an applicant for an initial appointment shall provide proof in accordance with Pda 306.0 [()(7) that:




Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 8

(a) The applicant has made a minimum of 100 round-trip passages in the 36 months preceding the
date of receipt of the application by the division as a pilot trainee in the wheelhouse under the direction and
control of a pilot appointed pursuant to RSA 12-G:47 or former RSA 271-A:5:

(b) Ataminimum, 25 of the required 100 round-trip passages under (a) above were passages made
during the hours of darkness;

(c) Ataminimum, 30 of the required 100 round-trip passages under (a) above were made in the 12
months preceding the date of receipt of the application by the division; and

(d) Each round-trip passage under (a), (b), and (c) above was made in a vessel applicable to the class
of appointment for which the applicant is applying.

Pda 305.08 Pilot Reappointment and Annual Passace Requirements. An applicant for
reappointment by the authority and a pilot certifying passage requirements under Pda 305.09 shall certify
that he or she:

(a) Has made a minimum of 4 round-trip passages in the 12 months preceding the date of the yearly
anniversary of the pilot’s appointment or reappointment;

(b) Has made, at a minimum, one of the required 4 round-trip passages under (a) above during the
hours of darkness;

(c) Has made each passage under (a) and (b) above aboard a vessel requiring a pilot and on which
the applicant was acting as the vessel’s pilot; and

(d) Has made each passage under (a) and (b) above in a vessel applicable to the pilot’s class of
appointment.

Readopt Pda 305.09, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), as amended effective 8-19-16
(Document # 11159), to read as follows:

Pda 305.09 Required Annual Certifications.

(2) During a term of appointment and within 90 days prior to the yearly anniversary of a pilot’s
appointment or reappointment, the pilot shall:

(1) Certify that:
a. The federal license required under Pda 305.06(b) is current and in good standing;

b. No action has been taken against the pilot’s federal license required under Pda
305.06(b);

¢. The individual’s state driver’s license is current and valid:
d. No action has been taken against the individual’s state driver’s license: and
e. The individual has met the passage requirements of Pda 305.08: and

(2) Provide the division with a copy of a letter from the Coast Guard certitying that the
following were received, accepted, reviewed, and determined to be satisfactorily completed by
the Coast Guard:

a. A copy of the pilot’s current medical certificate issued by the Coast Guard: and



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 9

b. Documentation that the pilot has complied with the test for dangerous drugs under
CFR 16.220 (10.1.14 edition) or that the applicant otherwise met, under 46 CFR [2.230
(10-1-14 edition), the Coast Guard’s requirements for random testing.

(b) Failure to submit the annual certifications required under (a) above shall result in the following:

(1) The pilot’s license under Pda 305 shall become invalid and remain invalid until the pilot
provides the required certifications, provided that the certifications are received by the division
no later than 30 days after the license becomes invalid;

(2) If the division receives the required certifications 30 days after the license became invalid,
the license shall become valid upon receipt of the certifications; and

(3) 1If a pilot does not submit the required certifications within the time required under (1)
above, the license shall expire.

Readopt with amendment Pda 396.01-306.03, eifective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-B), as amended
effective 8-19-16 (Document # 11159), cited and to read as follows:

PART Pda 306 FORMS

Pda 306.01 Application Form for Initial Pilot Appointment.

(a) Each person seeking an initial appointment as a pilot shall complete the “Application for Initial
Pilot Appointment” provided by the division and deliver or mail the completed application to:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b) The applicant shall provide the following on the “Application for Initial Pilot Appointment™; :
(1) The applicant’s full legal name;
(2) The applicant’s maiden name or other names used by the applicant, if applicable:
(3) The applicant’s date and place of birth;
{(4) The address of the applicant’s residence, including:
a. Street and number;

b. City or town;

(]

. State; and
d. Zip code;
(5) Mailing address, if different from residence address;
(6) The applicant’s home telephone number:
(7) The applicant’s mobile/cell telephone number, if the applicant has a mobile/cell telephone;

(8) The applicant’s fax number, if the applicant has a fax machine;



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 10

(9) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address:

(10) The name of and information required under (4) - (9) relating to the applicant’s business,
it applicable;

(L1) The class of pilot licensure for which the applicant is applying:

(12) The applicant’s employment history relating to piloting or operation of vessels within the
past 5 years, including:

a. The name and address of any previous employer;
b. Where and when the applicant was employed;
¢. The type and gross tonnage of vessels on which the applicant was employed: and

d. The positions held and the dates when the positions were held under previous
employers;

(13) Alist of harbor areas where the applicant has served as pilot, including a description of
any special navigational features associated with each harbor area, including, but not limited
to:

a. Exceptional currents or tides; or
b. Difficult navigational obstructions; and
(14) A description of the training the applicant has received pertaining to pilotage skills.
{¢) The applicant shall indicate on the application whether the applicant:

(I} Was ever convicted of violating a controlled drug law of the United States, District of
Columbia, or any state, or territory of the United States, including NH RSA 318-B, Controlled
Drug Act, and laws relating to possession, use or sale of marijuana, which conviction has not
been annulled;

(2) Has ever tested positive for a controlled drug, including marijuana, within the past 180
days, or has ever refused a test for a controlled drug;

(3) Was ever convicted by any court, including a military court, for an offense other than a
minor traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled:

(4) Was ever convicted of a traftic violation, which conviction has not been annulled, arising
in connection with a fatal traffic accident, reckless driving, racing on the highway, or operating
a motor vehicle while under the influence of or impaired by alcohol or a controlled drug;

(5) Has ever had his or her driver’s license revoked or suspended for refusing to submit to an
alcoho! or drug test;

(6) Wasever given a Coast Guard letter of warning or assessed a civil or administrative penalty
by a federal or state agency or a court of competent jurisdiction for violation of maritime or
environmental laws; and

(7) Has ever had any Coast Guard license or document voluntarily surrendered, revoked, or
suspended.



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 11

(d) If there is an affirmative response to any of the items listed in subparagraphs (¢)(1) - (7) above,

the applicant shall attach an explanatory statement(s) to the application. If the applicant responds
affirmatively to:

(1) Subparagraph (c)(1), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the violation and
sentence;

(2) Subparagraph (c)(2), the applicant shall attach a statement explaining the circumstances of
such refusal or positive drug test result

k]

(3) Subparagraph (c)(3) or (4), the applicant shall attach copies of any court order or judgment
rendered;

(4) Subparagraph (c)(5), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the grounds for the
revocation and conviction, and supply the name of the state issuing the license;

(5) Subparagraph (c)(6), the applicant shall attach a copy of the letter of warning and/or
penalty assessment; and

(6) Subparagraph (c)(7), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the action taken by
the Coast Guard and the reasons for the action;

(e) The applicant shall sign and date the application form, indicating agreement to the following
statement relating to (d) above:

“I have attached a statement of explanation for all areas marked “yes” above. I have signed
this section with full understanding that a false statement is a basis for denial of the application
as well as criminal prosecution. [ understand that failure to answer every question may delay
my application.”

(f) The applicant shall include, as part of the application:
(1) A copy of a government-issued photo identification card of the applicant, such as a:
a. State-issued driver’s license:
b. Merchant Marine identification document: or
¢. Valid United States passport;

(2) A certified copy of the applicant’s current license issued by the Coast Guard as master or
mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes the
applicant’s:

a. Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River
up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement: and
c. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard;

(3) Acopy of the record of any appointment granted to the applicant by the Pease development
authority or the former New Hampshire port authority;

(#) A copy of the applicant’s military record, if the applicant has such a record:



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 [2

(5) At least 2 letters attesting to applicant’s professional character from persons who hold a
valid Coast Guard master or mate’s license;

(6) At least one letter of recommendation prepared in accordance with Pda 305.06(b)(7) from
a pilot appointed by the Pease development authority or the former New Hampshire port
authority; and

(7)  Documentation that the applicant has met the passage requirements of Pda 305.07,
including:

a. Description of the pilotage route for each passage;

b. The name, gross tonnage and official number, if applicable, of the vessel on which
each passage was made;

¢. The inbound or outbound beginning and ending times for each passage; and
d. Certifying signatures of the master of the vessel and the ptlot for each passage.
(g) The applicant s;hall certify whether or not the applicant: |
(1) Isacitizen of the United States of America:
(2) Was ever refused an authorization to pilot a vessel;
(3) Was ever convicted of a felony or misdemeanor, which has not been annulled;
(4) Was ever treated by a physician for drug or alcohol addiction or abuse:
(5) Was ever hospitalized for any mental or emotional illness within the past year;

(6) Has ever had a mental or physical illness or disability that restricted the applicant’s ability
to operate as a pilot for more than 30 days;

(7) Has ever held an authorization to pilot vessels in New Hampshire or any other state or
Jurisdiction that has been suspended or revoked; and

(8) Holds a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate. for ocean, near coastal,
or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes a:

a. Valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua
River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire:

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and
c. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard.

(h) Anapplicant who indicates they are not a citizen of the United States of America in certifying
(@)(1), or who answers affirmatively in certifying (2)(2)-(7) shall submit an explanatory report that includes:

(1) A complete explanation of the circumstances which cause any certifying statement in (g)(1)
- (7) to be preliminarily disqualifying; and

{2) For each circumstance which causes a statement in (g)(1) — (7) to be preliminarily
disqualitying. an explanation as to why the authority should not find it to be grounds for
denying the applicant’s appointment as a pilot.



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 13

(1) The form shall then be signed and dated. By signing the application form, the applicant shall
certify that the information provided in the application is true, to the best of the applicant’s knowledge.

(J) The form shall contain the following certification language:

“I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of my
knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that my appointment as a pilot
may be withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for submitting false
statements and information or omitting required statements and information ”

(k) The application shall require the applicant to separately sign and date a release authorization for
a background investigation, as follows:

“Toall courts, probation departments, Selective Service boards, employers, physicians, health
care facilities, health care providers, educational institutions, and government, including all
agencies and departments thereof:

L . » as an applicant for appointment by the Pease Development
Authority as a pilot of vessels, have hereby authorized the Pease Development Authority to
conduct an investigation into my background for the purpose of determining my suitability and
eligibility for such appointment. You are hereby authorized to release any and all information
pertaining to me, documentary or otherwise, as requested by an appropriate employee, agent
or representative of the Pease Development Authority. This authorization shall supersede and
countermand any prior request or authorization to the contrary.”

Pda 306.02 Application Form for Pilot Reappointment.

(a) Each person seeking reappointment as a pilot shall complete an  “Application for Pilot
Reappointment™ provided by the division and deliver or mail the completed application to:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 0380/
(b) The applicant shall provide the following on the “Application for Pilot Reappointment™
(1) The applicant’s full legal name;
(2) The applicant’s maiden name or other names used by the applicant, if applicable;
(3) The applicant’s date and place of birth;
(4) The address of the applicant’s residence, including:
a. Street number and name:
b. City or town;
c. State; and

d. Zip code;

(5) Mailing address, if different from residence address:



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 14

(6) The applicant’s home telephone number;

(7) The applicant’s mobile/cell telephone number, if the applicant has a mobile/cell telephone;
(8) The applicant’s fax number, if the applicant has a fax machine:

(9) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address:

(10) The name of and information required under (4) — (9) relating to the applicant’s business,
if applicable;

(1) The class of pilot licensure for which the applicant is applying;

(12) The applicant’s employment history relating to piloting or operation of vessels within the
past 5 years, including:

a. The name and address of any previous employer;
b. Where and when the applicant was employed;
¢. The type and gross tonnage of vessels on which the applicant was employed; and

d. The positions held and the dates when the positions were held under previous
employers;

(13) A list of harbor areas where the applicant has served as pilot, including a description of
any special navigational features associated with each harbor area, including, but not limited
to:
a. Exceptional currents or tides; or
b. Difficult navigational obstructions: and
(14) A description of the training the applicant has received pertaining to ptlotage skills.
(¢) The applicant shall indicate on the application whether the applicant:

(1) Was ever convicted of violating a controlled drug law of the United States, District of
Columbia. or any state, ot territory of the United States, including NH RSA 318-B, Controlled
Drug Act, and laws relating to possession, use or sale of marijuana, which conviction has not
been annulled;

(2) Has ever tested positive for a controlled drug, including marijuana, within the past {80
days, or has ever refused a test for a controlled drug;

(3) Was ever convicted by any court, including a military court, for an offense other than a
minor traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled:

(4) Was ever convicted of a traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled, arising
in connection with a fatal traffic accident, reckless driving, racing on the highway, or operating
a motor vehicle while under the influence of or impaired by alcohol or a controlled drug;

(5) Has ever had his or her driver’s license revoked or suspended for refusing to submit to an
aleohol or drug test;



Conditional Approval Response— Annotated Text 3-14-19 15

(6) Was ever given a Coast Guard letter of warning or been assessed a civil or administrative
penalty by a federal or state agency or a court of competent jurisdiction for violation of
maritime or environmental laws; and

(7) Has ever had any Coast Guard license or document voluntarily surrendered, revoked, or
suspended.

(d) If there is an affirmative response to any of the items listed (n subparagraphs (c)(1) - (7) above,
the applicant shall attach an explanatory statement(s) to the application as follows:

(1) Subparagraph (c)(1), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the violation and
sentence;

(2) Subparagraph (c)(2), the applicant shall attach a statement explaining the circumstances of
such refusal or positive drug test result:

(3) Subparagraph (c)(3) or (4), the applicant shall attach copies of'any court order or judgment
rendered:;

(4) Subparagraph (c)(3), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the grounds for the
revocation and conviction, and supply the name of the state issuing the license;

(5) Subparagraph (c)(6), the applicant shall attach a copy of the letter of warning and/or
penalty assessment; and

(6) Subparagraph (c)(7), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the action taken by
the Coast Guard and the reasons for the action;

(¢) The applicant shall sign and date the application form, indicating agreement to the following
statement relating to (d) above:

“T have attached a statement of explanation for all areas marked “yes” above. [ have signed
this section with full understandi ng that a false statement is a basis for denial of the application
as well as criminal prosecution. I understand that failure to answer every question may delay
my application.”

(f) The applicant shall inciude, as part of the application:
(1) A copy of a government-issued photo identification card of the applicant, such as a:
a. State-issued driver’s license:
b. Merchant Marine identification document; or
¢. Valid United States passport;

(2) A certified copy of the applicant’s current license issued by the Coast Guard as master or
mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes the
applicant’s:

a. Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River
up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire:

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and

¢. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard:



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 16

(3) A copy of the record of any appointment granted to the applicant by the Pease Development
Authority or the former New Hampshire port authority;

(4) A copy of the applicant’s military record, if the applicant is currently in the military or was
in the military during the term of the applicant’s most recent appointment as a pilot; and

(5)  Documentation that the applicant has met the passage requirements of Pda 305.08,
including:

a. Description of the pilotage route for each passage;

b. The name, gross tonnage and official number, if applicable, of the vessel on which
each passage was made;

¢. The inbound or outbound beginning and ending times for each passage; and
d. Certifying signatures of the master of the vessel and the pilot for each passage.
(8) The applicant shall certify whether or not the applicant:
(1) Isacitizen of the United States of America:
(2) Was ever refused an authorization to pilot a vessel;
(3) Was ever convicted of a felony or misdemeanor, which has not been annulled:
(4) Was ever treated by a physician for drug or alcohol addiction or abuse;
(5) Was ever hospitalized for any mental or emotional illness within the past year;

(6) Has ever had a mental or physical illness or disability that restricted the applicant’s ability
to operate as a pilot for more than 30 days;

(7) Has ever held an authorization to pilot vessels in New Hampshire or any other state or
Jurisdiction that has been suspended or revoked; and

(8) Holds a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal,
or inland. for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes a:

a. Valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua
River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and
¢. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard:

(h) An applicant who indicates they are not a citizen of the United States of America in certifying
(g)(1), or who answers affirmatively in certifying (g)(2)-(7) shall submit an explanatory report that includes:

(1) A complete explanation of the circumstances which cause any certifying statement in
(@(1) = (7) to be preliminarily disqualifying; and

(2) For each circumstance which causes a statement in (g)(1) — (8) to be preliminarily
disqualifying, an explanation as to why the authority should not find it to be grounds for
denying the applicant’s appointment as a pilot.



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 17

(1) The form shall then be signed and dated. By signing the application form, the applicant shall
certity that the information provided in the application is true, to the best of the applicant’s knowledge.

(J) The form shall contain the following certification language:

“Tcertify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of my
knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that my appointment as a pilot
may be withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for submitting false
statements and information or omitting required statements and information.”

(k) The application shall require the applicant to separately sign and date a release authorization for
a background investigation, as follows:

“To all courts, probation departments, Selective Service boards, employers, physicians, health
care facilities, health care providers, educational institutions, and government, including all
agencies and departments thereof:

L, » s an applicant for appointment by the Pease Development
Authority as a pilot of vessels, have hereby authorized the Pease Development Authority to
conduct an investigation into my background for the purpose of determining my suitability and
eligibility for such appointment. You are hereby authorized to release any and all information
pertaining to me, documentary or otherwise, as requested by an appropriate employee, agent
or representative of the Pease Development Authority. This authorization shall supersede and
countermand any prior request or authorization to the contrary.”

Pda 306.03 Application Form for Temporary Pilot Appointment.

(a) Each person seeking an appointment as a temporary pilot shall complete an “*Application for
Temporary Pilot Appointment” provided by the division and deliver or mail the completed application to:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

(b)  The applicant shall provide the following on the “Application for Temporary Pilot
Appointment” for temporary pilot appointment:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name;
(2) The applicant’s maiden name or other names used by the applicant, if applicable;
(3) The applicant’s date and place of birth:
(4) The address of the applicant’s residence, including:
a. Street number and name;
b. City or town;

. State; and

O

d. Zip code;

(5) Mailing address, if different from residence address;



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 (8

(6) The applicant’s home telephone number:

(7) The applicant’s mobile/cell telephone number, if the applicant has a mobile/cell telephone:
(8) The applicant’s fax number, if the applicant has a fax machine;

(9) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;

(10) The name of and information required under (4) - (9) relating to the applicant’s business,
if applicable;

(11) The class of pilot licensure for which the applicant is applying;

(12) The applicant’s employment history relating to piloting or operation of vessels within the
past 5 years, including:

a. The name and address of any previous employer:

b. Where and when the applicant was employed;

[}

. The type and gross tonnage of vessels on which the applicant was employed; and

d. The positions held and the dates when the positions were held under previous
employers;

(13) A list of harbor areas where the applicant has served as pilot, including a description of
any special navigational features associated with each harbor area, including, but not limited
to:

a. Exceptional currents or tides; or
b. Difficult navigational obstructions: and
(14) A description of the training the applicant has received pertaining to pilotage skills.
(¢) The applicant shall indicate on the application whether the applicant:

(1) Was ever convicted of violating a controlled drug law of the United States, District of
Columbia. or any state, or territory of the United States, including NH RSA 318-B, Controlled
Drug Act, and laws relating to possession, use, or sale of marijuana, which conviction has not
been annulled:

(2) Has ever tested positive for a controlled drug, including marijuana, within the past 180
days. or has ever refused a test for a controlled drug;

(3) Was ever convicted by any court, including a military court, for an offense other than a
minor traffic violation, which conviction has not been annulled:

(4) Was ever convicted of a traffic violation. which conviction has not been annulled, arising
in connection with a fatal traftic accident, reckless driving, racing on the highway, or operating
a motor vehicle while under the influence of or impaired by alcohol or a controlled drug:

(5) Has ever had his or her driver's license revoked or suspended for refusing to submit to an
alcohol or drug test:



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 19

(6) Was ever given a Coast Guard letter of warning or been assessed a civil or administrative
penalty by a federal or state agency or a court of competent jurisdiction for violation of
maritime or environmental laws: and

(7) Has ever had any Coast Guard license or document voluntarily surrendered, revoked, or
suspended.

(d) Ifthere is an affirmative response to any of the items listed in subparagraphs (c)(1) - (7) above,
the applicant shall attach an explanatory statement(s) to the application as follows:

(1) Subparagraph (c)(1), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the violation and
sentence;

(2) Subparagraph (c)(2), the applicant shall attach a statement explaining the circumstances of
such refusal or positive drug test result:

(3) Subparagraph (c)(3) or (4), the applicant shall attach copies of any court order or Jjudgment
rendered:;

4) Subparagraph (c)(5), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the grounds for the
revocation and conviction, and supply the name of the state issuing the license;

(5) Subparagraph (c)(6), the applicant shall attach a copy of the letter of warning and/or
penalty assessment; and

(6) Subparagraph (c)(7), the applicant shall attach a statement describing the action taken by
the Coast Guard and the reasons for the action;

(e) The applicant shall sign and date the application form, indicating agreement to the following
statement relating to (d) above:

“I have attached a statement of explanation for all areas marked “yes™ above. [ have signed
this section with full understanding that a false statement is a basis for denial of the application
as well as criminal prosecution. I understand that failure to answer every question may delay
my application.”

(f) The applicant shall include, as part of the application:
(1) A copy of a government-issued photo identification card of the applicant, such as a:
a. State-issued driver’s license;
b. Merchant Marine identification document: or
¢. Valid United States passport;

(2) A certified copy of the applicant’s current license issued by the Coast Guard as master or
mate, for ocean, near coastal, or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes the
applicant’s:

a. Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua River
up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and

¢. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard:



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 20

(3) A copy of the record of any appointment granted to the applicant by the Pease development
authority or the former New Hampshire port authority;

(4) A copy of the applicant’s military record, if the applicant is currently in the military or was
in the military during the term of the applicant’s most recent appointment as a pilot; and

(5) At least one letter of recommendation prepared in accordance with Pda 305.06(b)7) from
a pilot appointed by the Pease development authority or the former New Hampshire port
authority.

(g) The applicant shall certify whether or not the applicant:
(1) Isacitizen of the United States of America:
(2) Was ever refused an authorization to pilot a vessel;
(3) Was ever convicted of a felony or misdemeanor, which has not been annulled:
(4) Was ever treated by a physician for drug or alcohol addiction or abuse:
(5) Was ever hospitalized for any mental or emotional illness within the past year;

(6) Has ever had a mental or physical illness or disability that restricted the applicant’s abtlity
to operate as a pilot for more than 30 days;

(7) Has ever held an authorization to pilot vessels in New Hampshire or any other state or
Jurisdiction that has been suspended or revoked; and

(8) Holds a valid license issued by the Coast Guard as master or mate, for ocean, near coastal.
or inland, for vessels over 1,600 gross tons that includes a:

a. Valid Coast Guard pilotage endorsement for Portsmouth Harbor and the Piscataqua
River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire;

b. Valid Coast Guard radar-observer endorsement; and
¢. Bridge resource management certificate from a course approved by the Coast Guard:

(h) An applicant who indicates they are not a citizen of the United States of America in certifying
(@)(1). or who answers affirmatively in certifying (g)(2)-(7) shall submit an explanatory report that includes:

(1) A complete explanation of the circumstances which cause any certifying statement in (e} 1)
~{7) to be preliminarily untrue; and

(2) For each circumstance which causes a statement in (g)(1) — (8) to be preliminarily
disqualifying, an explanation as to why the authority should not find it to be grounds for
denying the applicant’s appointment as a pilot.

(1) The form shall then be signed and dated. By signing the application form, the applicant shall
certify that the information provided in the application is true, to the best of the applicant’s knowledge.

(j) The form shall contain the following certification language:

T certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of my
knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that my appointment as a pitot



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 21

may be withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for submitting false
statements and information or omitting required statements and information.”

(k) The application shall require the applicant to separately sign and date a release authorization for
a background investigation, as follows:

“To all courts, probation departments, Selective Service boards, employers, physicians, health
care facilities, health care providers, educational institutions, and government, including all
agencies and departments thereof:

[ . as an applicant for appointment by the Pease Devetopment
Authority as a pilot of vessels, have hereby authorized the Pease Development Authority to
conduct an investigation into my background for the purpose of determining my suitability and
eligibility for such appointment. You are hereby authorized to release any and all information
pertaining to me, documentary or otherwise, as requested by an appropriate employee, agent
or representative of the Pease Development Authority. This authorization shall supersede and
countermand any prior request or authorization to the contrary.”

Readopt Pda 306.04 and Pda 307.01 effective 4-1-11 {Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 306.04 Updating of Certain [nformation Provided on Application Forms Required. [n order
to maintain updated contact and business information with the division, any person appointed as a pilot
under Pda 305.01 shall notify the division in writing, within 30 days of the change, of any changes to
information provided on an application form under Pda 306.01(b)(4)-(10), Pda 306.02(b)(4)-(10), and Pda
306.03(b)(4)-(10).

PART Pda 307 DECISION; GROUNDS FOR DENIAL OF APPOINTMENTS AND
REAPPOINTMENTS; APPEAL

Pda 307.01 Application Decision. The authority shall take action on any application for
appointment or reappointment as a pilot no later than 60 days from the receipt of a complete application.
All decisions of the authority approving or denying an application for appointment or reappointment shall
be in writing. [f an application for appointment or reappointment as a pilot is denied, the applicant may
appeal that decision to the board.

Readopt with amendment Pda 307.02, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as follows:

Pda 307.02 Grounds for Denial. The authority shall deny an application for an initial appointment,
reappointment, or temporary appointment if the authority determines that:

{a) The applicant or the application fails to meet or comply with any requirement of Pda 305
applicable to the type and class of appointment for which the applicant has submitted an application;

(b) The applicant fails to submit any information requested by the authority necessary to evaluate
the applicant’s fitness for appointment as a pilot;

(c) The physical health of the applicant, as a result of a physical condition or the use of drugs,
including alcohol, or any other substance, is such that the applicant is not physically capable of competently
exercising or performing the functions, duties, and responsibilities of a pilot without creating an
unreasonable risk of harm to the applicant, the environment, or the person or property of others;

(d) The mental or emotional health of the applicant, as a result of a mental or emotional condition
or the use of drugs, including alcohol, or any other substance, is such that the applicant is not competent to



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 22

exercise or is unable to perform the functions, duties, and responsibilities of a pilot without creating an
unreasonable risk of harm to the applicant, the environment, or the person or property of others;

(e) The applicant has been convicted of a criminal act, the facts and circumstances of which bear a
demonstrable relationship to the exercise or performance of the functions, duties, and responsibilities of a
pitot, as determined by the authority;

(f) The applicant has submitted false or misleading information as part of the person’s application
for appointment as a pilot or has otherwise engaged in conduct involving dishonesty or misrepresentation,
the facts and circumstances of which bear a demonstrable relationship to the exercise or performance of the
functions, duties and responsibilities of a pilot; or

8) The authority determines that making the requested appointment is not necessary to ensure an
adequate number of pilots.

Readopt Pda 308 and Pda 309.01 effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-4), to read as foilows:
PART Pda 308 ABSENCE FROM PILOTAGE AREA

Pda 308.01 Submission of Written Request.

(a) A pilot shall request in writing to the authority to receive approval to be absent from the pilotage
area for a period of more than 60 days without termination of the pilot's appointment.

(b) The written request shall include:
(1) The time period that the pilot will be away from the pilotage area; and
(2) The reason(s) that the pilot will be away from the pilotage area.

Pda 308.02 Denial.

(2) The authority shall deny the pilot’s request under Pda 308.01 if the authority determines that, if
the request were granted, there would be insufficient pilots available to safely manage vessels in the pilotage
area.

(b) If the authority denies the pilot’s request under Pda 308.01 to be absent from the pilotage area,
the reasons for denial shall be stated in writing.

Pda 308.03 Request for Reconsideration. If a written request submitted pursuant to Pda 308.01 is
denied by the authority, the pilot may request the authority to reconsider its decision and may request a
hearing. If the pilot includes a request for a hearing in his or her request for reconsideration, the authority
shall provide the pilot with a hearing before the board.

Pda 308.04 Termination of Appointment. The appointment of any pilot absent from the pilotage
area for more than 60 days without the written permission of the authority shall be automatically terminated.

Pda 308.05 Extended Absence trom Pilotage Area. A pilot who has been absent from the pilotage
area for more than 180 days with the permission of the authority shall notify the authority in writing of the
pilot’s intention to return to the pilotage area, including the proposed date of return, and shall make as many
trips under the supervision of a pilot as the authority determines are necessary to refamiliarize the pilot with
the pilotage area.

PART Pda 309 SUSPENSION AND REVOCATION OF APPOINTMENT; APPEAL



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 23

Pda 309.01 Suspension or Revocation of Federal License: Pilot Required to Notify Division.

(a) Any pilot whose federal license as required by Pda 305.06(b) is suspended or revoked for any
reason shall immediately notify the division of the suspension or revocation.

(b) The appointment of any pilot under Pda 305 whose federal license as required by Pda 305.06(b)
is suspended or revoked for any reason shall be subject to immediate and automatic suspension or
revocation on the same terms and conditions as the suspension or revocation of the federal license.

(¢) Suspension or revocation of the pilot’s appointment shall be co-terminus with the suspension or
revocation of the pilot’s federal license, including immediate and automatic reinstatement of the pilot’s
appointment on the same terms and conditions as any reinstatement of the pilot’s federal license.

Readopt with amendment Pda 309.02-Pda 319, effective 4-1-11 (Document # 9891-A), to read as
follows:

Pda 309.02 Grounds for Suspension or Revocation. The authority shall suspend or revoke a pilot’s
appointment, subject to such conditions as the authority deems necessary to protect the safety of vessels in
the pilotage area, public health, property, or the environment, if the authority finds that:

(a) The pilot fails to meet or comply with any requirement of Pda 305 applicable to the type and
class of appointment for which the pilot has received an appointment;

(b) The physical health of the pilot is such, as a result of a physical condition or the use of drugs,
including alcohol, or any other substance, that the pilot is not physically capable of competently exercising
or performing the functions, duties, and responsibilities of a pilot without creating an unreasonable risk of
harm to the pilot, the environment, or the person or property of others;

(c) The mental or emotional health of the pilot is such, as a result of a mental or emotional condition
or the use of drugs, including alcohol, or any other substance, that the pilot is not competent to exercise or
is unable to perform the functions, duties and responsibilities of a pilot without creating an unreasonable
risk of harm to the pilot, the environment or the person or property of others:

(d) The pilot has been convicted of a criminal act, the facts and circumstances of which bear a
demonstrable relationship to the exercise or performance of the functions, duties and responsibilities of a
pilot;

(e) The pilot has submitted false or misteading information as part of his or her application for
appointment as a pilot or has otherwise engaged in conduct involving dishonesty or misrepresentation, the
facts and circumstances of which bear a demonstrable relationship to the exercise or performance of the
functions, duties, and responsibilities of a pilot;

(f) The pilot, when requested to provide information to the authority or the division required under
RSA 12-G or any rule of the authority, has failed to provide such information:
y b p

) The pilot has failed to exercise or perform the functions, duties, and responsibilities of a pilot
competently or diligently;

(h) The pilot has violated any provision of RSA 12-G or any rule of the authority; or

(1) The pilot has failed to obey a directive issued by an officer of the United States Customs Service,
the United States Coast Guard, or other law enforcement agency when such a directive could have been
complied with safely.



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 24

Pda309.03 Appeal from Decision to Suspend or Revoke Appointment. [f the authority suspends or
revokes a pilot’s appointment, the pilot may appeal that decision to the board. Any decision by the board
to suspend or revoke a pilot’s appointment under Pda 309.02 shall be provided to the pilot in writing within
30 calendar days of such decision. This written notice - shal} include a statement advising the pilot that
The Model Rules of Practice and Procedure as outlined in Chapter Jus 800 of the New Hampshire
Aadministrative™rules shall apply in all appeals to the board under this section and., that they raust-shall

provide notice of their intent to appeal within 30 calendar days from receipt of the notice of Ssuspension or
Rievocation.

PART Pda310 REPORTS

Pda 310.01 Monthly Passage Reports.

(a) Each pilot shall submit a monthly passage report to the division for all passages completed during
the calendar month, including any shifting at berth. Pilots employed by the same employer may file a
combined monthly report. provided that the pilot for each passage or shifting at berth is separately identified
and that each pilot individually executes the certification set forth below in (d) for the passages or berth
shiftings identified in the monthly report as piloted by him or her.

(b) The report may be submitted in any format and shall include the following information with
respect to each passage and shifting at berth completed during the month to which the report applies:

(1) Name of pilot;

(2) Vessel name and official number, if applicable;
(3) Name of towing tug(s), if any;

(4) Horsepower of assisting tug(s), if any:
(5) Length of vessel;

{6) Beam of vessel:

{7) Draft of vessel;

(8) Vessel registry;

¢

(9) Deadweight capacity tonnage of vessel;
(10) Cargo of vessel;

8
<

(11) Passage start date;

(12) Whether passage start was in daylight or darkness;
(13) Passage end point;

(14) Passage end date;

(I5) Whether passage end was in daylight or darkness:

(16) Weather conditions:



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 25

(17) Tide conditions, including:

a. High slack;

b. Low slack; or

¢. Other, as specified in the report;
(18) Tonnage loaded:;
(19) Tonnage discharged; and

(20) Shifting of the vessel at berth, other than normal mooring line adjustments due to tide or
current fluctuations.

(c) The report shall be filed within 30 days of the end of each reported month.

(d) Any pilot required under (a) above to certify a monthly passage report in whole or in part shall
include the following statement:

“I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed report relative to those passages
or shiftings at berth for which I am designated as the pilot are to the best of my knowledge and
belief true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that my appointment as a pilot may be
withdrawn or suspended by the Pease Development Authority for submitting false statements
and information or omitting required statements and information.”

Pda 310.02 Incident Reports: Duty to Report.

(a) [fany incident occurs on a vessel while a pilot is engaged in the provision of pilotage service for
such vessel, the pilot providing pilotage service shall file a written report of the incident with the division.
The report shall be filed by the close of business no later than 5 days following the incident or 5 days after
the date upon which the pilot first became aware of the incident, whichever is later. In the case of an
incident involving loss of life or serious physical injury, the pilot shall immediately notify the division of
the incident.

(b) Any report filed pursuant to (a) above shall include, at a minimum, the following:
(1) The name, address, and telephone number of the pilot making the report;
(2) Date, time and location of the incident;
(3) Detailed narrative description of the nature of the incident;
(4) Cause of the incident to the extent known by the pilot;
(5) Remedial action taken, if any; and
(6) Names and addresses of any witnesses to the incident.

(¢) Any pilot who, at any time, has reasonable grounds to believe that an incident has occurred and
that such incident has not been reported to the division, shall contact the division and determine whether a
report of the incident has been filed with the division. If a report of the incident has been filed with the
division, the pilot making the inquiry shall have no further reporting responsibility. If no report of the
incident has been filed, the inquiring pilot shall make a written report to the division within 5 days of



Conditional Approval Response—Annotated Text 3-14-19 26

becoming aware that no report was filed in accordance with (a) above regarding the suspected incident
including, to the extent known, the information required under (b) above. After filing this report, the
reporting pilot shall have no further reporting responsibility.

(d) Upon receipt of an incident report filed by the involved pilot or another pilot or upon receipt of
a written complaint from any person, the division shall conduct an investigation.

(e) Upon receipt of an incident report from another pilot regarding a pilot or upon receipt of a
complaint regarding a pilot, the division shall provide the involved pilot with a copy of the report or
complaint.

(f) When the involved pilot receives from the division a copy of an incident report filed by another
pilot or a copy of a complaint filed with the division, the involved pilot shall provide the division within 5
days of receipt with a written statement including, but not limited to the following:

(1) Detailed narrative explanation of the incident or subject of the complaint; and

(2) Detailed response to the statements in the report or complaint.

APPENDIX |

State Statute/Federal Regulation Implemented
RSA 12-G:48-49

RSA 12-G:49

RSA 12-G:48-49

Rule Number

Pda 301.01

Pda 301.02

Pda 301.03 -301.04

Pda 301.05 RSA 12-G:47-49
Pda 301.06 RSA 12-G:48-49, 46 CFR 15.812
Pda 301.07 RSA 12-G:49, 46 CFR 15.812

RSA 12-G:48-49

RSA 12-G:47-49

RSA 12-G:48-49

RSA 12-G:47-49

RSA 12-G:48-49

RSA 12-G:49

RSA 12-G:48-49

RSA 12-G:48-49

RSA 12-G:47, 46 CFR 15.812

Pda 301.08
Pda 301.09
Pda 301.10-301.13
Pda 301.14
Pda 301.15-301.20
Pda 303.01
Pda 304.01
Pda 304.02
Pda 305.01

Pda 305.02-305.05 RSA 12-G:47
Pda 305.06 RSA 12-G:47, 46 CFR [1.709
Pda 305.07-305.08 RSA 12-G:47
Pda 305.09 RSA 12-G:47, 46 CFR 15.812
Pda 306.01-306.04 RSA 12-G:47
Pda 307.01-307.02 RSA 12-G:47
Pda 308.01-308.05 RSA 12-G:47
Pda 309.01 RSA 12-G:47, 46 CFR 15.812
Pda 309.02-309.03 RSA 12-G:47

Pda 310.01-310.02

RSA 12-G:48-49




[N

»_ _—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

RIGHT TO KNOW UPDATE: Effective January 1, 2018, RSA 91-A, the Right to Know Law was modified to include that “If a
member of the public body believes that any discussion in a meeting of the body, including in a nonpublic session, violates
this chapter, the member may object to the discussion. If the public body continues the discussion despite the objection,
the objecting member may request that his or her objection be recorded in the minutes and may then continue to participate
in the discussion without being subject to the penalties of RSA 92-A:8, IV or V. Upon such request, the public body shall
record the member’s objection in its minutes of the meeting. If the objection is to a discussion in nonpublic session, the
objection shall also be recorded in the public minutes, but the notation in the public minutes shall include only the members
name, a statement that he or she objected to the discussion in nonpublic session, and a reference to the provision of RSA
91-A:3, I, that was the basis for the discussion.”

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-
public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph Il{a) the dismissal, promotion, or
compensation of any public employee or the disciplining of such
employee, or the investigation of any charges against him, unless the
employee affected (1) has a right to a meeting and (2) requests that the
meeting be open, in which case the request shall be granted:

2. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(b) for the purpose of discussing the hiring
of a public employee;

3. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph ll(c) for the purpose of discussing matters
which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the
reputation of any person, other than a member of the body or agency
itself, unless such person requests an open meeting;

4, NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph Ii(d) for the consideration of the acquisition,

sale or lease of property:

5. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph ll(e) for consideration or negotiation of
pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing or

TAKING YOU THERE



filed against the body or agency or any subdivision thereof, or against
any member thereof because of his or her membership in such body or

agency, until the claim or litigation has been fully adjudicated or
otherwise settled.

Note: Roll Call vote required.

N:A\RESOLVES\2019\NonPu blic - LeaseLitPers03] 9.docx



i
»

P

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D

EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, Paragraph Ill, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-
public session of its March 14, 2019 meeting related to:

. Dismissal, promotion or compensation of public employee;
. Hiring of public employee;

- Adversely affect the reputation of any person;

Acquisition, sale or lease of property; and

. Litigation;

UT A W N

would, if disclosed publically, a) render the proposed actions ineffective:
and agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in

the opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors the aforesaid
circumstances no longer apply.

Note:  This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes

N:\RESOLVES\201 9\Confidentiality 0319.docx

O TAKING YOU THERE



